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Hong Kong Arts Development Council
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Hong Kong Arts Development Council

Established in 1995, the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC) is a
statutory body set up by the Government to support the broad development of the
arts in Hong Kong. Its major roles include grant allocation, policy and planning,
advocacy, promotion and development, and programme planning.

The mission of HKADC is to plan, promote and support the broad development of
the arts including literary arts, performing arts, visual arts as well as film and media
arts in Hong Kong. Aiming to foster a thriving arts environment and enhancing the
quality of life of the public, HKADC is also committed to facilitating community-
wide participation in the arts and arts education, encouraging arts criticism, raising
the standard of arts administration and strengthening the work on policy research.

To achieve the three major goals of fostering the development of arts groups, raising
the level of artistic standards and exploring development opportunities for artists,
the following development strategies are formulated:

o Supporting promising artists and arts groups in the pursuit of excellence

 Promoting arts administration to improve the management of arts groups

« Focusing on the arts environment and proposing policy recommendations

« Enhancing public participation and exploring arts space

« Fostering strategic partnerships and bringing arts resources together
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Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC) is committed to supporting local
small and medium-sized arts groups and artists in the quest for excellence alongside
our nurturing of local artistic talents. We also actively develop arts spaces in Hong
Kong and seek overseas opportunities showcasing our talents. We aim to provide a
favourable environment conducive to the development of Hong Kong arts. Through
ceaseless exploration and endeavours and with the strong support from the arts
sector, our efforts have started to yield results.
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Budding Talents Flourish in International Arts Arena

For years, Hong Kong has cultivated generations of artists. Many artists of the new
generation are now at their prime time of development, awaiting opportunities
to further their successes. Their outlook is no longer confined to Hong Kong but
extended to the world. They set sight on the international arts arena and are ready
to showcase their creative talents abroad. To meet their aspiration and introduce
outstanding Hong Kong artists to the world, HKADC actively supports the
participation of local artists in overseas international arts events.

From 2015 to 2016, HKADC led Hong Kong artists to take part in large-scale arts
festivals and arts expos in cities including Seoul, Gwangju, Venice and Shenzhen,
presenting their excellent works to overseas arts practitioners and audiences,
and at the same time, enabling artists to widen their horizons and establish
international exchange.

In August and September 2016, we led a 60-member delegation comprising Hong
Kong contemporary dance artists and arts administrators to participate in the
internationale tanzmesse nrw in Diisseldorf, Germany for the first time. Six young
local choreographers were supported to showcase their works at the expo. We
also subsidised representatives from small and medium-sized dance groups and
independent choreographers to attend the expo. Through these initiatives, we
succeeded in introducing remarkable Hong Kong dance programmes and artists to
overseas festival directors/agents, programme presenters and audiences.

Moreover, a delegation of 40 members, including HKADC Council Members, Visual
Arts Group Members and Hong Kong artists, participated in Gwangju Biennale 2016
and visited the arts and cultural institutions in the city. HKADC also supported
visual artist Wan Lai-kuen, Annie, as artist-in-residence in Gwangju in order for her
to conduct on-site creation. Shortly after the Gwangju Biennale, between September
and October, we collaborated with the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office in
Sydney to support Hong Kong artists’ participation in the OzAsia Festival, promoting
great works of music, media arts and films from Hong Kong, attracting more than
29,000 audiences. We also supported Alice Theatre Laboratory, our three-year grantee,
to perform in Taipei’s Kuandu Arts Festival 2016 in October.

In May 2017, we collaborated with M+ of the West Kowloon Cultural District for the
third time and participated in the 57™ Venice Biennale. Ying Kwok, who has been
working in Hong Kong and the United Kingdom, was appointed as the guest curator
to organise the exhibition, Samson Young: Songs for Disaster Relief, to showcase a series
of paintings, objects, videos, spatial-audio installations and site-specific installations
works by Samson Young. Samson’s works received international acclaim and
appreciation. Shortly after the opening, Samson received many invitations for
overseas exchange and cooperation.

In July, we organised the “Hong Kong Music Series” in London, the United Kingdom
for the first time. More than 70 famous and emerging musicians performed in five
programmes, presenting the plurality of Hong Kong music that blends Chinese and
Western elements.In October, we participated in the OzAsia Festivalagainin Adelaide,
Australia, supporting the engagement of five Hong Kong artists, including visual
artist Doris Wong, dancer-choreographers Victor Fung and Chloe Wong, new media
artist GayBird Leung and writer Dorothy Tse, who presented their unique works in
the Festival. In addition, we organised a 110-member strong delegation comprising
representatives from the Hong Kong performing arts circle to participate in the
Performing Arts Market in Seoul (PAMS) in October, promoting four contemporary
and xiqu works to overseas and Korean counterparts and audience.
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Critically Acclaimed Works Restaged for Hong Kong Audience

While we continue to explore overseas opportunities in performance and exchange for
Hong Kong artists and arts groups, we are also committed to providing opportunities
for Hong Kong citizens to appreciate the afore-mentioned fabulous works.

Funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, HKADC organises “Jockey
Club New Arts Power”, a large-scale arts event that showcases exquisite Hong Kong
artistic works through a series of performances and exhibitions. Beginning in
September 2017, HKADC joins hands with 18 units of internationally famed artists
and arts groups to present 19 ticketed performances, two media arts and ceramic
arts exhibitions and more than 160 pluralistic education and performance activities
to Hong Kong citizens. The event aims to reach out to different local communities,
enriching people’s lives and helping artists to take root in the society.

Strengthening Connections and Facilitating Exchange

Wevalue collaboration and exchange with Mainland cities,and endeavour to promote
arts development through collaborative efforts. HKADC has been maintaining close
connection with China Federation of Literary and Art Circles to organise “Arts
Forum for Cross-Straits, Hong Kong and Macao” in Hong Kong every four years. Last
November, the Forum titled “Stage Art and the Image of Chinese Culture” gathered
more than a hundred cultural and literary scholars and cultural practitioners from
Mainland China, Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan to devise strategies and measures for
the promotion of the development of Chinese culture in the current era.

To encourage young people to learn about Chinese history, arts and culture during
their formative age, we co-organised “Sichuan Arts & Culture Tour” with the Office of
Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan Affairs of the Ministry of Culture, leading members of
our programme - Arts Ambassadors-in-School to visit arts and cultural organisations
in Sichuan last December. During the visit, our student Arts Ambassadors were able
to exchange with local youngsters. In August this year, Arts Ambassadors also had
the opportunity to visit Gansu and Dunhuang to broaden their artistic horizon and
appreciate the treasure of Chinese traditional culture.

In future, HKADC will further strengthen the collaboration and conduct more
exchanges with Mainland provinces and cities. We will support Hong Kong artists
and arts groups to participate in arts festivals and to showcase excellent works
in China.
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Diverse Funding Schemes to Promote Development

Our diverse funding schemes provide direct support to artists and arts groups. We
reformed our recurrent funding schemes last year in order to enhance the schemes’
flexibility and to reduce the administrative work of arts groups. In 2016/17, a total
of 53 arts groups received funding from “One-year|/Two-year/Three-year Grant”, six
literary groups received support from the “Literary Arts Platform Scheme”, and 272
projects were funded by “Project Grant”.

Since 2013, HKADC received additional funding from the Home Affairs Bureau
to launch multiple local and overseas scholarships, internships and training
programmes to cultivate local arts talents, allowing local arts practitioners to
widen their artistic horizons and to enhance their professional knowledge. To date,
we have supported more than 260 arts practitioners to participate in a variety of
training programmes. Besides cooperating with arts and cultural organisations in
Germany, Austria, the United Kingdom, Japan and Taiwan, our internship schemes
also extended to Adelaide Festival Centre in Australia, Tate Modern in London and
Summerhall in Edinburgh in 2016/17. Besides arts administrators, our schemes
provide overseas internships and exchange opportunities for local curators,
producers and arts managers as well. We endeavour to benefit arts practitioners from
all facets, helping them to equip themselves for future development.

Developing Arts Space for the Sector

In view of the sector’s demand for space, HKADC is committed to promoting arts
space projects to develop more arts space.

The first “ADC Artspace” in collaboration with Hip Shing Hong (Holdings) Company
Limited has entered into its second term tenancy. In this term, arts studios at
concessionary rent were offered to 26 visual and media artists for creative and
experimental purposes. We continue to provide arts graduate or arts student
tenants with concession of half of the rentals for no more than two years in order to
encourage the development of emerging artists.

Two other arts space projects — the Tai Po Arts Centre Scheme and the former
Aberdeen Fire Station Arts Space Scheme are also in full swing. In cooperation with
Tai Po District Council, we are converting the campus of former Tai Po Government
Secondary School into an arts centre for performing arts, with an aim to bring arts
into the community. The conversion is expected to complete by the end of 2018
while the renovation work to be finished in 2019 after which arts groups will take
residence. The former Aberdeen Fire Station site is also ready for the construction of a
new building with space reserved for visual/media arts studios and exhibition venue.
The construction is expected to complete by 2022.

Besides the above projects, we will actively respond to the “Space Sharing Scheme
for Youth”, a collaborative model that involves the community, business sector and
the Government, proposed in the 2017 Policy Address, in order to develop more
arts spaces for the sector. As one of the operating agencies of the Scheme, HKADC
will conduct leasing and selection of tenants based on our experience with “ADC
Artspace”. We have also provided our suggestions on the expansion of arts space and
promotion of arts development to the Government, pledging our full support in
launching governmental projects that will benefit the arts sector.
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Matching up and Sharing Social Resources

In addition to the development of arts space, we also vigorously seek support
from the business sector for arts development. In the 2015 Hong Kong Budget, the
Government announced the launch of the “Art Development Matching Grants Pilot
Scheme” that encouraged eligible applicants to explore social resources, including
private donations and business sponsorships, through “one-to-one” matching fund
to support sustainable development of arts groups and artists.

As an eligible organisation applicant, HKADC launched the “ADC Matching Fund
Scheme” in August 2016 to help small and medium-sized arts groups to benefit from
the Home Affairs Bureau’s “Art Development Matching Grants Pilot Scheme”. HKADC
matches the private donation/business sponsorship raised by arts groups on a “one-
to-one” matching ratio. Eligible applicants should raise a minimum of HK$30,000
non-governmental cash donation or sponsorship for their proposed arts projects.
The maximum amount of funding is HK$1.5 million. Two rounds of application are
conducted in each financial year. We have since then completed the assessment of
two rounds of application. A total of 27 arts projects successfully received matching
grants totaling HK$7.34 million of funding.

Unlimited Possibilities in Future

This year, I am honoured to be appointed the Chairman of HKADC again by the
Government and have the opportunity to work with 26 Council Members who are
passionate about arts to strive for the betterment of Hong Kong arts sector. We will
endeavour to strengthen our support for the arts sector on all aspects, including
the utilisation of current or new resources, development of arts space and finding
local and global developmental opportunities. We aspire to achieve greater
accomplishment in future.

Last but not least, I would like to thank the active support and participation of
all Council Members of the previous term, members of the arts and culture, the
Government and affiliated organisations and collaborating partners.

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred, GBS, JP
Chairman



OVERVIEW -

#E

%ﬁ;



BE - R

| NURTURING & FOSTERING

EEEEE) \IETAERMMEERE (F—u%4) | A Short, Thick Rainbow co-organised by Hong Kong Dance Company 8/F Platform and Unlock Dancing
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Supporting Excellence Fostering Growth

HKADC offers a variety of funding programmes to support local arts organisations
and arts practitioners to pursue their creative endeavour and implement their
artistic projects to nurture artistic excellence.

One-Year/ Two-Year/ Three-Year Grant

o The grants strategically nurture local small and medium-sized arts groups, and
support their development towards artistic excellence.

o The recipients represent the full spectrum of arts disciplines, including music,
dance, drama, xiqu, film and media arts, visual arts, multi-disciplinary arts, arts
criticism, arts education and arts administration.

« Atotal of 14 arts groups received the One-Year Grant this year, including first-time
recipients Passoverdance Limited, E-side Dance Company (HK) Limited, SingFest
Limited, Visible Record Limited, Centre for Community Cultural Development
Limited and Art Together Limited. The total amount of funding was HK$6,386,500.

o A total of 17 arts groups received the Two-Year Grant, with a total amount of
HK$12,783,700.

o A total of 22 arts groups received the Three-Year Grant, with a total amount of
HK$24,777,600.

(See pages 68-69 for the full list of recipients)

— Building with Bamboo Community Performance by We Draman Group
— “In Search of Motion in a Virtual City” Phase Two Site-specific Showcase 1 (Dance x Visual Arts)

-Invisible Barrier by Passoverdance
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Literary Arts Platform Scheme

The scheme supports outstanding arts organisations in developing literary
platforms and the publication of literary magazines. In nurturing the arts
organisations’ growth towards professional excellence, the scheme helps groom
talents and arts administrators in the publishing field and expand the readership
of literary arts.

HKADC supported six literary groups, Fleurs des Lettres, Hong Kong Pupil’s Literature
Monthly Magazine, and Voice & Verse Poetry Magazine to publish arts magazines and
organise professional literary activities; Hong Kong Literature Study, Hong Kong

Literature Bimonthly and Worker Literature & Art to publish literary arts magazines.
The total funding amount was HK$3,826,600.
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Project Grant

e Supports arts groups and practitioners who undertake various arts projects
including performances, exhibitions, publications, arts education, artistic
creation, arts criticism and archiving.

Two special funding programmes have been established under the grant:

- “Grant for Emerging Artists” offers financial support to help young arts
practitioners perform and exhibit their works in order to accumulate
professional experience.

- “Grant for Cultural Exchange” encourages local artists and arts groups to showcase
their artistic achievements abroad and expand their horizons.

o Projects receiving grants this year included Chinese/Western concerts, dance
competitions, drama performances, literary publications, film productions,
Cantonese opera training programmes, ink painting and calligraphy exhibitions,
visual arts research and preservation programmes, arts festivals and overseas
cultural exchange programmes etc.

o A total of 272 projects received a total amount of HK$30,056,200 under Project

Grant this year.

(See pages 70-83 for the full list of recipients)

——The Aggregated Happiness Collaborative Painting Workshop by 1a space
—— The Big Happy Dying Rerun with Big Happy Singing by Class 7A Drama Group
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Nurturing Talent to Raise Artistic Level

HKADC is committed to nurturing local artistic talents and raising their level of
excellence through training, competitions, observations, internships and overseas
exchanges, in which they are encouraged to create and publish their works. A wide
range of such initiatives have been organised to meet their needs at different stages
of professional development.

The 11" Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival

o The programme includes the Local Competition Section and the International
Short Film Festival. It is dedicated to discovering and fostering the potential of
aspiring filmmakers.

 The International Short Film Festival was held from March to April 2017. Emerging
Thai filmmaker, Nawapol Thamrongrattanarit, attended as the officiating guest
and his film, Heart Attack featured as one of the opening films. The other opening
film was A Floating Hope, the latest directorial work by Fresh Wave awardee, Chan
Kam-hei, Ray.

BNEERATES

Winners of The 11" Fresh Wave Festival

Literary Arts Publication in Media Project

« With the objectives of encouraging reading culture and fostering literary writing
development, articles concentrating on literary criticism, creative writing and
latest literary news were published every Monday in the Literary Arts Platform
Section of Ming Pao.



B Blg 78 B R SR A Fostering the Development of Arts Administration for
Professional Management

A SR RS R K B A BT TN B (L SRR ) Funded by the Home Affairs Bureau, HKADC has provided multiple training

SR AR L w8 - AR BLA L S SR SR TR - 59l programmes for local arts administrators (including those in the curatorial

B ARt B o GBI A I A AT B R AE - discipline) such as internship, training and scholarship schemes in local and

FELASRTHERE ~ 565% > LA MPHINEET  AMFEHEATHYRTHIUR © overseas organisations. These programmes covered a wide range of arts sectors and
catered to arts administrators and curators at different levels of their professional
development in order to enhance their capabilities and broaden their horizons.
Schemes launched in 2016/17 include:

58] Scheme FE/Z3 Internship/ Training HEEBNE Recipient

EffTHASEEHE A TR BT BOR A B R AN AR U BB A TR 10 3L B B 3 6 2l 19 AN [R] 5 il 55 # 1
Arts Administration W SER BRI R ATk 5 I BRI MR T B o () P T I R s A — A Al
Internship Scheme HIFRmEE A > REARMESEFOEMTEAL - BE  FEEE A 1200 A

HHEB) 2 i R G ZE AT BRI 1) B8 J2

Provide aspiring arts administrators with opportunities to ~ 36 local arts groups of different art
work and train in professional arts organisations or to curate  forms were funded to employ and
arts events; Help arts organisations identify outstanding arts ~ groom an arts administration intern
administrators to promote arts development in Hong Kongin  for 12 months

the long run

ImPulsTanz - ATLAS 4G5 G112 Bl [ImPulsTanzAELAN B BREEES GG | A1F > & DA & SR IE 21lT A

ImPulsTanz - ATLAS RS IMAE R A HEDATEATHY [ImPulsTanz ~ ATLASHmSESE B2 Wong Pik-kei, Rebecca
Training Programme FHEL] > TSR > R R e AP S i AR 4
Collaborated with ImPulsTanz Vienna International Dance M .
ao Wei
Festival to subsidise young dance artists to participate
in ImPulsTanz - ATLAS Creating Dance Trails and receive
professional training to enrich their exposure in international
exchanges
ISEA TR RS SR RER I BUREEMIATEO B > il i A O S Be A se BRIBEH
Local Arts Administration A RE - /B SE BT A T IBCGHURE ol B i 2R B A B 1 B AR Chan Hiu-kwan, Hilda
Scholarships Support current arts administrators possessing relevant work EEE
experience to undertake a Master’s degree or professional Cheung Saukwan
programme in arts administration and business management
. Co R EELD
offered by local higher education institutions
Law Pik-yu
KPS
Lau Mei-po
gt

Mak Ka-ki



BINEMITEIR SR &
Overseas Arts Administration
Scholarships

SCRAA L BB R 2RI AT BN B - R R i SN A B 24047 L
AR AR A LA

Support local promising arts administrators to pursue Master’s
level courses related to arts administration, and to acquire
the latest knowledge and skills in arts administration

from overseas

IR e ik
Chan Wai-ki

R
Cheung Tsz-yan

HA] ik
Wong Ho-yan
4
Tsang Lai-wa

Sage Gateshead E& 12l
Sage Gateshead Internships

JA e[ 25 25 Sage Gateshead 4T /44 W 121 A2 1Y) 2R ECE > B
EHHEBR SR T RS IR) SN 1) A R B - TSR
Lo BP0 ~ B Sl R A~ R o 5

Offer two 12 weeks internship places on a full-time basis
in Sage Gateshead, the UK for the interns to gain in-depth,
hands-on experience and knowledge in venue management,
marketing and audience development, artistic programming

and management, festival programming etc.

i

Li Ching-ching, Cheryl
AHILHT

Tse Yuen-hang, Denise

Mori Art MuseumE 2 3t &
Mori Art Museum Internship

T FAS RS M R AT 27 124 R 2 T 2R - BB B
FIRWTIE - JE BRI BRI IA B i TAF

Participate in curatorial research, exhibition programming and
project coordination in Mori Art Museum, Japan for 24 weeks

I

Kwok Man-ching, Nadia

International Leadership Program
in Visual Arts Management —
ERIESE

Hong Kong Scholarship on
International Leadership Program in
Visual Arts Management

3 P E PG HE A S 6 B AE 36 AR A9 2 INILPVAM R £ 2016 > i
S A B BT A BRER A B ~ i e A L 9 B I T ST PR R
Two modules of the program were held in Bilbao, Spain
and New York, the US, where candidates learned the latest
concepts and global trends in visual arts management and
administration and sharpened their skills in the management
of visual arts organisations and international networking

ARSI
Mina Song
AR

Leung Wai-yin, lan

ZTESummerhal SEEE B2
Professional Attachment at
Summerhall, Edinburgh

(Pilot Scheme)

2812017 Edinburgh Festival Fringe/i*Summerhall/#¥ i H &8 -
B~ R I BB SR AR S A > BN R
Participate in the programme management, production,
artist liaison and marketing of performances and activities
at Summerhall during the Edinburgh Festival Fringe 2017 for
six weeks

M8y

Lam Kam-kwan

[E3 R
Sit Ming-kay




R ETEE B S S 810017 PR BT ET I A B B IS~ AR - RIS MR
0zAsia Festival Internship PR EISE TAE > B A% 2240 2 1 Lam Sen
Participate in festival coordination and programming,
production, media marketing and promotion of the OzAsia
Festival 2017 for 22 weeks
Clore{E#iEaIstE — FRIEESE AL S B 2 BB (R N BTG 2 s (0 S B A - T/ SRR
Hong Kong Scholarship on the Clore Hi o DA ) SCAL ZR AT R A T 40 M 2 I 2 Michelle Roberta Rocha
Leadership Programme . . ..
Undergo customised leadership training programmes and
workshops in the UK and intern at an arts and cultural
organisation for around eight weeks
Tate ModernARIEEHREE S — B

FHRAS

Hong Kong Scholarship on Curatorial
Attachment to Public Programmes at
Tate Modern

N

BRSEANT A RATE H 4N A Bl Tate Exchange s AT ) (1 5 1) ~
AT RATAGSE AR > RS A221 238
Participate in the development, planning, delivery and

evaluation of the public programmes of the Tate Exchange for
22 weeks

Lai Wing, Winnie

BfTIA BB ERE
Overseas Training Scheme for
Arts Administrators

SCRPAS ML BSITAT B B BN B i H BT AT E R - B
OB ~ Wil LTSS EE S 5 ARG 5 TR
ORLER ~ HIk RRREE S > B2 R BRI S8 w0 - AT
PRAEMRN ~ R ~ SR = (AR Y R J B

Support experienced local personnel in arts administration/
management for in-depth thematic study visits overseas, to
conduct observations, interviews and analysis on a particular
theme; Consolidate the experience and knowledge gained,
and the goals achieved under the scheme, contributing
to discussions and reflections on development strategies in
affiliated individual, organisations and the local arts field

PR

Chan Kwok-wai, Bernice

[N
Chan Wai-yee, Lotus

Leung Siu-kwan
Bl T

Chan Wan-yin, Vanessa
HHAF7R

Chiu Pak-shing, Patrick
FR

Wong Chi-yan

BT

Tang Kwong-yue

BERBEMITHRAREGHE
HKADC Arts Administration
Internship Scheme

RROL AL TURAT, - SR 2 BELAS 5y B H 5 AR A SR Y R Y
KB BEEES) - IR

Offer short-term internship placements for aspiring arts
administrators to broaden their horizons through engaging
in large-scale and international activities organised by HKADC
and its collaborating organisations

SE B TR A o TR A A
12188 A
A total of two internship placements

of 12 months and 18 months were
provided

FEEBYEEE Total number of recipients: 66
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Forging Partners Carving out Creative Space

HKADC teams up with various organisations to develop new arts venues for artistic

creation and performances, bringing new arts experiences to audiences.

ADC Arts Space Scheme

o Established in 2014, the ADC Artspace in Wong Chuk Hang is HKADC's first arts
space scheme. The total 10,254 ft* floor area is converted into 17 studios ranging
from 300 to 1,400 ft?, which are leased to visual or media artists at a below-market
rate to support their arts development. Eligible artists can apply for the Emerging
Artists Rental Subsidy Scheme to enjoy 50% rental subsidy.

Since the commencement of the second term tenancy in October 2016, a total of 26
artists trained in painting, sculpting, photography, video recording, pottery and
arts installation have moved in.

Two open days were conducted in September 2016 and March 2017 respectively
to promote artistic exchange and popularise arts, which attracted more than 600

members of the general public.

——Tiana CloudLand - Studio of ADC Artspace
——Stustudio - Studio of ADC Artspace
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Tai Po Arts Centre Scheme

o HKADC also worked closely with Tai Po District Council on converting the
campus of the closed Tai Po Government Secondary School into a performing arts
centre, providing more studios, rehearsal and performance venues for local arts
organisations in order to encourage community engagement.

» The conversion is expected to be completed in 2018.

KEELHES
Tai Po Government Secondary School
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Arts Venue Subsidy Scheme

o The scheme subsidises arts organisations and independent artists to rent rehearsal
rooms for their artistic creation and performance of their works. It also seeks
to expand the arts venue choices for applicants by the provision of arts venues
specific to the needs of arts industry.

 Atotal of 19 arts projects received funding under the scheme this year.

Former Aberdeen Fire Station Arts Space Scheme

« Following the Government’s inclusion of the construction of arts space to the land
sale conditions of the former Aberdeen Fire Station site for further development
of arts spaces, 28 visual/media arts studios, one exhibition hall and one arts
information centre will be provided. The site will also serve as the permanent office
for HKADC.

o The site was sold in end of 2016 and the construction is expected to be completed
in 2022.
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Popularising the Arts  Fusing Arts with Life

HKADC presents a variety of large-scale arts events to engage all sectors of the
community, and bring arts into the daily life of people so as to invigorate society.

Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2016

e An annual extravaganza of the arts and culture circle that recognises the
achievements of outstanding arts practitioners and groups and commends
organisations, groups and individuals for their active support for arts activities.

« Awards were presented in seven categories: Life Achievement Award, Award for
Outstanding Contribution in Arts, Artist of the Year, Award for Young Artist, Award
for Arts Education, Award for Arts Promotion and Award for Arts Sponsorship.

 The Presentation Ceremony was held in TVB City in Tseung Kwan O on 26 May 2017.
A total of 32 awards were presented. The highest accolade, the Life Achievement
Award, was presented to ink painting master, Prof Wucius Wong. The Award for
Outstanding Contribution in Arts was conferred to prolific lyricist Cheng Kok-
kong, theatre veteran, Prof Mao Chun-fai, Fredric and renowned Cantonese opera
artist, Yau Sing-po.

« The Presentation Ceremony was broadcast on TVB Jade and |5 for public appreciation.

——Performance by The Majestic G
—— (From left) Cheng Kok-kong, Wilfred Wong, Wucius Wong, Florence Hui, Yau Sing-po, Fredric Mao
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The 9" Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme

o The scheme recognises primary, secondary and special school students with
artistic excellence and enthusiasm. Appointed as Arts Ambassadors, they were
encouraged to live up to the motto of “Live in Art, Thrive in Sharing”.

A total of 1,200 students from more than 650 schools were appointed as Arts
Ambassadors in the ninth cohort this year. The scheme has amassed more than
9,000 ambassadors since its launch.

A brand new core activity, Arts Ambassadors-in-School Finale Party, was held on
14 July this year at Queen Elizabeth Stadium. It included exhibitions, creative arts
booths, arts workshops, stage performances where Arts Ambassadors embraced
arts and participated in creative projects.

The scheme re-launched the visual arts project, Community Arts Maps, this year
with a newly set up online platform. Arts Ambassadors were encouraged to explore
different communities and create community-specific maps to express affections
to their surroundings.

Jointly organised by HKADC, Education Bureau, Hong Kong Heritage Museum,
Academic Community Hall of Hong Kong Baptist University and Office of
the Arts Administrator of the Chinese University of Hong Kong, the five-
month “Arts Buddies” scheme recruited 20 students arts mentors and 170 Arts
Ambassadors and their peers to participate in a series of talks, workshops and
arts exhibitions to enhance their technique and knowledge in arts criticism and

promoting arts education.

——Creative Arts Day Camp
——The Arts Ambassadors-in-School Finale Party

Multi-cultural Arts Education Programme

o The programme brought performing arts and the joys to ethnic minorities and
local youths through a series of workshops on drama, dance and music on campus.
The activities fostered respect and understanding between them and promoted
cultural harmony. Theatre Space Foundation Limited's “United, We Play!” has been
commissioned this year.
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TV Programmes on Arts and Culture

To further promote the arts as a way of life, HKADC makes use the wide reach of
media channels to facilitate public understanding of and access towards local arts
and culture.

ArTour

« An on-going collaborative project with Cable TV, ArTour is broadcast as a segment
of its cultural programme, Close to Culture. It sheds the spotlight on local artists and
core personnel of HKADC's One-Year| Two-Year| Three-Year Grant recipients, as well
as the activities of HKADC's granted organisations.

 The programme is aired on the first Saturday of every month on i-Cable Finance Info
Channel (Channel No.8) and re-run on the Sunday of every month on Fantastic TV.

Artspiration

o Co-produced with the Television Division of Radio Television Hong Kong, Artspiration is
a30-minute weekly TV programme that covers local and international arts and culture
events from an everyday perspective to spark the interest of viewers in understanding
and participation of arts and culture.

The first season of Artspiration V (12 episodes) premiered on TVB Jade in January
2017, and it was simulcast and replayed on RTHK TV 31. The second season (12
episodes)was broadcast on RTHK TV 31 from April 2017.

Comprised of two main segments, “Take It Easy” introduced viewers to various local

artists; “Feature” explored different arts themes, for example adapting a literary
work to a micro-film, following various arts projects and recording the birth of an
art piece, encouraging viewers to care for the community, environment and the
disadvantaged in society with arts etc.

(£HE) B1 B ERMA R AR IR IR RE

(From left) Programme host Kurt Chan, local designers Hung Lam and Eddy Yu
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Rooted in Community Reaching Out to People

HKADC promotes arts development in the community with an aim for arts and

culture to permeate every corner of society and to ignite the public's interest in
the arts.

Shanghai Street Artspace Exhibition Hall

Through commissioning an arts organisation to manage the Visual Arts Space
on Shanghai Street in Yau Ma Tei, which is responsible to curate exhibitions and
organise activities, arts is brought to the community for enhancing the public's
interest, knowledge and appreciation competence in visual arts.

The commissioned organisation, the Centre for Community Cultural Development,
actively establishes ties between the community and arts through various themed
exhibitions, workshops, performances, talks and film screening, bringing pluralistic
arts experience to the community.

Arts . Community Scheme

HKADC strives to bring arts into the community by enriching the content of
community arts activities, and to carry out more high-quality arts activities.

1o &

Arts projects commissioned under the scheme included Leung Mee-ping's “Play
Depot” and Exploration Theatre's “ARTs Take Kwun Tong - Kwun Tong Community

Arts Scheme”.

——Play Depot
——ARTs Take Kwun Tong - Kwun Tong Community Arts Scheme
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30

HOH7 BRLER A7 B it SN ORI B SRR AR LB TAR
SBR[ REA 22 SO BEAT IR ) - L FEREE - L AE o R
A% i 14 SR A B 2R A o

EREHRY

o ByHE— DI A U 1 A 1) BRI R A T A I > B
20174F7 H7 H 228 H AE e B R BU8g e [ &l g4 559111 -

o [FHWTTEERYN ] &ty B WS A 7B UM & B B9 &
SRR NAT B 7 20 JRAR BE AL TG B & — > IR R a1 U
R KA s i ek » AR 700 B A2 SovE
1) S BT KT 2 B > 1) % B B R e s A v v 4
Sl ESTHIE /D

o RN THEWBTERY ] LG AME B O\BpEd) > #HH
RIME o GA Mg /B g PR
FINHOR > B A R L -

o MyREE IR > AR R B A R I A SRR T W o S
[HHERRY ] MRS > AE2002 4 5mE N - 2
W THBETERY ] ERETEREIN TR MAAE
T B B R TRtk o [ IR D T T ) 8 4 o ) S AL S

AR -
aH. WEHERR

1 —2UEERES [FATLERY) RENE

2 —ZBNER (L) WHEOMER) ~ BE—(MED) ~ RE(KREZ) R
HEB(PIED)

3 —Music Lab (#5BEfE X ST tirhs X SMASH)

HKADC is committed to establishing and maintaining close relationships with
the Mainland and international arts communities and supporting the active
participation of local arts practitioners and organisations in overseas activities such
as exhibitions and performances. Local works are promoted overseas in order to

maximise their exposure in the international arts arena.

Hong Kong Music Series

o HKADC presented the Music Series in London between 7 and 28 July 2017 to
showcase home-grown musical artists and their signature works to an international
audience.

It was funded by the Government as an accredited event celebrating the 20®"
anniversary of the establishment of the HKSAR, and was also the first large-scale
event focusing on Hong Kong music held in London by HKADC. It featured over
70 acclaimed and budding Hong Kong composers, musicians and performers
and presented the unique and thriving musical scene in Hong Kong where East
meets West.

The five productions (eight performances) included a diverse range of music
genre from classical music, contemporary or jazz music, Chinese music theatre

to chamber opera. The series drew a 70% overall attendance .

The Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office in London hosted the inaugural
reception of the Series which attracted over 200 distinguished guests. The
Series introduced Hong Kong music talents and vibrant musical landscape to
the international music arena and strengthens the cultural ties between two

metropolitans.

— Distinguished guests toasting for the kick off of the Hong Kong Music Series

—— String quartet: (from left] Zheng Yang (Violin], Wei Ningyi (Violin), Xu Ting (Cello) and Chris
Choi (Viola)

—— Music Lab: Fingerman X Beloved Clara X SMASH
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The 57 International Art Exhibition - La Biennale di Venezia

o The 3" collaboration between M+, the museum for visual culture in West Kowloon
Cultural District and HKADC presented Samson Young: Songs for Disaster Reliefwhich
attempted to reframe the popularity of “charity singles” using a series of drawings,
objects, videos, spatial sound installations and site specific works.

o The curatorial team consisted of Ying Kwok, a respected Hong Kong curator, as the
Guest Curator, and Doryun Chong, Deputy Director and Chief Curator of M+, as the

Consulting Curator.
o The exhibition was held from 11 May to 26 November 2017 and attracted arts
practitioners, media and elites in the industry worldwide.

——Guests come to support the artist and curatorial team at the exhibition's Opening Ceremony
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Internationale tanzmesse nrw [Tanzmesse) in Diisseldorf

» Tanzmesse is a major contemporary dance biennial held in Diisseldorf, Germany.
Since its inception in 1994, Tanzmesse has encouraged networking among
participants and offered an open platform for dance companies and artists to pitch
and present their productions.

HKADC led its Hong Kong’s first delegation to Tanzmesse, comprising of more
than 60 Hong Kong’s choreographers, dance artists and arts administrators, to
participate in the Tanzmesse from 31 August to 3 September 2016, and to set up
a booth to present Hong Kong’s outstanding dance artists and their works at the
exhibition. HKADC also supported six promising Hong Kong choreographers to
stage their dance pieces in the “Performance Programme” and “Open Studio” at
Tanzmesse 2016, as well as 14 representatives from Hong Kong small and medium-
sized dance companies and individual choreographers to participate in Tanzmesse.
Participating in Tanzmesse spurred Hong Kong dance professionals and dance
productions onto the international dance market while arts administrators and
curators at the exhibition can also get to know the many facets of Hong Kong
dance talents.

1 — 0T E
2 —&#HE (A - & - 8)

——Welcome Lunch
——Heaven Behind the Door by Chloe Wong
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1 —F SR (Everyday a Rainbow)
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Gwangju Biennale

 Founded in 1995, the Gwangju Biennale of Korea has emerged as one of the most
prominent international contemporary art biennales.

o HKADC supported local visual artist, Wan Lai-kuen, Annie, a participating artist in
the Biennale upon invitation, in her creative process. Also, HKADC led a delegation
of 40 members formed by Council Members, advisors of Visual Arts Group of
HKADC and Hong Kong visual arts practitioners for the first time to attend the
Gwangju Biennale 2016, and visited local arts and cultural organisations from 31
August to 3 September 2016.

HKADC hosted the Connect Hong Kong Welcome Brunch, attended by more

than 100 visual arts practitioners from Hong Kong, Korea and other parts of the
world, including representatives from Gwangju Biennale Foundation, Gwangju
Biennale 2016 curatorial team, Gwangju Cultural Foundation and Gwangju

International Center.

Participating Hong Kong visual arts practitioners broadened their horizons and
formed an international network to strengthen ties with fellow artists abroad
for the development of visual arts in Hong Kong in the long run. Members
of the HKADC delegation also established preliminary exchanges for future
collaborations with arts organisations and practitioners from Korea and other
parts of the world.

Lol GWANGIU

——Everyday a Rainbow by Annie Wan
——Gwangju Biennale
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0OzAsia Festival

» With the signing of the two-year Memorandum of Understanding with Adelaide
Festival Centre in 2016, HKADC supports Hong Kong artists to participate in the
OzAsia Festival in two consecutive years.

o The Festival 2016 was held from 17 September to 2 October 2016. With the support
of the Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office in Sydney, HKADC introduced a
number of local outstanding artists and their excellent works at the Festival,

including multi-media artist Kingsley Ng, director Johnnie To, singer-songwriter
Jing Wong, Jabin Law, female band GDJYB and fusion band SIU2. The Hong Kong
programmes at the Festival record more than 29,000 attendances.

——Fusion band SIU2 performs at Outdoor Concert Series
——Master Class hosted by Johnnie To
——Record Light by Kingsley Ng



F\ESMmEES R EE N RE The 8" Arts Forum for Cross-Straits, Hong Kong and Macao

o BRLAPE SCER UG R A S R 2016811 A 182 H & > FwlE o Co-organised by HKADC and the China Federation of Literary and Art Circles, the
DL [EE QBB 3L TB & ) i > MR T PR - & Forum was held on 1 and 2 November 2016 under the theme of “Theatre Arts and
i WP R B R T 2 A SO E RS TAER 28 - the Image of Chinese Culture”. More than 100 arts and cultural practitioners from
(5 2 S ) AR (L rh B SO AR B AR Bt RLROR » & Ah 3 the Mainland, Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan discussed strategies to promote and
BN I R 22 PEFR R A D ZR TR - T B s R 2 foster the development of Chinese culture. Participating guests also visited local
BRI BIYL o arts organisations to gain a better understanding of the performing arts scene in

Hong Kong.

m

BAE G RS
- il 6
.ﬁ-!,.—_u _:2"-“ A

i EERI ETWFRE - ME EREIER
From left: Lo Wai-luk, Wang Yabin, Jacky Li, Lin Hsiu-chen and Lau Wai-ming

BRI EEHTER Kuandu Arts Festival

o HI19934FAERFAF10 A B E AT - fy— KB T- 5 - o The Festival was first held in October 1993 in Taiwan and has grown into a
AR T =G0 ] B R AR B R AR S K highlight in performing arts showcase platform. Alice Theatre Laboratory, a
By - 22016510 4 H 29 HIBM] - LMEM (RRFm-EM recipient of HKADC's Three-Year Grant, joined the festival with the support and

T SBLGREBATHE - ST =I5 - — 35 TAED Rais recommendation of HKADC. Alice Theatre Laboratory gave three performances
HARPERG - of their production, Seven Boxes Possessed of Kafka, two post-performance talks and

conducted a workshop from 4 to 9 October 2016.

ERMEISERE(RRRNLERF)
Seven Boxes Possessed of Kafka by Alice Theatre Laborartory
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The 15" Venice Biennale International Architecture Exhibition -
Hong Kong Response Exhibition

o HKADC co-organised the exhibition with the Hong Kong Institute of Architects
Biennale Foundation and Oi!, with the Hong Kong Institute of Architects as
partner. The exhibition was also sponsored by Create Hong Kong.

o Chief Curator, Mr Siu Kwok-kin, Stanley, led a curatorial team of 16 exhibiting
young architects and artists to re-present the 13 exhibits that had originally been
displayed in Venice with reference to the “36 Stratagems” in ancient Chinese
military strategies. The exhibition reflected the challenges faced by young
architects and artists in Hong Kong when they fought to break new ground to
implement creative architectural projects.

o The exhibition ran from 2 to 30 May 2017 in Oi! and attracted over 12,700 attendances.

1 —EE2BRE
2 —HbifR (ERNEERST)

—— Guests visit the exhibition
—— Spatial Poverty and Diversity by Jason Tang
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www.worldcitiescultureforum.com ( H 2t 5 3ChR)
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Keepingabreastof the latestdevelopmentoflocal artsand culture will help formulate
long-term strategies and directions. HKADC has devoted much effort in conducting
various types of surveys and studies to gather and collate data and opinions about
Hong Kong's arts ecology. These data, after compilation and analysis, will enable us
to make recommendations to the Government for devising the best policy measures,
as well as providing a key reference for the future development of arts and culture.

World Cities Culture Report 2016

» Hong Kong has joined the World Cities Culture Forum since 2013. The entire
project includes the publication of the World Cities Culture Report annually and
participation in the summit to exchange with other cities on situation of development.

o There were a total of 32 cities participated in 2016. HKADC was commissioned by the
Home Affairs Bureau again to collect and provide Hong Kong's data for the report.

o The report is available in English only and can be downloaded from the official
website of World Cities Culture Forum: www.worldcitiescultureforum.com

Hong Kong Annual Arts Survey 2015/16

« HKADC continues to conduct the survey so to observe developmental trends in the
arts community and obtain the reference data it needs to formulate appropriate
policies and measures.

o The survey covered more than 250 local arts venues to collect data of the
performing arts programmes (dance, drama, music, xiqu, variety show and popular
programmes), visual arts exhibitions, and film festivals/themed film exhibitions
from April 2015 to March 2016. Collected data included number and session of
programmes, attendance figures, as well as the annual box office records of the
performing arts and film sectors.

e The content of film arts, visual arts and performing arts was announced in the
third quarter of 2017. The survey report highlights is due for completion by the
first quarter of 2018.
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Arts Yearbooks

Yearbooks published this year included:
o Hong Kong Theatre Yearbook 2015
(published by International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong))
» Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2016
(published by the Department of Fine Arts, The Chinese University of Hong Kong)

SLOE SR EE
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LRSS CRBANEHERENRE) | 4 Bright Dark Night by POP Theatre
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Besides the support from the Government, HKADC also strives to explore more social
resources and solicit commercial sponsorship to provide favourable conditions for
Hong Kong arts development.

ADC Matching Fund Scheme 2016/17

e The scheme was launched in 2016 to help local arts organisations achieve
sustainable development and create a supportive environment for arts and culture
in the community.

o With a low entry requirement, the scheme facilitates small and medium-sized
arts groups to take part in the Home Affairs Bureau’s “Art Development Matching
Grants Pilot Scheme” where a dollar-to-dollar matching is provided for the
commercial sponsorship and/or private donation raised. It is open for two rounds
of applications in each financial year. Under the scheme, eligible applicants
shall pledge no less than HK$30,000 of cash donations/sponsorships from non-
government organisations for each proposed project. A matching grant up to a
maximum amount of HK$1,500,000 may be provided. Donors and sponsors of the
approved projects are required to deposit the cash donations/sponsorships to the
Hong Kong Arts Development Fund as recipient direct and HKADC will disburse
the matching grants together with the original donations/sponsorships sought to
the successful grantees.

The scheme supported a total of 16 projects in the first round of applications with
a total of HK$3,962,000.

(See pages 84 for the full list of recipients)
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01.

02.

03.

04.

05.

06.

03

Eofs (EF)

Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
PER (RIEE)

Lee Wai-man, Maurice (Vice Chairman)
Ja 1

Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

g 3k

Mui Cheuk-yin

PR AR (BRCEE)

Chan Wai-yee (Chan Wai)

PCE

Chan Kam-shing, Chris

05

07

07.

08.

09.

10.

11.

12.

09 10 12

P B

Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul
JHE A TR

Winsome Chow (Chief Executive)
S Ei T (SR

Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu)

B

Chan Chi-chiu, Henry

IRk

Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie
T (RECEH R R RAR)

Kesson Lee (Representative for Secretary for Home Affairs)



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
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FIGEIE (FEFR)

Se-To Yok (Loong Koon-tin)
RLiE

Ng Kit-chong, Johnny
i

Andy Hei

REUT

Leung Sung-yum, Kevin
BBy

Tang Yuen-ha

LI

Caroline Cheng
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23.

24.

20 22 24

. REAENG

Pong Kin-yee, Paulo

. B

Tong Hing-chi, Patrick

- VY

Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

. PR

Chan Kin-bun

T (e Kot 5 8 F R R)

Yeung Chi-lan, Elaine (Representative for Director of Leisure and
Cultural Services)

e

Lee Chun-leung, Indy
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Audit Committee 47
To oversee the internal audit function and consider the appointment, reappointment

and removal of the external auditor, the scope of service and the audit fee. It reviews
findingssetoutinboth theinternalauditreportsand externalauditor’s management

letters and management’s responses to them, and monitors the implementation of

agreed actions. It also reviews accounting policies, corporate governance practices,
financial controls and internal controls with a view to complying with recognised
standards and to achieve continuous improvement.

Z=31/12/2016 F13/2/2017 & Until 31/12/2016 Since 13/2/2017

B3 G A - () B AR A (FEE) Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina (Chairman) Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry (Chairman)
BB ek B fd At Sk Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry Mr Chan Kin-bun

PRGK A - * PGk - Ms Choi Yi-tai, Rosanna* Ms Choi Yi-tai, Rosanna*

DS 5 i ZIk st Mr Lee Siu-chuen, Andy* Mr Lee Siu-chuen, Andy*

USRI Lo Riwaci Mr Lui Tim-leung, Tim* Mr Lo Kin-ching, Joseph*

*BNEE *Non-Council member

EHERE Management Committee

R R B ECEIR 5 I RTAEE EE AY EBENE RAT OB 5 R
BT B - RIFRARN [HEEEE] -

To oversee the Council's financial resources; to formulate recruitment terms and

regulations; to handle legal issues; as a tender board of the HKADC.

ZE31/12/2016 H113/2/2017 2 Until 31/12/2016 Since 13/2/2017

FE AR () EIFE L (3 5E) Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman) ~ Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)

W ST AR B AR A ST AR Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry

SREH L R {5 A Dr Ng Mei-kwan Mr Chan Kin-bun

e g R Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice

REFH R R R AR REFHRHREHNE  Secretary for Home Affairs or his Secretary for Home Affairs or his
representative representative

bl e =8 Review Committee
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£31/12/2016 £ 13/2/2017 %

J7 SCBRIEE (F ) BB BRI (F %)
B S AR e
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To investigate complaints and issue recommendations; to monitor and review

conflicts of interests cases.

Until 31/12/2016

Mr James Mathew Fong (Chairman)
Mr Chan Pik-kiu, Michael*

Mr Chong Koon-nam, John

Mr Wong Chau-sang, Anthony

Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul*

*Co-opted member

Since 13/2/2016

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul (Chairman)
Mr Chan Pik-kiu, Michael*

Mr James Mathew Fong*

Ms Lam Lit-kwan

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo
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Strategy Committee

To recommend overall development goals, strategies, priorities and yardsticks; to

study Council policies and strategic developments; to co-ordinate project planning

and assigning them to relevant committees and working groups.

Until 31/12/2016

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry

Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris

Ms Caroline Cheng

Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara

Dr Hung Keung

Ms Lau Wai-ming

Dr Lo Wai-luk

Mr Lo Yeung-kit, Alan

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Dr Ng Mei-kwan

Ms Ellen Pau

Dr Tang Yuen-ha

Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina

Secretary for Home Affairs or his
representative

Permanent Secretary for Education or
her representative

Since 13/2/2017

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice
Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble
Dr Lo Wai-luk

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo

Dr Tang Yuen-ha

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul
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Arts Support Committee

To recommend, according to approved policies and budget of the Council, the

financial allocations and grant types for respective art-forms; to approve grants for

specific art-forms or projects; to monitor and review the approval mechanism of arts

support,and recommend improvements.

Until 31/12/2016

Dr Ng Mei-kwan (Chairman)
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Mr Chan Kin-bun

Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara

Ms Lau Wing-ming

Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin
Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Ms Ellen Pau

Dr Tang Yuen-ha

Director of Leisure and
Cultural Services or her representative

Since 13/2/2017

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice (Chairman)
Mr Chan Kin-bun

Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny

Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu)

Mr Se-To Yok (Loong Koon-tin)

Mr Tong Hing-chi, Patrick

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul

Director of Leisure and

Cultural Services or her representative
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Arts Promotion Committee

To recommend overall goals and directives for arts promotion and arts education;

to conceive, co-ordinate, formulate and review arts promotion and arts education

projects and proactive schemes; to promote and popularise arts and to cultivate

partnerships.

Until 31/12/2016

Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble (Chairman)
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris

Mr Ko Sai-tseung, Leon

Mr Lau Wai-ming

Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Ns Ng Mien-hua, Nikki

Mr Magnus Renfrew

Dr Tang Yuen-ha

Permanent Secretary for Education or
her representative

Director of Leisure and Cultural Services
or her representative

Since 13/2/2017

Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble (Chairman)
Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris
Ms Chan Wai-yee (Chan Wai)
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

Mr Andy Hei

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu)

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo

Dr Tang Yuen-ha
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Hong Kong Arts Development Fund

To provide leadership and seek donations from the community to promote and

develop the arts in Hong Kong.

Until 31/12/2016

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Mr Leo Chiu*

Ms Lau Wai-ming

Ms Catherine Leung*

Mr Joseph Lo*

Ms Ellen Pau

Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina

Secretary for Home Affairs or his
representative

*Non-Council member

Since 13/2/2017

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)
Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry

Mr Leo Chiu*

Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian

Ms Catherine Leung*

Mr Joseph Lo*

Secretary for Home Affairs or his
representative
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£31/12/2016
Until 31/12/2016

9 13/2/2017 %
Since 13/2/2017
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FTITEL Arts Administration

Art Form Groups
F/E CHAIRMAN

$#/ %0 Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

&= VICE CHAIRMAN

344 1 Ms Caroline Cheng

#E1f75¥: Arts Criticism

J 1% 156E Dr Lo Wai-luk

EAMTHE Arts Education

PSAEYEE Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin
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Currently President and Executive Director of the Sands China Ltd, Dr Wong
previously served as Deputy Secretary for the Civil Service and Deputy Director
General of Industry. He is currently the Chairman of Standing Commission on Civil
Service Salaries and Conditions of Service; Chairman of Asian Film Awards Academy;
Chairman of Hong Kong International Film Festival Society; Chairman of Hong

Kong Baptist University Foundation; Chairman of Hong Kong Institute for Public
e Administration; Deputy Chairman of Hong Kong Film Development Council and
EE I 1@ 1@ j: GBS, ]P Committee Member of the 9* National Congress of China Federation of Literary
Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred, GBS, JP and Art Circles. He was awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star in 2015.
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Mr Lee is a partner of Maurice WM Lee Solicitors, Hong Kong. He is a registered
lawyer in UK, Singapore and Australia, Foreign Law Consultant of Hawaii and
China-appointed Attesting Officer. He is currently a Member of Hong Kong Film
Development Council and Advisory Committee on Arts Development. Formerly,
he was also a Member of Chief Executive Election Committee, the Committee on

Performing Arts of Hong Kong, Board of the Urban Renewal Authority, Board of
Hong Kong Design Centre, Board of Advisors to the Radio Television Hong Kong
and non-official Member of Town Planning Board. Aside from his profession, $ ﬁ E 516 EE BBS, ]P
Mr Lee is a scriptwriter, columnist for newspapers and magazines, and radio Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice, BBS, JP

host.
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Mr Chan is holder of three master degrees from Nottingham University, Birmingham
University and Tsinghua University. He is a Board Member of City Chamber Orchestra
of Hong Kong and City Contemporary Dance Company. Mr Chan is a Member of the
Hong Kong Arts Development Council, in which he serves as Chairman of Audit
Committee and Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Arts Development Fund Preparatory

Committee. He is also a Member of West Kowloon Cultural District Authority

Igﬁ Fl:li %ﬁ 5'!3 EE MH, ]P Consultation Panel.

Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry, MH, JP
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A mixed media sculpture artist and graphic designer, Mr Chan graduated with
Bachelor of Fine Art (Painting) in 2004 and Master of Fine Art in 2006 from Royal
Melbourne Institute of Technology University co-presented with the Hong Kong

Art School of Hong Kong Arts Centre. He obtained his Master of Arts degree in Iﬁ ﬁ )Jj‘z 5'6 éE
Practical Philosophy at the Lingnan University in 2011. Mr Chan participated in
various local art activities including his solo exhibition Know Thyself (2013), group Mr Chan Kam-shing, Chris

exhibitions Coming Home - Art Container Project Documentation and Art Exhibition
(2014) and Kai Tak River Green Art Fest 2012 Exhibition: Is/Is Not Kai Tak River a
Metaphor (2012). He is currently the Jockey Club Creative Arts Centre (JCCAC)
resident artist.
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A veteran arts administrator, Mr Chan served in the Government’s cultural
departments for 39 years. He is currently the Executive Director of Hong Kong
Repertory Theatre; Chairman of the Leisure and Cultural Services Department’s
Theatre Panel; Expert Advisor of Home Affairs Bureau’s Arts Capacity Development

Funding Scheme; External Consultant of the School of Theatre and Entertainment
Kﬁ 1@ W 5'!3 GE MH Arts of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts. Mr Chan was the recipient of
Mr Chan Kin-bun, MH the 2009 Hong Kong Drama Awards as an Outstanding Theatre Administrator, the
awardee of the 2011 Secretary for Home Affairs’ Commendation Scheme and the
2014 Medal of Honour in recognition of his contribution to the promotion of arts
administration and development of theatre sector in Hong Kong.
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Born and educated in Hong Kong, Ms Chan involved in creative writing for film,
radio, TV drama, theatre and novel. She has published over twenty novels and proses
and some of her works are adapted to movies and TV dramas. Her debut novel
Hong Kong Stories: 1974 -1996 was awarded First Prize at the 5* Biennial Awards for
Creative Writing in Chinese. Ms Chan'’s latest published novels include Our City, Our

lﬁ ﬁ ﬁ% ( @ %\ ) ﬁ :I: Decades, K and All Day Breakfast. She is currently the Senior Lecturer (Screenwriting)
Ms Chan Wai-yee (Chan Wai) of School of Film and Television at The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts;

Member of Hong Kong Arts Development Council and Chairman of its Literary
Arts Group.
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Ms Cheng is the Executive Director of The Pottery Workshop. She is an internationally
renowned artist and curator who is committed to nurture young artists and to
facilitate exchange between ceramicists from all over the world. She received the
Outstanding Achievement Award from the National Council on Education for the

Ceramic Arts (NCECA) in 2014. Her works are collected by collectors and museums
such as the British Museum, Museum of Fine Arts Boston, National Museum of NN
Beijing, Ceramics Museum at Vallauris in France, Hong Kong Museum of Art, and the %K ﬁ ﬁ j:
Fitzwilliam Museum in Cambridge, the UK. Ms Caroline Cheng
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Ms Chiu holds a BSc from King’s College, University of London and currently is the President & Executive

Director of Dorsett Hospitality International and the Chairman of AGORA Hospitality Group Co. Ltd. Ms

EB 37-]( % ﬁ j: ] P Chiu is the Chairman of Hong Kong Art School; Member of Hong Kong Arts Development Council; Board

Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie, JP Member of the Hong Kong Arts Centre, Asia Youth Orchestra and Wu Yee Sun College, the Chinese University
of Hong Kong. She is in the Development Committee of the Hong Kong Arts Festival Society and Executive
Committee of The Society of The Academy for Performing Arts. Ms Chiu has also served on a number of
Government committees including Business Facilitation Advisory Committee (HK), Betting and Lotteries
Commission (HKSAR Government) and Pacific Economic Cooperation (Hong Kong Committee). She is
the Council Member of The Better Hong Kong Foundation; Advisor of Our Hong Kong Foundation and The
Federation of Hong Kong Hotel Owners; Member of Discipline Advisory Board, Vocational Training Council
and Member of Hong Kong - Japan Business Co-Operation Committee. She was accorded the 2017 Female
Leader Legacy Award, the Golden Bauhinia Women Entrepreneur Award, the World Outstanding Chinese
Youth Award and the Women of Hope 2016 Award: Global Champion category, Forbes Asia 2014: Top 12 Asia’s
Power Businesswomen and the 2014 Hong Kong Professional Elite Ladies Award.
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Non-practicing solicitor, music producer specialising in melody and lyrics writing
as well as music arrangement. Founder of independent music label Ban Ban
Music Ltd., and notably recognised as record producer of pop artist Kay Tse. Chow

. formerly served as senior executive on copyright and operation with international
Ei music publishing companies and local music groups. Mr Chow ran in 2016 for
Ja Tﬁ H % ,:-E LegCo election via the Sports, Performing Arts, Culture & Publication functional

Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian constituency, and Election Committee Subsector election via Culture Subsector.
His musical work Hillwood Road was awarded the Best Melody and CASH Best Song
awards in 2016 CASH Golden Sail Music Awards. He is currently a Member of the
Hong Kong Arts Development Council and the Chairman of its Music Group.
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Ms Chung is Head of the Office of the Arts Administrator and Manager of the
Sir Run Run Shaw Hall of The Chinese University of Hong Kong. She taught Arts
Administration at The Chinese University of Hong Kong, and served as an advisor for
many committees under Leisure and Cultural Services Department.
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Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble
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Mr Hei is a professional and renowned dealer for fine Chinese antique furniture
and works of art with 30 years’ experience. He has inherited from the family
business which has deal in the ancient art for over 65 years. In 1999, he established

his own gallery, Andy Hei Ltd. Mr Hei is the Founder of Fine Art Asia, Asia’s leading
International fine art fair. Between 2012 and 2014, Mr Hei served on the Exhibition

% gﬁ % IEE Centre Sub-Committee of the West Kowloon Cultural District Authority. In October
Mr Andy Hei 2015, he was appointed Inaugural Chairman of the new Hong Kong Antique and Art

Galleries Association.
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Town planner, surveyor and holder of Hong Kong Estate Agent's License (individual).
Ms Lam currently serves as Director of Business Development, New World
Development Company Limited and Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Dance Company.
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Ms Lam Lit-kwan
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Mr Lee is the Head of Performing Arts Education of Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts
(HKAPA), a Member of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council and the Chairman of its Drama 5

Group, and a core Member of Hong Kong Dramatists. He is a veteran theatre director, actor, 7—'+< ﬁ% Ju 5'6 /‘:E
drama educator and arts administrator. Mr Lee graduated from School of Drama (Directing) at Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy
HKAPA, and received an MA in Applied Theatre (Drama in the Community and Drama Education)

at Royal Central School of Speech and Drama. He was awarded the Asian Cultural Council Lee

Hysan Foundation Fellowship. He’s the co-author of Theatre User, a theory and reference book on

drama training and education. Mr Lee is active in performing and directing theatre productions

as an independent artist. He was nominated Best Actor in the 4" Hong Kong Theatre Libre with

his solo performance A Better Man. His latest works include an autobiographic cultural tour

organised by Centre for Community and Cultural Development and his second solo A Better
Art(2015).

RBEMHE LAEL4 > WHEAFIRERERGES - FERE KRR LAIEE
ARk R B~ BT ART OB N A EA LTI - SETHRE
SRR A B AR ) | B R BB LR R B AR ) [ Rl EE |
AV BT 5 7 [ A8 £ BT AT AE |5 o 1R AR SR R BT B R B SRR
B EZEE - HHEATRERLEEN - TEEU TR BRI Z S - L E
AT B It Y R S

A veteran arts educator, Member of Curriculum Development Council Committee
Education Bureau, External Committee Member of Education University of Hong
Kong (EDUHK) Culture & Creative Arts Development Advisory Committee, Convenor

and Member of the Visual Arts Education Focus Concern Core Group. Mr Leung
;ﬂé % 1} % /EE ;‘(eceived t.he Chief Executive’s Award f?r Teac.:hing Excel‘lence in Arts Education

ey Learning Area and Master of Education with Academic Excellence from Hong
Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin Kong Institute of Education (HKIEd). He was previously Member of Education
Commission in the Arts Education Key Learning Area under the Education Bureau,
teaching consultant of the HKIEd. He was also a Member of HKCEE & HKALE Arts
Subject Committee under the Hong Kong Examination & Assessment Authority and
the Vice President of Hong Kong Society for Education in Arts.
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A theatre director, arts critic and poet, Dr Lo is Associate Professor of Hong Kong
Baptist University. He received his Master of Arts in Media Studies from the New
School for Social Research in 1989 and PhD in Theatre Studies from the City
University of New York in 1994.
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Dr Lo Wai-luk
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Ms Mui studied Chinese classical and ethnic dance in Hong Kong during the 1970’s. She later

emerged as one of Hong Kong’s first generation of professional dancers in the 1980’s and was the
lead dancer in numerous dance drama productions of Hong Kong Dance Company. She became . - -
an independent artist in the 1990’s, actively choreographing, teaching, performing, and producing .

dance works in Hong Kong. Her works were featured in the 25" and 35" Anniversary of Tanztheatre *ﬁ $ f—'ﬁE‘ ﬁ j:

Wuppertal Pina Bausch, Lyon Biennale de la Danse, Venice Biennial Dance Festival, Dance Biennale Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Tokyo, and on stages all over the world including New York, Copenhagen, the UK, Paris and Beijing.
Her style traverses between the traditional and modern with effortless fluidity. Ms Mui won four
Hong Kong Dance Awards, received the Asian Cultural Council fellowships twice which sponsored
her leaning of modern dance in the US,and received the Distinguished Achievement Award in 2012.
She was also named Outstanding Woman by Wai Yin Association in 2001, and received Honorary
Fellow from the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts in 2013.
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Dr Ng is the Founder and Chairman of Goldford Venture, a Greater China concept
technology venture firm focused on early stage opportunities in Culture,

Entertainment and TMT industries. Dr Ng attained a post-doctorate from Tsinghua
University in 2006, specialised in Proactive Computing. He graduated from the Hong
'jEL" 1%% ;FE T@ j: Kong Polytechnic University in 1996 with a Bachelor of Engineering degree and in
Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny 2002 with a Doctor of Philosophy degree. He was awarded Ten Outstanding Young
Digi Person in 2000, Innovative Entrepreneur of Year 2003, Global Entrepolis Award
finalist in 2006, and Ten Outstanding Young Persons of Global Cantonese in 2013.
He is the currently the President of Hong Kong United Youth Association, Honorary
President of The Y.Elites Association, Conveyor of Hong Kong Youth Synergy and
Young Professionals Alliance. Dr Ng has been appointed as an Adjunct Professor of
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University since 2003.



BRI BN AR A SR A PR AT BUR AR - IR BAT R 402
MRS MR R AR A R R - AE R AT B R R AR R AT R
N TS L RO IR BN RIS AT = A HE AR o LA A i B 3 R M 2T i i = B &
KBl B ZE B & 5 - [We Like Hong Kong |73 5= & Al 2 B o W #5(T B BEIE
S (B e) TR HETM AT SR EEe TR

A veteran media practitioner, Mr Ng is currently the Chief Executive Officer of Asia
Television New Media Group Ltd. He possesses over 40 years of experience in the

entertainment industry, serving senior management positions in several sizable
entertainment companies including Emperor Entertainment Group Ltd., Capital

Artists Ltd. and Television Broadcasts Ltd. He is a Member of the Arts Promotion

= ) .
e Ifflf 2 (% l_:ﬁ ) 5'6 £ BBS Committee and Arts Support Committee of the Hong Kong Arts Development
Mr Ng Sui-wan (Ng Yu), BBS Council, and a founding Committee Member of the sharing platform We Like

Hong Kong. He also served as the Chairman of International Federation of the
Phonographic Industry (Hong Kong Group) Ltd. as well as the Chairman of the
Organizing Committee of Hong Kong Asian-Pop Music Festival.
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A video and media artist and professional radiographer, Ms Pau co-founded

Videotage, one of the earliest video artist collectives in Asia in 1986. She is the co- |

founder and curator of the Microwave International New Media Arts Festival since

1997; and has curated various exhibitions locally and internationally, including ﬁ@ %g 'ﬁ*ﬁ ﬁ‘ :t‘
Digit@logue for Hong Kong Museum of Art, ZEROI Biennial in San Jose and Ms Ellen Pau
Transmediale in Berlin. She also took part in film productions with directors Evans

Chan, Ann Hui and Barbara Wong. Her video works have been extensively exhibited

in worldwide film festivals and art biennials (including the Hong Kong Pavilion in

the 49" Venice Biennial) and are archived and collected by VMAC (Videotage Media

Art Collection), Video Bureau, Griffith University, Pompidou Centre, M+ and private

collectors.



Altaya Group HY 3 55 A K8 T8 I Al N > %37 %8 £ 2013 4F Decanter H J1 85 50 8 2
— > JN#E43 2012 4 Wine Intelligence R 4 34842 44 o i I/ 79 Hb b T 48 R 4R [
Classified Group #1738 5 K BIHEAN 2 — o FEIKJB4% % 2008 4F 1 2015 4F S M 2 12
IR [ % 206 B B T ik R S A B L B B > AR H TR R B s 2 R A 7
3 BTSSR TR R B R « REIR A3 Hils ikl R B - Hil A S S
R B A BN 0 e R R B A ¢ 20174 A IR RS & A RE
IR G Bk R UL o JRE PR % 8 ik 5 B4 B g A A LR B B TR B - BT
AR W R AT 2 22 25 44 IS AR HC PR BLRE AR R S 1 S HE o

Mr Pongis the Founder and Managing Director of Altaya Group.In 2013, he was named

in Decanter’s Power List as one of the 50 most influential people in the wine world.
}%E @ Eﬁ GE éE In 2012, he was nominated by Wine Intelligence for the 10 for 10 Business Awards
Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo He is also a co-founder and Executive Director of Classified Group of restaurants
which is listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. In 2008, Mr Pong was awarded the
Chevalier de 'Ordre de Merit Agricole by the French Ministry of Agriculture and he
was awarded the Chevalier de 'Ordre National du Merit in 2015 for his dedication
in building business, arts and cultural links between France and Hong Kong. He is
a Board Member of Hong Kong Tourism Board as well as The Community Chest and
a Development Committee Member of Hong Kong Arts Festival Society. In 2017, he
is also appointed as Council Member of Hong Kong Arts Development Council and
Member of the Court of Hong Kong Baptist University. Prior to all that, Paulo worked
in Bordeaux for several estates including Chateau Petrus and Chateau Cheval Blanc
after he graduated from Massachusetts Institute of Technology where he got his BA
in Materials Science and Engineering.
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A veteran Cantonese opera performer, Mr Se-To apprenticed under Lau Shun, Chu
Ngai-kong, Lau Wing-chuen and Yam Tai-fan. He has founded several Cantonese
opera troupes and written many new plays. He has recorded many famous songs and
performed in various stage shows and television dramas, etc. Since 2012, Mr Se-To
has been the Artistic Director of the Yau Ma Tei Theatre Venue Partnership Scheme

(Cantonese Opera Young Talent Showcase). He was the awardee of the 2013 Secretary

Mr Se-To Yok (Loong Koon-tin), MH

for Home Affairs’ Commendation Scheme. He is currently the Vice Chairman of
Chinese Artists Association of Hong Kong, Member of Cantonese Opera Advisory
Committee, Hong Kong Arts Development Council and the Community Panel of
Leisure and Cultural Services Department Audience Building Schemes. He was
awarded the Medal of Honour by the Chief Executive of the HKSAR in 2016.
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A renowned Peking opera and Kunqu artist in Hong Kong, Dr Tang is the founder
and Artistic Director of Jingkun Theatre, Director of the China Theatre Association

and Vice Chairman of Guangdong Theatre Association. She previously won the
Plum Blossom Award (1991), the Outstanding Performance Award at the China

i |

R, Peking Opera Festival (2001). Dr Tang was also the recipient of the Award for Best
Iﬁgﬁ A0 B2 T@ j: MH Artist (Xiqu) of the Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2008. She dedicated
Dr Tang Yuen-ha, MH herself to performance in Hong Kong as well as arts education and xiqu training. In

recent years, she was invited to give talks on the aesthetics of Chinese traditional
theatre and demonstrational performances at the University of London, University
of York, Australian National University, University of Sydney and the Queensland
Conservatorium.
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W e

Mr Tong is a qualified accountant and has over 30 years of experience in the film and
entertainment industry in Hong Kong and overseas. He is the Managing Director of
Mei Ah Entertainment Group Ltd., which is listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.
Mr Tong has participated in the investment and production of over 100 feature films

and has been the Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Motion Picture Industry Association

since (MPIA)1999 and a Member of the Film Development Council since April 2015. % % *}i 5'6 i—‘E
He was also a Member of the Certifying Body of Hong Kong-Canada Film and TV Co- Mr Tong Hing-chi, Patrick
production from September 1999 to November 2007.

BUR Ry RO B B0 R T B O m e - AR s B aua e TERBEAT
I 152 % TR 5 J T T 0 A T A o AN SR o At 0 AT s R B 3 R L R
(2009-2015) MAETR 2017 4 B W AT R R R g% 86 > HEEBRZE B G RIM
Z 8 (2014-2016) o JAbE AFAL G IR 4T : A B 3 3R #5488 (2007-2013) 5 &
SRIIE S Z B & B (2009-2015 )

Mr Yeung current holds the position of Senior Director, Commission Secretary of
the Securities and Futures Commission. He is a lawyer by training and qualified as
a solicitor in the HKSAR as well as England and Wales. In the arts field, he has served

as a Board Member of the Hong Kong Dance Company (2009-2015) and as a co-opted
- Member of the Review Committee of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
1:% 1% 5'!3 i (2014-2016) before becoming a Member in 2017. His other past community services
Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul include: Adjudicator, Immigration Tribunal (2007-2013); Member, Emergency Relief
Fund Committee (2009-2015).
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For the year ended 31 March 2017

Proactive Projects, initiated by HKADC, aim to develop a favourable environment for local arts

development. Implementation of these projects is either self-managed by HKADC or commissioned to

arts organisations or practitioners.

KA - R Nurturing & Fostering
B EERAERRER & The 11* Fresh Wave International Short Film Festival $ 5,000,000
B R WAL | ARHUB B EA TEARA ) ke TABRAHD o The project consists of two parts: Local Competition, with Studentand Open Divisions,
B LS EE AT R AR B - 1T 5 B R RO T R E i A aims to nurture young filmmaking talents by providing subsidy to the participants to
A5 BRRERE R B A BRI R A A4 2O R~ SRR produce their own short films; International Short Film Festival screens the works of
TR R R A MR 53 (R o internationally renowned directors, award-winning short films by overseas college
students and the works from Local Competition.
NEARREIEE Literary Arts Publication in Media Project $ 2,600,000
FRH B S R SR s H RSB RS AR 3 e o 2 S B B 57 B B 2 A S To encourage reading culture and foster literary writing development, to create a
VEZ SRR AT RARHE AR S5 © public literary space for the literary arts industry to present Hong Kong literature to
the general public.
HHHHEA TR AF] ¢ $2,600,000 Ming Pao Newspapers Ltd.: $2,600,000
2017 XBFastE Literary Arts Platform Scheme 2017 $ 4,224,960
A AR T SRR H RO A BR A R (S L) $555,000 Hong Kong Literature Publishing Co. Ltd.-
A S R R A BR A A TR ) $400,000 Hong Kong Literature Bimonthly: $555,000
R4 EAFIARAR Hong Kong Literature Study Publication Co. Ltd.-
(BEHEPEETERT) $1,171,000 Hong Kong Literature Study: $400,000
AEACARAR CEERT] - $480,000 Hong Kong Pupil Literature Monthly Magazine Co. Ltd. -
Y LRI A LA RA R Hong Kong Pupil’s Literature Monthly Magazine: $1,171,000
CTASCE) - $159,800 Musical Stone Publishing Ltd.-
IKEFSULRIEARRA T CFAE) - $1,060,800 Voice & Verse Poetry Magazine: $480,000
Neighbourhood & Worker’s Education Centre Ltd. -
Worker Literature & Art: $159,800
Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd. - Fleurs des Lettres: $1,060,800
Biif A IEEE Artistic Internship Scheme
Ry At FE BT R EAR G BT R AR R AT RS I B To give emerging talents in performing arts internship and training opportunities,
IERE HASER - S H BTG RSP A » T8 B R 18 so they can accumulate formal performing experience, elevate their artistic expertise
T i 0 AP 1 2 2 ) S B 3 e o to give professional performances. The scheme also assists them in the long-term
professonal developmentin arts.
BREBRERAAIESHE The 5% Drama Artistic Internship Scheme $ 995,100
iStage Theatre Ltd. : $190,500 iStage Theatre Ltd.: $190,500
BIG TAEEARAR : $190,000 Drama Gallery Ltd.: $190,000
ERISABRAR $187,500 POP Theatre Ltd.: $187,500
KEIMNNSARRAF $190,000 Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd.: $190,000
HREIGAR AR - $191,000 Actors’ Family Ltd.: $191,000
BREMHBAZIEEHE The 5% Xiqu Artistic Internship Scheme $ 523,900
HHERHEFARAR $328,320 Hong Kong Cantonese Opera Artists Club Led.: $328,320
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AT 2 A S E T 53R R B R EAATBON R [ SRR
PR A SO B A TSRS B R RS
U5 A SRR B 8 3 Y Bl [ AR T R ol » S At
SESMEEERERE o [N 57 B EE 10 [ A0 3 0 08 75 T R3S IR B L Y 2
MATBR SRRAA

R AL g AR AR $164,400
AIRFEIRHEABRAR] - $171,800
EULH @RS GARAR : $172,500
—HAE AR AT - $173,600
BEAIBEARAR $173,300
W E SRR A R AR $152,600
BRI S AR AR $172,200
FERMRZEHER IRAH] - $173,600
BB ER TR ABRAR : $172,300
KRIEHREME AR AR - $173,500
YA RAR : $171,900
IR E TESARAR $172,800
IAZEHARAF] $153,900
B WEA TR B GARAF : $171,900
BB R GG (B &) ARAR $173,600
BB AR AR $172,100
BoefmaaRAq $164,800
tE R OARAR $172,900
E/INERRAR] $172,300
FEFLESEARAA - $173,300
SRR RAT $173,300
KB FSULEERIRAR] $172,800
WATEARAR : $171,900
B RKFHRAA : $164,600
BRI A IR AR $172,300
272l () ARAF $172,800
—REREARAR $172,800
IRABISAERAF : $146,100
BHHE RIS A R AR $172,600
[FRARAR - $173,000
KABIMNEIGHAEBRAR] - $171,100
Bl EMESARAR $172,800
BBABIGEREARAR $173,100
TABEERIEHA R /AR - $171,900
HEIGARAR : $172,300
I35 TAESARAF $172,700

The 3™ Arts Administration Internship Scheme

The scheme aims to provide graduates and aspiring arts administrators/curators with
opportunities to work and train in professional arts organisations. The experience
and understanding of actual operation gained in the arts organisations is conducive
to their career development in the arts industry. The scheme also helps identify

talents with potential in arts administration and curatorship for arts organisations.

Hong Kong Photographic Culture Association Ltd.: $164,400
Make A Difference Institute Ltd.: $171,800
Asian Cultural Council (HK) Foundation Ltd.: $172,500
Yat Po Singers Ltd.: $173,600
SingFest Ltd.: $173,300
City Contemporary Dance Company Ltd.: $152,600
Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd: $172,200
Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd.: $173,600
Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio Ltd.: $172,300
Tin Ma Music and Opera Association Ltd.: $173,500
Lumenvisum Co. Ltd.: $171,900
Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd.: $172,800
1A Group Ltd.: $153,900
Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd.: $171,900
International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd.: $173,600
Hong Kong Festival Fringe Ltd.: $172,100
Soundpocket Ltd.: $164,800
Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd.: $172,900
Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd.: $172,300
Musica Viva Ltd.: $173,300
The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd.: $173,300
Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd.: $172,800
v-artivist Company Ltd.: $171,900
Videotage Ltd.: $164,600
Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd.: $172,300
Y-Space (HK) Ltd.: $172,800
Pants Theatre Production Ltd.: $172,800
Theatre Ronin Ltd.: $146,100
Hong Kong Drama | Theatre and Education Forum Ltd.: $172,600
We Draman Group Ltd.: $173,000
Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd.: $171,100
Theatre Space Foundation Ltd.: $172,800
Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd.: $173,100
Class 7A Drama Group Ltd.: $171,900
Theatre du Pif Ltd.: $172,300
Drama Gallery Ltd.: $172,700

$ 6,125,400

BINSUEEEE2016/17 Overseas Cultural Internships 2016/17 $ 1,485,000
T RBCRF R SR AR BT B BT B A 248 Funded by the Home Affairs Bureau, the scheme supports outstanding arts
(RN B R R AR administrators with leadership potentials, to take up leadership training and
secondment overseas.
Mori Art Museum % #5H#2016 : $150,000 Mori Art Museum Internship 2016: $150,000
Sage Gateshead & & 5H#2016 : £19,000 (7 $209,000) Sage Gateshead Internships 2016: £19,000
TR BT ETE 8 2017 ¢ $208,000 (approximate $209,000)
Clore ZE#iEE 351 - Professional Attachment at OzAsia Festival 2017: $208,000
R 201718 ¢ £25,000 (%] $275,000) Hong Kong Scholarships on the Clore £25,000
Tate Modern 23 JH H SRR E & — Leadership Programme 2017/18: (approximate $275,000)
BWSERE2017 ¢ $168,000 Hong Kong Scholarship on Curatorial Attachment to
2% T4 Summerhall FeZ & H 54 $112,000 Public Programmes at Tate Modern 2017: $168,000
Professional Attachment at Summerhall, Edinburgh (Pilot Scheme): $112,000
ImPulsTanz— ATLAS 201745 &5 E 5t 3 ImPulsTanz—ATLAS 2017 Training Programme $ 100,000

B MTmPulsTanz 4 0 4% B B S BR80T ) & 1F » & OB B FE S %
S 47 B EL B 4 th 4R ImPulsTanz 2 B ATLAS2017 4 £ 55 9 &1
B 0 AR E 2 RN 0 PR R B g MR AR

eiin $19,000
B4 $19,000

Collaborated with “ImPulsTanz Vienna International Dance Festival” to subsidise
young dance artists to participate in “ImPulsTanz - ATLAS Creating Dance Trails 2017”
so as to support outstanding artists to visit important overseas arts festivals and help

them gain more international experience.

$19,000
$19,000

Wong Pik-kei, Rebecca:
Mao Wei:
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SRR — R RS BR A BUR ET T BON B S S AR SR B A SR Y
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HURIGHANSRE 35 8 T 2 SRRV TBONA ©

Local Arts Administration Scholarships 2017

To strengthen the professionalism of local arts administrators and encourage them
to continuously improve their practice by pursuing Master’s degree or professional
programmes in arts administration from local universities/tertiary institutions.

$450,000

BIMEMTITERIERRE 2017 Overseas Arts Administration Scholarships 2017 $2,700,000
ERASH BB E BT T BN BRI IRINENS > TRGHT AR - The scholarship aims to support local promising arts administrators to further their
studies abroad in order to strengthen their skills and obtain new knowledge.
International Leadership Program in Visual Arts Management Hong Kong Scholarship on the International Leadership Program in Visual Arts $236,921
(ILPVAM) —— &#i¥8$2016 Management (ILPVAM) 2016
# 12 /2 M 7§ P I University of Deusto 2 Deusto Business Co-organised by the Deusto Business School (University of Deusto, Spain), NYU
School ~ 4 JE 7 % A £ & R # 3 1if &% (The Guggenheim Steinhardt School of Culture, Education, and Human Development (New York
Museum Bilbao) F 3% [ 4t 49 K 5% o2 15 I 18 205 2 B (New University, the US), and the Guggenheim Museum Bilbao (Bilbao, Spain), the
York University Steinhardt School of Culture, Education, and scholarship aims to develop participants’ understanding of currentand future global
Human Development) & ¥ o A5 #| 5 £ 4 ILPVAM 312 » 3# trends shaping the industry, and sharpen their skills in the managementof visual arts
S0 N5 R e AT B TR B 2~ e HAE AR AR organisations through the ILPVAM. International networking among participants is
T R AT e g 3 R R A4 also a key element of the programme.
BRRBMITHAZIETH212016 HKADC Arts Administration Internship Scheme 2016 $430,500
ARG BT R A A R 2 AR BRI | SRR B R S 0 S The scheme aims to provide fresh graduates the opportunities to participate in
LSBT R G LA Bl A RE R 0 MR REV A BB E large-scale project organised/co-organised by the HKADC. The experience and
ZENATENE » B BRI 3R - understanding of actual operation gained are conducive to the enhancement of
intern’s knowledge in the arts industry. The project can also help arts organisations to
identify talents with potential in arts administration and curatorship.
$ 15 ERUE N RS REERE $170,460 The 15% Venice Architecture Biennale Hong Kong Exhibition: $170,460
57 Ek JE TR AR $260,040 The 56™ International Art Exhibition of the Venice Biennale: $260,040
BifTIASBIMEREE Overseas Training Scheme for Arts Administrators $664,600
AHEISCRFA I R B T B BN E > BN TR AN & The scheme supports experienced local personnel in arts administration/
AL RATET E RS » (ERS IR | #5 FURIRIBIER ~ SR 34T © management to conduct cross-boundary/cross-discipline observations, interviews
NI HEBIR R TSI BT - e and analysis on a topic of his/her own choice. Through sharing with the public, the
SESEFRE N RE R SR - experience may serve as reference for the industry, fostering growth and professional
development on a personal, organisational and overall arts development in
Hong Kong,.
PREDE : $96,100 Chan Kwok-wai, Bernice: $96,100
PR $145,000 Chan Wai-yee, Lotus: $145,000
PR $81,300 Leung Siu-kwan: $81,300
PR $91,700 Chan Wan-yin, Vanessa: $91,700
B $100,000 Chiu Pak-shing, Patrick: $100,000
B $80,000 Wong Chi-yan, Maria: $80,000
P $70,500 Tang Kwong-yue: $70,500
TE4i§ - & 58 Arts . Community Scheme $1,500,000

820 1 e A s B AHEAT AR A 7 e ) B T Y o Al A AR
& MRS SRS E A BT S E R EMEE T
Rk AR TR R BB S o AT E A B Y B
M) » DUE SRS LEN ~ HRBURR S BB M EK

REF TS $700,000
ARG A PR AT
MR L — R L i $700,000

Commissioned two organisations to design and implement various arts activities.
Aiming to promote the arts and culture, broaden the audience base and support
arts education, the general directions of the arts activities are to bring arts into the
community, to enrich the content of community arts activities, and to carry out more
high-quality arts activities; to understand the lives and issues of the community, to
collaborate with community organisations, and to carry out arts activities tailored to
a particular community.

Leung Mee-ping - “Play Depot”: $700,000
Exploration Theatre Ltd. -
“ARTs Take Kwun Tong - Kwun Tong Community Arts Scheme”: $700,000
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2016/17 Arts Venue Subsidy Scheme

The scheme aims to subsidise arts groups and independent artists in booking venues
fo arts activities and rehearsals in order to create and publicly present their artworks.
It is designed to increase the venue choices available for booking by qualified
applicants, and to promote more arts venue suitable fo their needs.

$3,200,000

HTIRBS I 2016 Arts Service Centre 2016 $1,255,126
BT — RIS RE ~ TAED o b2ifinr =& 0 R - Various activities were organised, including seminars, talks and workshops to

promote arts.

/it SUBTOTAL $ 31,491,507

R - B Promotion & Participation
2016 FREMHRIT Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2016 $4,685,000
BGEFTENE] 0 RAGE B TOEE - B o UK BT It gives formal recognition to accomplished artists and arts groups, and organisations
BRSNS A o that have made significant contributions to the arts development in Hong Kong.
BhEREEMAETE The 9™ Arts Ambassadors-in-School Scheme $4,820,000
BB BT R 0 R B E B B A R s N Primary,secondaryand special school students who have outstandingachievementin
BRFRBRER A AR R AL B AL - AR AL S artsand possessasenseofmissioninartspromotionareappointedasArtsAmbassadors.
DI @ BHEER o ROEBIE TRIEEEE ) ~ T LEl This allows the students to play a role inside and outside the campus as well as in
P2~ TREEHRERIRE & M@ S iiE ) - the community. Core activities include Creative Arts Day Camps, Arts Training

Enhancement Courses, Arts Ambassadors-in-School Finale Party and Community

Arts Map.
Ze{CE et S Multi-cultural Arts Education Programme $168,000
M — ZHE AT IR ~ SR R 4 AR YT - s/ D UsRE Through a series of drama, dance and music workshops in schools, ethnic minority
BLAHIAE 7 N\ SRl 2RI Bl s AR v SR 0 UL TR R B and local students could know, experience and enjoy performingarts together. In this
HEARFSAE » DUER SRR o connection, they could understand and respect the cultural differences of each other

and achieve social inclusion.
52 AL A IRAT
(BRI RS« PrEfmE R $165,460 Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. - “United, we play!”: $165,460
EIFBREA MhuAxb1&EstE Partnership Project with Cable TV's Programme - Close to Culture $305,000
PUASREELEE » i KR TR B H NG % T35S 0  BRET » & Joined hands with Cable TV to present ArTour in the TV programme Close to Culture.
FIASHILAR 75 B AR 0 T A AT Bl S AR A AR AR 0 AR g i ArTour interviews local young artists and introduces arts and cultural programmes
RAFRARSALBATETH o to the audience.
XACEMFEREE (WFEEH) (FHE) TV Programme in Arts and Culture - Artspiration V $2,550,000
PR A WAL A WA — A4 SR B AR ET H Collaborated with the Television Division of Radio Television Hong Kong, the
IARAI BT SR ~ A R BRI ) S AL Bl - S BUR nd ik fe 2 L 24-episode TV programme introduces local artists and covers the arts and cultural
Bl B o events in Hong Kong and around the globe in order to spark viewers’ interest in

knowing more about and getting involved in the arts.
LEHRETHRRREEAE Shanghai Street Artspace Exhibition Hall
SCRFRE I SCALEE R POV A B 22 T R SR Support Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. in managing the arts $600,000
BT AL $500,000 space and curating exhibitions, and bringing arts closer to the public: $500,000

/&t SUBTOTAL $13,128,000
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Development & Exchange

The 8" Arts Forum for Cross Straits, Hong Kong and Macao

Co-organised with the China Federation of Literary and Art Circles, the 8" Arts Forum
for Cross Straits, Hong Kong and Macao was held on 1-2 November 2016, gathering
more than 100 arts experts and practitioners from Mainland China, Hong Kong,

Macao and Taiwan.

$860,000

BHFSTEREIREEER

AR BFEIUSALE M+ 52 UL Y R 58 = S A £ 56 57
B TR A R A R o PR BT LA TS I IS S ) 2 0 R
S A EREIT T & R E A (b o

HKADC's participation in the 57" International Art Exhibition -

La Biennale di Venezia

This is the third collaboration between HKADC and M+ of West Kowloon
Cultural District in co-presenting the Hong Kong Exhibition at the 57™ Venice Art
Biennale. Entitled Samson Young: Songs for Disaster Relief, this exhibition presents
a major milestone of Hong Kong contemporary art at one of the most important
international platforms.

$5,500,000

ERRSAEARRENIEET 2017

B EANEE S BN EM GG > ELAR A
e AN EART PRI SR A A o B8 B AR St 2 T S Ak 0 R A e i A M
HER S o IR ST MBS S RSB o

HKADC's Participation in Performing Arts Market in Seoul 2017

By taking local arts groups to join overseas arts market, it is hoped to establish
network between the arts groups, overseas arts organisations and the HKADC. This
would enhance the opportunities for local performing arts organisations to perform
abroad and to accumulate their experience in promotion.

$3,317,200

EFREHRY

A Ja) B O BRI R T A SR 0 R20174E7 A7 H AR
28 FI A 70 {007 I 14 oo i 0 8 S R T AN ) S T
F SR E P o B AR L S BIE S T EIE R
B BN B RN B SR P AR 2T

Hong Kong Music Series

It is the first large-scale event focusing on Hong Kong music to be staged in London
by HKADC. Over 70 acclaimed Hong Kong composer, musicans and performers
participated in five musical productions between 7 and 28 July 2017, ranging from
classical music, Chinese music theatre, contemporary music to chamber opera. The
five productions were specifically selected to demonstrate the unique and vibrant
musical culture of Hong Kong to the international audience in London.

$7,100,000

BERDETHI 2017

A SR B R LU P E AR S L S SRR B EITR 2 8
B EREEETET o AREIA LA EEEIT RS EH T WME
TN ~ WLAERAIT - SRERRCOCER ©

Participating in OzAsia Festival 2017

HKADC collaborates with the Adelaide Festival Centre for its second time, in
supporting Hong Kong artists to participate in the 11™ OzAsia Festival in Australia.
A total of five Hong Kong artists will be presented in this year’s Festival, covering
visual arts, media arts, dance and literary arts.

$1,985,000

2016 BAREATE

AR T =4 ) I E T8 R ARRS B R R 1 e
Bl > J220164E10 A 4 HZE9 HIIM - DUES CREFR-EEFBET)
S BLE RS BT o 2T 7 =0 IR K —
LAEYS

2016 Kuandu Arts Festival

Supported and recommended by HKADC, Three-Year Grant recipient Alice Theatre
Laboratory joined the 2016 Kuandu Arts Festival in Taiwan. During 4 to 9 October
2016, Alice Theatre Laboratory gave three sessions of Seven Boxes Possessed of Kafka
performances, two sessions of post-performance talks and a workshop in the Festival.

$390,000

/it SUBTOTAL

$19,152,200
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Research & Planning

EHRBIHREERE 2015/16 Annual Arts Survey 2015/16 $450,000
TE 2B B B BT AL R RN 2 5 S50 0 M8 B 38R TE K To record the growth of the local arts community for observing the ecology of local
B0 GRSt B SRR I R AR EE o arts and culture and to facilitate discussion on the developmental needs of the
arts sector.
EANEEMESE 2017 Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2017 $560,000
SCRFBR P SOREREAN 21 (AR B B AR 2017) (11 o To support the Hong Kong Visual Arts Yearbook 2017 Publication Plan by the
Department of Fine Arts of the Chinese University of Hong Kong.
EARRISEE 2016 Hong Kong Theatre Yearbook 2016 $1,300,000
X EBRHERTR R GG (B0 &) ARAF N (B ERSFE To support the Hong Kong Theatre Yearbook 2016 Publication Plan, which aims at
2016) HHRRETE » 32 SERLIRAEEUR ~ SR RS SR o recording local drama, dance and xiqu activities, by the International Association of
Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd.
2B EIRE 2016 World Cities Culture Report 2016 $159,000
AT RS o 8 A R 2 AR T IR 60 ZIHSE TR Initiated by the Mayor of London, the project mainly collected over 60 cultural
B DUSBE A SAE BRI - RIS S T iR s s i 1 s fE indicators from each of the participating city to understand the demand and supply
HABORIER © of cultural activities and the policy development on the area of arts and culture.
/&t SUBTOTAL $2,469,000
488 TOTAL $66,240,707
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—4E%B) One-Year Grant (7/2016-6/2017)

i FI R ARAF

B RAE ST &

FhE S AL FE R LA RAF]
HB S (B ) ARAR
BB g ARAT
iStage Theatre Ltd.
ISR AR AT

BRI ARAE

R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd.
BEAIBHARAT
HAEIRIEA R AT
IRABPEARAT
RIELARAF

PV NEARAF]

S

ArtTogether Ltd. $400,000
Arts With The Disabled Association Hong Kong $300,000
Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd. $350,000
E-Side Dance Company (HK) Ltd. $450,000
Hong Kong Art Gallery Association Ltd. $350,000
iStage Theatre Ltd. $400,000
Passoverdance Ltd. $450,000
POP Theatre Ltd. $385,000
R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd. $650,000
SingFest Ltd. $308,000
The Nonsensemakers Ltd. $500,000
Theatre Ronin Ltd. $500,000
Visible Record Ltd. $643,500
Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd. $700,000
TOTAL $6,386,500

AR Two-Year Grant (2016-2018)

HlifE BB A R
BRI A R AT
BEAISEARAT
KBINEIGHRAT

AR Two-Year Grant (2015-2017)

FoatSA PR A
TABEEREIAL
Contemporary Musiking Hong Kong Ltd.
B TAERAIRAR

B BRI AR
AR & A R A
— RIS A RAT]
BI85 B S AR AT
ISR A PR AT
BT AHIRAF]
AR AR]
HREARAT

2 (FE ) HIRAR

S

TN ) A E DA 0 1 R AR (7/2016 - 6/2017) Z HEK
Below shows the grant amount of the first year (7/2016 - 6/2017) only

Artin Hospital Ltd. $320,000
Hong Kong Drama | Theatre and Education Forum Ltd. $750,000
Hong Kong New Music Ltd. $800,000
Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd. $584,300

NI ) R E B 0 1 R AR (7/2016- 6/2017) Z HEK
Below shows the grant amount of the second year (7/2016 - 6/2017) only

Cinematic Theatre Ltd. $650,000
Class 7A Drama Group Ltd. $722,000
Contemporary Musiking Hong Kong Ltd. $400,000
Drama Gallery Ltd. $700,000
Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Ltd. $500,000
Opera Hong Kong Ltd. $990,000
Pants Theatre Production Ltd. $800,000
Theatre Space Foundation Ltd. $780,000
Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd. $1,150,000
Videotage Ltd. $1,303,200
We Draman Group Ltd. $650,000
Ying E Chi Ltd. $674,200
Y-Space (HK) Ltd. $1,010,000
TOTAL $12,783,700
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ZA4E%B) Three-Year Grant (2015-2018)

SN ER I SCRRE A R A W]
EEEH R G ARAR

BHERE LEEARAT
HEFGARAR (R EEMHEARAR)
JEFLRLEA AT

BE T

ZAEEB) Three-Year Grant (2016-2019)

IAE [

T F AR AR

BRSNS EREARAR
AR T B LA PR AR
FEHRZEHER IR F
BTN BHGHRAF
TSR AR A F]
BB a2 G A RA A
W EITHE th & HIRAF
B S R R G (B &) BARAF
KA AR F]

MR IRATF

AT HE SRS TR A IR AE]
JRTE 512 B AR A A
HEPSABRAF
MATEARAR]

e

TRHNEZE DA E AR 0 19 R HEE AR (7/2016 - 6/2017) Z BEK

Below shows the grant amount of the second year (7/2016 - 6/2017) only

Asia Art Archive Ltd.
Hong Kong Composers’ Guild Ltd.
Hong Kong Open Printshop Ltd.

Jingkun Theatre Ltd. (Hong Kong Jing Kun Arts Association Ltd.)

Musica Viva Ltd.
Soundpocket Ltd.

1A Group Ltd.

Actors’ Family Ltd.

Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd.

City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd.
Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd.

Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association Ltd.
Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd.

Hong Kong Film Critics Society Ltd.

Hong Kong Society For Education In Art Ltd.

International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd.

Jumbo Kids Co. Ltd.

Lumenvisum Co. Ltd.

On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd.

The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Ltd.
Theatre du Pif Ltd.

v-artivist Company Ltd.

TOTAL

$2,000,000
$792,000
$1,000,000
$1,285,000
$800,000
$860,000

B 5 B B A 2 AR+ Y92 HES — 4 (7/2016 - 6/2017 ) Z HERK
Below shows the grant amount of the first year (7/2016 - 6/2017) only

$850,000
$1,200,000
$950,000
$1,135,000
$1,430,000
$880,000
$850,000
$1,033,700
$950,000
$1,149,000
$1,105,000
$850,000
$1,812,500
$1,400,000
$1,200,000
$1,245,400

$24,777,600
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FIEI& ) Project Grant (1/4/2016-31/3/2017)
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FREEE
How REAL is Real
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Melissa Anne Cate
KEBIEBGK BT AT

BEEBNEEY
TETLIKZ

BRIG TG R

BNEMBEEAMAE

Interval in Space

EfiEMAERATE

Soils and Stones, Souls and Songs

AEMEGE
RIVOLH)

BEXE
BH— 5 = BB A

=

BEW
REERSS el -

B/ 5%/ RIS EITRIE

FREEtE
14/67

T=HEHIEME

SRR
TR 15

Wb
INVERTED SPACE

it
The CUBE Phantom

RFE
SONNET 36

ARTISTIC CREATION AND EXCELLENCE

EXHIBITION

Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd.
The 4™ Hong Kong Touch Art Festival

Chan Hiu-kwan, Hilda
Home - Fabricate the Colleactive Legend - How REAL is Real

Hong Kong Art Network
Fresh Trend 2016 Art Graduates Joint Exhibition

Hong Kong Puppet and Shadow Art Center
Chinese Marionette and Puppet Exhibition

Jiazi Society of Calligraphy
The Jiazi Society of Calligraphy Exhibition of
Members’ Calligraphy 2017

Law Nga-wing
Talkover| Handover 2.0

Li Tung-keung, John
Ink and Wash Never Ends - The Art of John Li

Mega Vision Contemporary Artist Guild
Mega Vision 15" Year, 2017

Melissa Anne Cate
Always at the Edge of Things and Between Places

Origin Arts Development Society

Landscape Stories - Auyeung Nai-chim Solo Exhibition

Osage Art Foundation Ltd.
Interval in Space

Para/Site Art Space Ltd.

Soils and Stones, Souls and Songs

The Art of Creative Painting Association
Ink Flow Inspiration

Wong Tin-ying
Flip - The 3 Hong Kong Book Art Festival

Wong Wai-yin
Don'’t try too hard to make things happen.

FILM/VIDEO/MEDIA ARTS PRODUCTION

Chan Tze-woon
14/67

Hung Kwong-yin
Djembe in the 13 Streets

Kong Khong-chang
The River

Lam Miu-ling
INVERTED SPACE

Lau Kin-lun
The CUBE Phantom

Jane Leung
SONNET 36

$180,000

$77,700

$150,000

$124,800

$54,600

$139,400

$93,000

$91,300

$60,400

$106,200

$150,000

$212,500

$43,400

$76,700

$168,000

$193,500

$88,200

$160,000

$63,900

$200,025

$141,000
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Revive-Redoubt

s
—Ht - - A

AR
AT

The Island
5

I
SRR - M

BHETE
RANEE - FATARAT ()

XE2EE
RS
A Bond Undone:

“Legend of the Condor Heroes” Series

BXH
(PR T4 CF)

i
BRGEIZERERMRAR
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BEFHE
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DEYE(FEIM)

Rt
Kt @i

BI85 © — A #2016 @ JCCAC

Christine Eva Barbara He

BAENARAR
= - AT

ERETEEEBRAT
FALRFIBLIA

SHE
B EHRIRTR

Die Konzertisten Charity Institute Ltd.

o R 2017 —
e eE H] : AR A2 Heth

RERELEIHE R &
Tt 5%

REHE
R A R

Leung Kin-pong
“SEMI” Screenplay Writing Program

Li Sum-yuet
The Goose-Pork Rice for SCA

Luk Ho-ming
Revive-Redoubt

Mak Hoi-shan, Anson
One Place, Two Systems, Ten Years

Ng Pui-shan
The Vanishing Time

The Island
The Island

Wong King-fai
Dance under umbrella: Mui Cheuk Yin

Chi Gui-hua
An Endless Music Journey with Rebecca Pan

LITERARY WORK

Chang Ching, Gigi
ABond Undone:
“Legend of the Condor Heroes” Series

Hon Man-po
Literary Creative Writing Project: Documentary Literature

PERFORMANCE

Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd.
The Pioneer Youth Theatre Project-
An Expedition in the Universe of Shakespeare

Artocrite Theater
The Exploration Project Between Text and Movement

Asian Young Musicians’ Connection (Hong Kong) Branch
Innovation from Tradition: Re-Engaging Society Through
Asian Traditional Music and Culture

Big Tree Community Art Group
Moment Theatre - Playback 2016@]CCAC

Christine Eva Barbara He
Cycle

Cinematic Theatre Ltd.

Love & Peace

City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong Ltd.
Magnificent Mozart

Dasein Theatre and Production

Savage and Rules

Die Konzertisten Charity Institute Ltd.
Counterpoint Music Festival 2017: Bach’s St John Passion -
Reconstruction of Bach’s Passion Liturgy

Dragon Opera Development Society
Beauties on the Lily Pond

Evergreen Opera Troupe
Tong Tik Sang Scripts for 2 Leading Actors

$26,000

$41,200

$87,900

$165,600

$162,500

$58,300

$254,500

$325,000

$73,300

$50,000

$207,800

$398,900

$155,000

$72,100

$102,000

$434,600

$169,200

$135,000

$278,800

$131,300

$272,900
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It's Not My Body
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R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd.
[ 62 RS E

XEEZEHE
ERIBIAR 4R SO

Fung Ngai Cantonese Opera
Salute to Great Dragon and Phoenix Cantopera Troupe

Glory Chinese Opera Institute
Blazing Sun Cantonese Opera

Grand Xiqu
The Legendary Bond of Three

Heteroglossia
In between

Hong Kong Composers’ Guild Ltd.
Musicarama 2017: Integrated Dissonance

Hong Kong Dance Alliance Ltd.
Hong Kong Dance Awards 2017 and Hong Kong Dance Awards Fellowship

Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Ltd.
HK Young Talent Traditional Art Rendition

Hong Kong Youth Choir Ltd.
Look at the World with John Rutter

Hong Kong Youth of Chinese Opera College
Showcase Performance of Peking opera Classic Repertories 1

Kim Ching Cantonese Opera Association
Wonderful Dream 2017

Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association
Kim Sum Budding Cantonese Opera Performance 2017

La P en VInnovative Dance Platform
Au-dela du Temps

Lau Ming-hang
Incompletely Man Dwells

Lee Yiu-shing, John
John Lee Solo Concert - Frame Drums and Lyres

Li Sze-yeung
It's Not My Body

Lo Wan-ki
Steps

Musica Viva Ltd.
Opera “L’Elisir d’Amore”

On & On Theatre Workshop Co. Ltd.
New Writing Movement 2017

Passoverdance Ltd.
From Scratch

Percussive Arts Society (Hong Kong Chapter)
Maraca2 Extravaganza

Plume Theatre
Last Death - Hong Kong

R&T (Rhythm & Tempo) Ltd.

Dance Performance

Sensational Sprouts Cantonese Opera Association
New Scripts and Performance of Cantonese Opera

$96,200

$145,700

$186,600

$122,700

$280,000

$294,300

$214,700

$162,100

$136,800

$67,400

$51,100

$237,700

$103,100

$51,400

$246,900

$64,700

$378,600

$293,500

$135,000

$56,600

$117,600

$231,600

$138,900
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Deep Water - Public Spaces in
Sham Shui Po, Hong Kong
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Shum Chi-yee, Henry
Dance Performance

Sun Moon Star Cantonese Opera
Sun Moon Star Cantonese Opera Performance

Theatre Space Foundation Ltd.
Twin Cities Collaborations

Tin Ma Music and Opera Association Ltd.
Cultural Succession & Development

Tong Wai-chun, Mayson
A Possible Path to Isonomia

Wong Sze-hon, Eric

UnStumm

Yao Yueh Chinese Music Association Ltd.
Four Masterpieces in Chinese novels: a multimedia concert

Yue Pipa Ensemble
Lui Kwan On and Yue

PUBLICATION

Au Lok-yee
Do you have the bear’s heart aspirations?

Bootes Ltd.
Deep Water - Public Spaces in Sham Shui Po, Hong Kong

Chan Kwok-kou, Leonard
Hong Kong - Literature: Its Shadows and Echoes

Chan Li-choi, Raymond
Literature Publication: Poetry

Chan Tak-kam
Literature Publication: Novel

Chan Wing-kin, Patrick
Literature Publication: Novel

Chan Wing-yee
Literature Publication: Poetry

Cheng Ching-hang
The Second Book of Recollection

Cheng Ching-huen
Literature Publication: Prose

Cheung Hiu-yu
Literature Publication: The Pleasure of Reading

Cheung Yuen-man
Literature Publication: Novel

Ching Chung-shan
The Iluquanji

Chio Hio-tong
Literature Publication: Prose

Choi Yick-wai
Literature Publication: Literary Criticism

$135,000

$213,400

$252,400

$180,900

$124,900

$74,600

$134,500

$15,400

$26,400

$126,000

$35,000

$29,000

$24,000

$32,000

$28,000

$26,000

$33,200

$22,000

$27,500

$51,900

$33,000

$24,000
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On the Carriage of Memory
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Chung Kwok-keung
Literature Publication: Novel

Chung Kwok-keung
Literature Publication: Prose

Culture Lab Plus Ltd.
Literature Publication: Prose

Fan Sin-piu
Publication of Reflections on Study of Jian’an Literature

Goh Kai-ling
Literature Publication: Prose

Goh Kai-ling
Literature Publication: Prose

Hau Ka-ying Brian
Literature Publication: Prose

Ho Fuk-yan
Li Si’s Writings: Decision of a Chinese Man of
Knowledge in Ch’in Dynasty

Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd.
Hong Kong Dance Info

Hongkong Opera Preview Ltd.
Life of Cantonese Opera Actor in Hong Kong

Huang Yin-ping
Literature Publication: Novel

Hui Kei

Literature Publication: Prose

Hung Ching-wei, Harry
History of Hong Kong CG Film Development
(1997-2017)

Ibrahim El Sayed Gouda
On the Carriage of Memory

Infolink Publishing Ltd.
Literature Publication: Prose

Infolink Publishing Ltd.
“The Floral Princess”: From Yam Pak to Lung Mui

Infolink Publishing Ltd.
The Repertoire of Fong Yim Feng:
An Introduction of Tang Ti Sheng’s Cantonese Opera

Kwan Tin-lam
Literature Publication: Poetry

Kwong Kwok-wai
Literature Publication: Novel

Kwong Yim-tze
Literature Publication: Prose

Leung Lee-chi
Literature Publication: Poetry

Leung Sun-wing
Literature Publication: Poetry

$35,000

$35,500

$35,000

$27,500

$14,600

$17,600

$29,000

$27,500

$137,400

$80,600

$29,000

$30,000

$59,020

$33,300

$24,000

$32,800

$30,200

$24,000

$30,000

$35,000

$29,000

$29,000
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Bliss of Bewilderment
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Proverse Hong Kong
Beyond Brightness

Radford Victoria Lynn
Girls' Adventure Stories of Long Ago

Saeki John
The Tiger Hunters of Tai O

P
(FIFX N BB EE)

e
TRFEE LB EE T L
TR R Y

EPIESE
Q55 i — BRI et )
ARVR

AR R R

FEXBHRHAERAR
(BB RERERTIZ:
N — 2T BUCE)

FRANBHRTERAT
(B EE R 2 B0 (20124E7 H -
2015412 ) © BER R REE)

B3R

UBA L)

g3
JR R A TR A AR

]

Linder Birgit Bunzel
Bliss of Bewilderment

Lio Mio-mei
Remembrance of the Dancing Sleeves: Unforgetting 21*
Century Hong Kong Cantonese Opera (2001 -2016)

Liu Chi-keung, Andy
Literature Publication: Literary Criticism

Lo Chak-hon

Literature Publication: Novel

Luk Sau-kuen
Literature Publication: Novel

Ma So-mui
AStudy On the Architectural Ornaments on the
Historical Buildings in Ping Shan, Hong Kong

Mac's Workshop
Literature Publication: Biography

Make A Difference Institute Ltd.
Tin Shui Collaborative

Ng Heung-sang, Anita
Creative Visual Arts Teaching

Poon Kam-ying
Literature Publication: Literature for Children

Proverse Hong Kong
Beyond Brightness

Radford Victoria Lynn
Girls’ Adventure Stories of Long Ago

Saeki John
The Tiger Hunters of Tai O

Shum Hoi-yin, Yuki
Depiction of Hong Kong by the “He Ping Literati”

Siu Heng
Translation and Publication Project
-Hong Kong Film Studies Essays by the Late Dr. Esther Cheung

Tang Ching-kin
Literature Publication: Prose

Tao Siu-tip
Retracing the Journey of the Hong Kong

Amateur Drama Troupe
The Hong Kong Literary Press Co. Ltd.

Literature Publication: Novel/Prose

The Hong Kong Literary Press Co. Ltd.
Literature Publication: Prose

Tsai Yim-pui
Literature Publication: Poetry

Tsang Yip-fat, Richard
Tang Poetry for Choirs

$29,000

$79,500

$27,500

$38,000

$38,500

$120,000

$43,500

$149,000

$39,000

$21,700

$23,200

$5,100

$20,900

$52,500

$78,000

$34,400

$150,000

$65,000

$21,500

$30,000

$273,600
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Tse Ka-man
Hong Kong Television Teaching Notes

Tu Nai-hsien
Literature Publication: Prose

Wong Chi-wah
Music Composition Made Simple:
Chinese Guangdong Folk Music

Wong Chun-yip

Literature Publication: Novel

Wong Ka-chung
Our Videography Manifesto - Publication Project

Wu Yeow-chong

Literature Publication: Poetry

Yang Dan
Selection of classic film scripts by Chiu Kang-chien

Yip Tak-fai

Literature Publication: Prose

Vit SUBTOTAL

$32,700

$25,600

$59,900

$15,400

$83,700

$35,000

$85,500

$33,200

$14,174,745

ARTS EDUCATION AND PROMOTION

ARTS EDUCATION

Art Together Ltd.
“Breath in the Nature” Land Art Camp

Asian Youth Orchestra Ltd.
AYO Summer Festival - Hong Kong Music Summer Orchestra Workshops,
Master Classes and Performance

Cheung Tit-leung
Hong Kong Documentary Retrospective

Chinese Opera Information Centre, Music Department, The Chinese
University of Hong Kong

Interpreting Early Cantonese Music - Lecture-Concert Series 111

Hong Kong Dance Federation Ltd.
Dance Exchange Network Scheme

Hong Kong Film Critics Society Ltd.

Lectures on the Contemporary Hong Kong Actresses

Hong Kong Street Dance Development Alliance
Hong Kong Street Dance Championship and
Street Dance Promotion Scheme

Jingle Twinkle Canto-Arts Workshop
Cantonese Opera Training Workshops and
Performance for Kids

Kim Sum Cantonese Opera Association
The Youth’s Training Workshop of Cantonese Opera
(9/2016-8/2017)

Opera Hong Kong Ltd.
K. Wah Opera Hong Kong Summer School - Elf the Musical JR

$279,800

$248,800

$130,875

$50,000

$395,000

$121,500

$162,900

$210,000

$132,600

$221,200
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EHREH P
Cinema 2.0: The Phantom Machine

FREMRD
M5 2016/17)
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S SRR

REEZERASF
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BEBEE R ]

EFREEX2HARAR
FE R ST 2016

PEREE

Sun Sun Arts Troupe

“The Traditional Concept Of Modern Play” - the Romance
of The Three Kingdoms “Cao Cao a Gift Horse. Pass Feather
Robe” Shadow Puppet Theater Workshop

Sun Sun Arts Troupe

The Modern Play on Traditional Shadow Puppetry of “The
Monkey King Palms Leaf Fan in Three Times - Touring
Performance and the Shadow Puppet Theater Workshop on
Section of The Three Kingdoms” in Primary High, Secondary
Schools and Kindergartens

Theatre Horizon Arts Ltd.
Primitive Voice Three-week Workshop and showing with
Jean-René

The Hong Kong Institute for Promotion of Chinese
Culture Ltd.

Master Pau Yau-tip and Hong Kong Peking Opera Club -

The Footprint of Peking Opera in Hong Kong from 80s to 90s

Visible Record Ltd.
Master Class 2016

Wong Fai Puppet Shadow Company Ltd.
Puppet Artist-in-Residence Programme

YMCA of Hong Kong
YMCArts in Education Project
(Workshops & Productions)

ARTS PROMOTION AND SERVICES

Children’s Literature and Culture Association of Hong Kong

Camp for picture illustrator in Tai O

Hong Kong Art Gallery Association Ltd.
Hong Kong Art Week 2017

Hong Kong Arts Centre

Cinema 2.0: The Phantom Machine

Hong Kong Arts Centre
“All About Us 2016/17” Young Ethnic Minority Short Film
Production Project”

Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies
The 26™ Hong Kong Drama Awards Presentation Ceremony

Lam Sum
Ground Up Student Film Festival 2016

The Hong Kong International Film Festival Society Ltd.
The 41* Hong Kong International Film Festival

Visible Record Ltd.
Chinese Documentary Festival 2017

COMMUNITY ARTS DEVELOPMENT

Wuji Ensemble Ltd.
Salon Concerts

Art in Hospital Ltd.
Residence In Hospital

Hong Kong International Literary Festival Ltd.
Hong Kong International Literary Festival Symposium on

Literature in Translation

$150,000

$299,100

$53,100

$112,100

$325,520

$94,000

$99,900

$141,600

$165,900

$361,800

$373,360

$153,900

$120,300

$200,250

$359,700

$180,200

$334,100

$125,800
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Andrew S. Guthrie
Hong Kong Artists at Printed Matter New York
Book Fair and Related “Zine”

BiRE
Participate as a Poet at the 20" Annual Poetry
Festival, Curtea de Arges, Romania

C & G EffyE(i
Reead#5 (2017) — AT - B - #hf>
Colisg - EL - Hp)

HEX(ERRALHRAT
1) e —— PR P U 36
BB

#HEX{EEEPROLERAR
%t (International Community Art Festival
Rotterdam) K2 JE st

Katrien Jacobs
The Ghost of Sister Ping

Poon Suet-wah, Cecilia
Fundamental Training Course for

Traditional Cantonese Opera Make-up

Spicy Fish Cultural Production Ltd.
Literary Arts Promotion/Arts Education & Community Arts:
Workshop & Exhibition

The Hong Kong Association of Amateur Calligraphers
“Yee Kee Mui Cup”
The 13"*Hong Kong Open Chinese Calligraphy Competition

The Hong Kong International Film Festival Society Ltd.
The 41°" Hong Kong International Film Festival -

Community Programme (Community Screenings and Exhibition)

Theatre du Pif Ltd.
The Journey of the Isle - Cheung Chau

Workshop For The House Of Hong Kong Literature

Hong Kong Literature Season

FEithphzt
The 3"¢Ground UP Student Film Festival

vit SUBTOTAL

$69,550

$14,800

$95,100

$54,900

$205,500

$445,200

$150,000

$176,900

$6,815,255

CULTURAL EXCHANGE

Actors’ Family Ltd.
2017 Beijing-Hongkong - Taiwan Script Reading
Performance

Actors’ Family Ltd.
Drama Performance in Guangzhou, China

Alice Theatre Laboratory Ltd.

“Transcending the Past, Present and Future Lives” Taipei
and Beijing Performance Tours - “The Guesthouse of Four
Romances”, an Inter-city Creative Collaboration Project
Housing 4 Directors from 3 Cities on the 2 Shores

Alliance Francaise de Hong Kong
Cross Vision on French and Hong Kong Photography

Andrew S. Guthrie
Hong Kong Artists at Printed Matter New York Book Fair
and Related “Zine”

Bickley Gillian Barbara
Participate as a Poet at the 20™ Annual Poetry Festival,
Curtea de Arges, Romania

C & G Artpartment
R:ead#5 (2017) - Residency - East-Asia - Dialogue on
“Myth - History - Identity”

Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd.
From the Lion Rock to the Himalaya - Project of Inclusive

and community art promotion and production

Centre for Community Cultural Development Ltd.
Participating in The 7* International Community Art
Festival Rotterdam

$150,000

$83,900

$207,900

$150,000

$23,100

$25,200

$315,200

$144,900

$253,900
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Lecture Performance in the 23" Annual Per-
formance Studies International Conference in
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Bicultural Embodied Practices

RANZ=

Invisible Cities - Asian Moving Images

FRETRO
Hong Kong x Brussels Multi-Art Marathon in
Brussels 2016

EARARHNKREAABHREREIRAT
WSD 2017 AZER% a5 HE S B RSEE5H#
EANEEY

2016 75 T[] 5 F6 Al BT 6

EREYE
FEESUEZ IR E AU WA 20 FH 4R

Chan Sum-yan
INSTINC Singapore artist-in-residency program

Chan Tsz-ching, Andre
Daeheung

Chan Wai-yee
A Concise History of Future China

Cinematic Theatre Ltd.
Taipei Fringe Award Glory Performance -

“My Luxurious 50sqft Life”

Class 7A Drama Group Ltd.
“SEVEN: Lost and Lust” in Korea

Click Press Ltd. (Culture Plus)
Taiwan Cultural Exchange Project

Count-In Music Ltd.
The 8 Annual Jazz Education Network Conference 2017 -

Performance and Seminar

Drama Collaboratory
Lecture Performance in the 23! Annual Performance
Studies International Conference in Hamburg

Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd.
China Exchange Programme

Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd.
Mainland tour and cultural exchange project

Fareast Culture & Arts Exchange Centre
Taiwan Exhibition Cultural Exchange Project

FELIXISM CREATION
Collaborative drama performance of artists in Hong Kong

and Taiwan

Four Degrees Laboratory
“Tringer-Game” in Fukuoka Dance Fringe Festival vol. 10

Fung Lok-hang Victor

“From the Top” at San Francisco International Arts Festival

Gaskin Melinda Elizabeth
Bicultural Embodied Practices

Hasegawa Hitomi

Invisible Cities - Asian Moving Images

Hong Kong Arts Centre
Hong Kong X Brussels Multi-Art Marathon in Brussels
2016

Hong Kong Association of Theatre Technicians &
Scenographers Co. Ltd.
WSD 2017

Hong Kong Bamboo Flute Society
2016 Hong Kong International Di- Xiao Festival

Hong Kong Oratorio Society
AMusical Journey - in Celebration of the 20™ Anniversary
of The Establishment of HKSAR

$24,500

$46,500

$58,100

$165,900

$175,000

$137,300

$68,600

$41,600

$500,000

$167,800

$128,000

$90,000

$73,500

$66,000

$11,900

$68,600

$115,300

$150,000

$120,300

$213,300
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Participation in Performance Art Workshop &

PSi#23 conference, Germany

FEs

Lee Kai Chung’s Participation In Museum Of
Modern And Contemporary Art (MMCA), Seoul,

Changdong Residency Program 2" Term

&

%I*ﬂ%ﬂﬂ EVA International — & i i B 4E g

RMEL
SR —RAERMNER
EHE ~ B P I E R SR R

REMHR
RFZIE1% - ZHi— N —#% Playback
fn?r;x{mﬂi@uf?u

BRRE

Resonating Spaces

BEEZEEARAE
(EEEIK)— IMER CINARS [ H

ERE
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FERERLERIRAT
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BhESE
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Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese
Opera Troupe Company Ltd.
Cantonese Opera Performance

International Association of
Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) Ltd.
IFTR Conference 2016 - An Exchange Project

Jay Dance Company
The Story of Taiwan Old Streets

Jennifer Mok
“AMajor Clown in G Flat” @Beijing Dance Festival

Kaleidoscope Studio
Contemporary Glass Art in Asia - Taiwan

Lam Ka-wing
Fukuoka Dance Fringe Festival - “Time Lag”

Law Nga-wing
Participation in Performance Art Workshop &
PSi#23 conference, Germany

Lee Kai-chung
Lee Kai Chung’s Participation In Museum of Modern and
Contemporary Art (MMCA), Seoul, Changdong Residency

Program 2" Term

Leung Chi-wo, Warren
Leung Chi-wo’s participation in EVA International -
Ireland’s Biennial 2016: “Still (the) Barbarians”

Leung Kim-fung
Body Code - Postcolonial Blue Birds :
Contemporary Dance Solos from Hong Kong, Taiwan, Macau

Leung Wai-kit, Grad
Drama Touring Project among China, Taiwan and Hong Kong

Lo Yun-ting
Resonating Spaces

Miranda Chin Dance (Mirandance) Company Ltd.
CINARS(Canada) International Tour -
“The Highest State of Good - Water”

Mok Wing-see, Vinci
“Broken Wing” Butoh landscape theatrics experimental
dance theatre

Musica Viva Ltd.
Opera: L’Elisir d’Amore

POP Theatre Ltd.
Original Musical Show - “A Bright Dark Night”

Qu Qianwen
PuSh International Performing Arts Festival & Residency at
Gold Sancer Studio

Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio Ltd.
“Macbeth” European Tour

Tang Shu-Wing Theatre Studio Ltd.
Titus 2.0 in “2016 ACT Shanghai International Contemporary
Theatre Festival”

$166,600

$22,400

$78,900

$20,000

$84,800

$64,000

$21,800

$70,500

$65,700

$115,500

$206,900

$46,300

$127,500

$134,300

$156,000

$99,100

$52,200

$333,300

$109,300
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Tomato Grey Artist Collective Project 2017/18
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2016 AAG - Annual Meeting -
Paper Presentation

FRE

“City of Exchange : Liverpool/Hong Kong” - LOOK/17/
Liverpool International Photography Festival - Wong
Wo-bik’s solo exhibition

HEE
Sightlines

BRI
Ot YA BIER R A S

BEIL
A = e R P Al 28

HEEHERAR
HAT L PR A

REE
R

HERRE
Thbilisi Chess Palace -
an artist-in-residence by GeoAIR, Georgia

LM (FR)BRAT
HH ReActor A2

Rt
(R KBRS

F&ie
AR

The Nonsensemakers Ltd.
Travel With Mum (Gateway Theatre Pacific Festival)

Theatre Ronin Ltd.
Landscape In the Mist: The 11* International Performing Arts

Festival Bahia Teatro

Tomato Grey
Tomato Grey Artist Collective Project 2017/18

Unlock Dancing Plaza Ltd.
Le Phare National Choreography Dance Center X Unlock
Dancing Plaza Internaitonal In-depth Exchange Project

We Draman Group Ltd.
“Life in Hong Kong” participation in Shanghai International
Contemporary Theatre Festival 2016 (ACT)

Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd.
China Cultural Exchange

Windpipe Chinese Music Ensemble Ltd.
Musical “Wen [i’s Captivity and Return” (Taipei)

Wong Pik-kei
D Dance Stages - 19841012

Wong Pik-kei
The 7" Busan International Dance Market

Wong Siu-yin
2016 AAG - Annual Meeting - Paper Presentation

Wong Wo-bik

“City of Exchange : Liverpool/Hong Kong” - LOOK/17/
Liverpool International Photography Festival - Wong Wo-bik’s
solo exhibition

Wong Wun-ting, Michelle
Sightlines

Yan Ka-leung
Between The Light and Darkness (Kyotographie 2017)

Yeung Chun-kong
Invitation to SANFES

(Sanriku International Arts Festival, Japan)

Ying E Chi Ltd.
Inheritance of Hong Kong Indie Film (Provisional)

Yip Kai-chun
Ensemble

Yip Kai-chun
Thilisi Chess Palace -
an artist-in-residence by GeoAIR, Georgia

Y-Space (HK) Ltd.
ReActor

Yu Shuk-pui
“Eternity and A DAY” Feminism Art Movement

Yuen So-ling
Walk towards International

V&t SUBTOTAL

$161,400

$140,200

$129,600

$119,400

$156,600

$78,200

$27,200

$75,800

$67,700

$14,900

$43,600

$131,600

$69,800

$86,500

$98,800

$144,900

$40,000

$180,000

$21,500

$15,200

$7,554,300
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hearing oneself seeing
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Paper Embroidery
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FELLOWSHIP/AWARDS

The Youth Literary Awards Association
The 43" Youth Literary Awards

GRANT FOR EMERGING ARTISTS

EXHIBITION

Chan Ka-sau
Snoring Shelters

Chan Man-chun
Into The Park

Cheng Chi-kin
Over and Over

Hung Kit-mei
Flowers In My Dreamy Land

Ku Shuk-mei, Agnes
Where Time Turns Black

Lee Siu-hin

hearing oneself seeing

Liu Chi-hang
Man Commands Himself

Ng Man-yung
Paper Embroidery

Yuen Wing-yin
Project “Sofoolbid’s Channel”
FILM/VIDEO/MEDIA ARTS PRODUCTION

Chan Ho-choi
The Ashes of Snow

Chui Chi-yin

“Inhuman”: A documentary

Fong Sum-yu

Spaces of Images: Media Art Installation Exhibition

PERFORMANCE

Au Chun-shing
Home Sick

Chan Yik-kei, Jacky

Foreign Domestic Helpers in Hong Kong

Chau Ka-lun
Nohonobo No Kao

Cheng Wai-pan
The Butcher

Chow Wing-yan
Ineed you, BITCH!

$143,300

Vit SUBTOTAL $143,300

$16,500

$25,000

$20,000

$20,000

$30,000

$20,000

$25,000

$20,000

$30,000

$30,000

$60,000

$50,000

$50,000

$55,000

$55,000

$45,000

$50,000
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Chung Siu-hei $50,000
TheIsle
Fiesta Space $55,000
Discovering “Death in Hong Kong”
Law Man-wai $50,000
Offending the Audience: The Impossibilities in Theatre
Ng Mei-yee $40,000
In the Air between our Particles
TBA Production $50,000
Slowgirl
Wong Chun-ho $40,000
Dashu
Wong Kai-man $35,000
Imagine World
PUBLICATION
Law Lok-man $20,000
Literature Publication: Poetry
Tsang Kam-yin $20,000
Literature Publication: Poetry
Vit SUBTOTAL $961,500
RESEARCH / ARCHIVE / CRITICISM
ACADEMIC RESEARCH
Ng Kwok-kwan, Kenny $55,200
Colonial Film Censorship:
Chinese Politics in Hong Kong Cinema
Wong Chun $148,200
Literature Publication: Research
ARCHIVE
Asia Art Archive Ltd. $203,700
Hong Kong Ephemera Archiving Initiative - Pilot Project
Vit SUBTOTAL $407,100
4% TOTAL $30,056,200
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R By EHE] Matching Fund Scheme (30/9/2016-31/3/2017)

TR I [ B T S 1S I B K Below shows the organisations by which cash donations/sponsorships raised
BRI EAE A LS EIEE (ERC S > have been deposited in the designated account for matching

ERREENY Arts with the Disabled Association Hong Kong $100,000
Be Inspired! i AA 535 Be Inspired! Artist Nurturing Scheme
EBEEEHIRAT Bel Canto Singers Foundation Ltd. $150,000
SERRE AT R Bel Canto Ensemble Training & Concert 2017
IEEMEEFIRAT Edward Lam Dance Theatre Ltd. $50,000
S5 BT S S ) Vis for Vision -
(oI e e 501855 B Al =52 ) Staff Training Scheme
EFRBENCERESE Hong Kong Art and Culture Anywhere Foundation Association Ltd. $200,000
&L T8l - H5) HKACA “Art © Music”
SRR AL A gt Schools and Community Development Programme
FAREMPO Hong Kong Arts Centre $310,000
g E A KBRS = — Comix Home Base Tribute to Masters Series II:
ERT A OLD MASTER Q- Indulging in Imagination
EEZRBBEHBERAR Hong Kong Institute of Aesthetic Education Ltd. $52,000
BIS RS - B RRHRE Seenable Music - Audible VA
EREMHEHERIRAT Hong Kong Society for Education in Art Ltd. $120,000
RIS S A SR 2017 Creative Student Award Scheme 2017
EEBHENBRARAR Hong Kong Young Talent Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Ltd. $300,000
SRt (NEHA % @Skith) Xiqu Promotion Project in Schools
/N T B S A B Youth Training Programme of Cantonese Opera
BEISARAR POP Theatre Ltd. $60,000
B LALET To Love Red Nose
BRUONEEEHRAR Simon Suen Foundation Ltd. $100,000
—HTIEATRR 2017 L A7 FEE B R Sun Museum Exhibitions and Lectures in Early 2017
BEAEHARAR SingFest Ltd. $50,000
E AR ENE Monteverdi on the go
IRRENT St. James' Settlement $1,500,000
T X R L b B 4 P - 1 Hoichiu x Skyhigh Sand Animation Program
EBRBFARE The Education University of Hong Kong $500,000
BHESRRZ1950-1969 (H5—FEEL) The Compendium of Hong Kong Literature 1950 - 1969 (Phase 1)
EENDEEIRAR The House of Hong Kong Literature Ltd. $170,000
MR E R — Literary Arts Exhibition
SRR R E 25 )
BEEHESEARAR Young Artists Development Foundation Ltd. $300,000
ERUKSBFERIE — BEF R A2 BEE) Ink Global - Education and Public Engagment Programme

4% TOTAL $3,962,000
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Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March 2017

Report of the Council Members

The Council members have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the

audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support the development of the arts in Hong Kong

for the benefit of the community.

The principal activities of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Trust Fund”) are set out in note 1 to

the financial statements.

The Council members

The Council members during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)

Mr Chan Chi-chiu, Henry

Mr Chan Kam-shing

Mr Chan Kin-bun

Ms Caroline Cheng

Ms Chung Siu-mui, Ribble

Mr Leung Sung-yum, Kevin

Dr Lo Wai-luk

Ms Mui Cheuk-yin

Ms Ellen Pau

Dr Tang Yuen-ha

Ms Chan Wai-yee (appointed on 1 January 2017)

Ms Chiu Wing-kwan, Winnie (appointed on 1 January 2017)
Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian (appointed on 1 January 2017)

Mr Andy Hei (appointed on 1 January 2017)

Ms Lam Lit-kwan (appointed on 1 January 2017)

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy (appointed on 1 January 2017)

Mr Lee Wai-man, Maurice (Vice-Chairman) (appointed on 1 January 2017)
Dr Ng Kit-chong, Johnny (appointed on 1 January 2017)

Mr Ng Sui-wan (appointed on 1 January 2017)

Mr Pong Kin-yee, Paulo (appointed on 1 January 2017)

Mr Se-To Yok (appointed on 1 January 2017)

Mr Tong Hing-chi, Patrick (appointed on 1 January 2017)

Mr Yeung Kwok-leung, Paul (appointed on 1 January 2017)
Mr Chong Koon-nam, John (resigned on 31 December 2016)
Ms Fei Ming-yee, Barbara (resigned on 31 December 2016)
Mr James Mathew Fong (resigned on 31 December 2016)

Dr Hung Keung (resigned on 31 December 2016)

Mr Ko Sai-tseung, Leon (resigned on 31 December 2016)

Ms Lau Wai-ming (resigned on 31 December 2016)

Mr Li Tak-hong (resigned on 31 December 2016)

Mr Lo Yeung-kit, Alan (resigned on 31 December 2016)

Dr Ng Mei-kwan (resigned on 31 December 2016)

Ms Ng Mien-hua, Nikki (resigned on 31 December 2016)

Mr Magnus Renfrew (resigned on 31 December 2016)

Mr Wong Chau-sang, Anthony (resigned on 31 December 2016)
Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina (resigned on 31 December 2016)
Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative

Permanent Secretary for Education or his representative
Director of Leisure and Cultural Services or his representative
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Management contracts

No contract of significance to which the Group and the Council was a party and in which a Council member
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year. No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part
of the operations of the Group and the Council was entered into or existed during the year.

Auditors
KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By order of the Council

Chairman

Hong Kong, 4 September 2017

Independent auditor’s report to the
Council members of Hong Kong Arts Development Council

(Incorporated in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the
Council”) and its Trust Fund (“the Group”) set out on pages 89 to 107, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 March 2017, the consolidated statement of income and expenditure,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in funds
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group asat 31 March 2017 and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Council is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information
included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the Council for the consolidated financial statements

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ordinance and for such internal control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council is responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Council either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as
awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any

other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonableassuranceisahighlevel ofassurance,butisnotaguarantee thatanauditconductedinaccordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As partof an auditin accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

+ Evaluatetheappropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Council.

+ Concludeon theappropriateness of the Council’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the auditevidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Council regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8" Floor, Prince’s Building, 10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong
4 September 2017
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et (S T3 Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure

BE - -LEZA = HIHEE (COEEHR) for the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
KA INCOME ffisE Note 2017 2016
RIS Subvention income from:
AR TER BUF Hong Kong SAR Government
Bitatca= 1] -Recurrent $123,826,000 $125,250,147
- HESEWSOA TR -Realisation of deferred income 18(ii) $4,787,380 $3,092,111
- B R A B R - Arts and Sport Development Fund $27,075,795 $35,055,592
- RECGEB REDMA -Grantincome from Home Affairs Bureau $25,385,698 $17,478,096
- TSR E A B -Grant income for architectural consultancy fee - $48,000
-ADC i 2= & B -Grant income for ADC Artspace $268,497 $235,957
ADC #4572 RIS Income from ADC Artspace $835,065 $787,394
(2 EILION Sponsorship income $176,685 $523,900
FIRMA Interestincome $775,639 $723,910
HAA Other income - $1,256,842
3 $183,130,759 $184,451,949
i EXPENDITURE ffisE Note 2017 2016
HBEH Grants 4 $73,189,415 $74,355,557
il g% fRIAH Arts development projects 5 $70,399,533 $72,288,737
ITECE A Administrative expenses 6 $39,072,922 $36,720,113
$182,661,870 $183,364,407
FERG Surplus for the year $468,889 $1,087,542
RN TGS Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
HEZE-LESA = —HIMEE for the year ended 31 March 2017
TEFRIIEAREE » BR T TARRE R ) —JE » A SR I 22 TR U The Group had no components of comprehensive income other than the “surplus for the year” in either of
TR AR ST o P AR B2 EE X R 18 A FE ) [ 2T A2 4R theyears presented. Accordingly, no separate consolidated statement of comprehensive income is presented
FHEER TAEREE AR ) R 53 AN iR & i i s 4 - as the Group’s “total comprehensive income” was the same as the “surplus for the year” in both years.
5593 FLA 5 107 ELAYIT 1B A M B R AR B 5 © The notes on pages 93 to 107 form part of these financial statements.
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RO BRI 2R Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

N E—E= A= —H (OSSR ) at 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE ASSETS ffizE Note 2017 2016
IERBEE Non-current assets
LUE RN Y& Property, plantand equipment 10(a) $6,157,796 $5,764,682
WEAWISE ~ R RS TR R Prepayments for purchase of property, plantand equipment 11 - $544,002
$6,157,796 $6,308,684
RBEE Current assets
WG ~ TN R Receivables, prepayments and deposits 11 $35,039,134 $36,503,027
SATAE AR B Deposits and cash at bank 13 $123,766,663 $121,955,847
$158,805,797 $158,458,874
BEMHE Total assets $164,963,593 $164,767,558
afE LIABILITIES ffizE Note 2017 2016
mEaE Current liabilities
JEEAY B B A8 7 3% R R O Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 14 $1,314,249 $857,532
A RBCR S R koe Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau 15 $1,458,496 $1,381,033
TSR JE w2 Payables and accruals 17 $88,209,641 $78,971,274
WA Deferred income 18 $37,667,493 $49,792,268
$128,649,879 $131,002,107
IERBEE Non-current liabilities
HRIEWTA Deferred income 18 $16,780,075 $14,441,362
RIS S Provision for long service payment $621,842 $881,181
$17,401,917 $15,322,543
BEEEE Total liabilities $146,051,796 $146,324,650
5593 HRE 107 HRMN 1R A BRI B8 53 © The notes on pages 93 to 107 form part of these financial statements.
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58 FUNDS ff¥zE Note 2017 2016
fiti i Reserve $13,620,304 $13,269,721
T E 2 Wong Chuk Hang Artspace Reserve $106,445 $3,262
BT 3 R R Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund $3,817,447 $3,803,006

$17,544,196 $17,075,989
AT U B L B S B B A Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund $1,367,601 $1,366,919
$18,911,797 $18,442,908
BEERaERE Total funds and liabilities $164,963,593 $164,767,558

AMBRAEIN = F —LE LAY H R E R RG]
3 MH T ZEREEE

BRI JERL L
/TR HHRRITEAIR

CER kL L IES

BEZZ-LFE=A=1—HIEFE (CHEHEIIR)

20154818
At 1 April 2015

A JEE TR i B T A AR

Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year

BT EE R R R
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund

FERCT TS I L BT S B B A
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund

#2016 E3 831 AR 2016E 48 1H
At 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2016

R T R R AT A AR

Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year

BT BB R R
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund

FERT IS IR BT AR B BN R
Appropriation to Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund

20174 3R 31 H
At 31 March 2017

593 HZE 5 107 FAHTRERS AU B R A G 2 -

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 4 September 2017 and
are signed on its behalf by:

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred Ms Winsome Chow

Council Chairman Council Chief Executive

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Funds

for the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

{6 EMIE ERBEM fAREE L it
Reserve 2Rk ZREES BiHE Total
Wong Chuk Hong Kong EHhES
Hang Arts Sir Joseph
Artspace Development Hotung Arts
Reserve Council Education
Fund Endowment
Fund
$12,156,503 $40,992 $3,791,610 $1,366,261 $17,355,366
$1,125,272 $(37,730) - - $1,087,542
$(11,396) - $11,396 - -
$(658) - - $658 -
$13,269,721 $3,262 $3,803,006 $1,366,919 $18,442,908
$365,706 $103,183 - - $468,889
$(14,441) - $14,441 - -
$(682) - - $682 -
$13,620,304 $106,445 $3,817,447 $1,367,601 $18,911,797

The notes on pages 93 to 107 form part of these financial statements.
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A BT Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BE " -HEZH = HERE (DS for the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
fffz¥ Note 2017 2016
SEEE) Operating activities
FERERER Surplus for the year $468,889 $1,087,542
AAEIHE Adjustments for:
Pres Depreciation 10(a) $4,841,306 $4,154,171
Y3E ~ RS B SR Write-off of property, plantand equipment 6 - $766
FEWA Interest income $(775,639) $(723,910)
] B 45 1A Reversal of provision of reinstatement - $(1,256,842)
RIIARES & (#E0) [ # s (Reversal of )[provision for long service payment $(149,757) $31,718
SEESETNNEERR Operating surplus before changes in working capital $4,384,799 $3,293,445
EGER ~ VR B A% B> Decrease in receivables, prepayments and deposits $2,196,769 $7,433,867
TREASY BT e i 7 3 FR A Increase[(decrease) in amount due to Arts and Sport
FRIEREAN | (D) Development Fund $456,717 $(842,186)
JEEAS EBCE A5 SR sk E R Increase in amount due to Home Affairs Bureau $77,463 $1,380,488
JRE AR e MEE it 2 FF 6 Increase in payables and accruals $9,128,785 $4,766,674
BIEWA TR D Decrease in deferred income $(9,786,062) $(10,202,244)
EEESEENRAESRE Net cash generated from operating activities $6,458,471 $5,830,044
EES Investing activities
W AIZE ~ RS Bk Purchase of property, plantand equipment $(5,234,420) $(3,878,517)
JREFHH 2R =18 A/ Placement of time deposits with original maturity over $(32,444,355) $(19,414,941)
TEITE AT TR three months
EMAE Interest received $586,765 $746,854
REEHRBANRERE Net cash used in investing activities $(37,092,010) $(22,546,604)
RERREEEWRHLBE Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents $(30,633,539) $(16,716,560)
4B 1 BNRERIFEEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April $102,540,906 $119,257,466
H3IAIMBANRERAEEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March 13 $71,907,367 $102,540,906

5593 FLA 107 FLAMNGEE AW B R AVAHRGE 7> ©  The notes on pages 93 to 107 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1- BRRREIEEHESR Background of the Council and the Trust Fund

BHENIRR (TE3R 1) R —JUUE A+ T H R %
—RIFTLTE RN ARSI AITBIZBURT (T& BT )
TRALA B 7o BT B b 3SRV L o B3R BB BUR
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SRR o AR o
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A= — HESTIERTSRAIN AL o AR (RS IR 25 88
o ERLESRINBEETES  ERRMR -

ERtEB O B2 E S E S FALMER R SR & 3l
B WHERRERESEZITA - BRERIRETROR
TR RIS PEERTAS: - RIS EERTA R IETS « H3RA
RE N ZEERCEER MK TR E - M7 R DU 8 A%
HE o Bt > FErEESRUWE RS R E E A T A e
ARSI

FREAE B AR 1 R B R S SR A o

AN [ S B ) S A AT A o AR R 11 2 0 A
B fOm T R4 106357 104 ©

PRIES AR - 7 FIA BN B ) () S 55 R A LU I 31

o

2 TEEHBE

(a) BFIEMA

A5 R AR A R T R 2 8 AR A P A P A (O
B  HERI ) (LA B & i A i (1 e sl o
HEQ) ~ (@ at R AR ) A& AR & kA Rl
o DINEALERAN EEGFHBER -

T A B ARAG T OE TR AIAE AT (R B i
HERQ) o ZE BLAB AT TR A R [ B BE 3% =) B Al ) &t SOl v 2
SREAT LSRR ERAN o BRANHTHTAIARIE BT B9 (B 5 il i it
FIP) 12 S AR S5 T 6 R DA S0 P A 5 . 2 BRCR AF T SR
DU 77 R R -
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B¥EE23) ©

(b) MAFSERRAVRREE

A HAE DURE S0 AR R it iR TR T AR AR o

IR RACAR T & GBS TR )R B R AR 1 th
BEEBORIIER > DURGERE ~ B~ ORI H B 8
TR HIET ~ (SRR o SRR 2R
U A IR T o R TR 1 0 8 2 15 BRI 25 JELHLAHh R 3R
PRHEY > HAG IR R T R A TR M1 HL At 2R 1 BIRASA
7 B AR MBI P04 E B T o RS SR AT AE
INSET 46

Hong KongArts Development Council (“the Council”) was formed on 15 April 1994 as a nonstatutory body to
advise the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong SAR Government”) on
the promotion and development of the arts in Hong Kong. The Council receives subvention from the Hong
Kong SAR Government and allocates the funds to applicants for art grants.

Effective from 1 January 1995, the Council became a statutory body under the Hong Kong Arts Development
Council Ordinance. The principal activities of the Council are to promote and support the development of
the arts in Hong Kong for the benefit of the community.

The Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Trust Fund”) was formed under a trust deed dated 31 July
2008. The Trust Fund, being a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue
Ordinance.

The Trust Fund was set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the arts in Hong
Kongand is held in trust by the Council as trustee. The Council controls the Trust Fund pursuant to the trust
deed and rules related to the Trust Fund to direct the relevant activities of the Trust Fund. The Council has
the ability to appoint the majority of the members of the Trust Fund and use its power over the Trust Fund
to affectits exposure for returns. Accordingly, the financial results, assets and liabilities of the Trust Fund are
consolidated to the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

The Trust Fund has not yet commenced the donations raising activities for the year.

The Group collectively refers to the Council and the Trust Fund. The Group’s principal place of operation is
located at 10/F,, 1063 King’s Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong.

The Group and Council’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated.

Significant accounting policies

(a) Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. Significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the Group and the Council. None of these developments
have had a material effect on how the Group’s results and financial position for the current and prior

periods have been prepared or presented.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period (see note 23).

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities,income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities
thatare not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

93



(c)

(d)

(e)

P AN B A R SR B R - ARG s S
AT BN R KB N AR R
ATBE ARSI A R RITE(E HUERT AR AT A SR
JAREERE o

Hi AR

i o 1R B R RS B AR S AR SR B P N BT o B AN SRR
S BT SR TS T AR IfE T 228 80 ) 4 1Y o Pl PR b =2 5 ] S B ]
o HARE M R 0RE D T B L S RN > AIA
SREPEHIRZ B o EaPEAREZ DA AR o (5
JE (AR EAA T A R ) TEERER]

JAMEREEE BN I PRI AG H H I L8 H AR AT
BSAR P A O R o R IR AR MAGER ~ X BB SRR
LUR SR BN R AL 5 P A AR R TR BB A S ERREE S
IR R YR - £ A IRERF R AT SR B R 2L
55 | BOR BB RE IR 77 IR PR T B S AR ] o

TR MR TR B R AR AR 2
(ERHEESIR - (2BME(g))

hadisE=t:0]
i A & PR GE BN R 32 I B 70H
FABHARI Y IR BRI TR ©

BURF & B G 1 A

AR R BUNE B G IRV BRI » WA G
TR IR AR SR [0 3 UM B P R BURRF 38 1 B0
U2 B IO 44 BB A B B it B S A HET ) it S
A BRI THERD

AU B ~ WS RGN BON Bk % - DURIE
WA BRI R R R AEARIEEC R E 2(F) HOFT BB
o DI AR AR st AT AR S R IGOR o

WA BESR

WA TR 12 CLM B AR E I (BT RR 4 R (B R B o 4l SRAC IS A
i FTRE BT IR AACR I o 1 ELAE Sy m] SE st SRS (AN ) R
WO B LU R 75 A BC R AR

(i) BEBDUC AR O TR HERE BB A — AT
B A LUBIER SR » 4175 & FEE I A
I 6 B TS U+ S e A S S
FEAGE B 5B A B & SR R Ge i 2
R o

SRR 0 MG KO REL 05 A PR 5B 6 25 R P A
AN R ; (LA FLA LR A A R
FRARL S AE IR 2 R BIRRA © AR AL ko
RTS8 2 R e e 2 MO 57 o sy
SRS o S AEMIR & SHITRIATEZ U o
(i) L ELIC A AE 72 R B R R o

(iv) ECIA AR AE -

(i)

(c

(d

(e

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries and the Trust Fund are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when
it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the Group has power,
only substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in the Trust Fund is consolidated into the consolidated financial statements from the
date that control commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions
and cash flows and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full
in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no

evidence of impairment.

In the Council’s statement of financial position, its investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less
impairment losses. (see note 2(g)).

Government grants
Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial position initially at their fair value when

there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received.

Government grants, which are earmarked for specific purposes, are initially recognised as deferred
income. When there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to the grants and the grants will be received, they are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure on a systematic basis over the period necessary to match with the related costs which they

are intended to compensate.

Government grants received for purchases of property, plant and equipment are included in the
statement of financial position as deferred income and are credited to the statement of income and
expenditure by instalments over the expected useful life of the related assets on a basis consistent with
the depreciation policy (note 2(f)).

Income recognition
Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Provided it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the income and costs, if applicable, can be

measured reliably, income is recognised in statement of income and expenditure as follows:

(i) Sponsorship income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established. Sponsorship
income, which is earmarked for a specific purpose, is initially recognised as deferred income. When
there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to the
sponsorship, it is recognised in the statement of income and expenditure on a systematic basis over
the period necessary to match with related costs which it is intended to compensate.

(ii) Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised in statement of income and
expenditure in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use
of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of
the aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned.

(iii) Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

(iv) Otherincome isrecognised on an accrual basis.
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(g)

(h)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses
(seenote 2(g)). Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plantand equipment,
less their estimated residual value, if any, using straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as
follows:

-Leasehold improvements 2-3years
-Furniture and equipment S years
-Computer equipment 3years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually. Gains or losses arising
from the retirement or disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in
statement of income and expenditure on the date of retirement or disposal.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that property, plant and equipment and investment in the Trust Fund may be impaired or,
an impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased. If any such indication
exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

(i) Calculation of recoverable amount
The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

(i) Recognition of impairment losses
An impairment loss is recognised in statement of income and expenditure if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.

(iii) Reversals of impairment losses
An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. Areversal of an impairmentlossis limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the statement of income and expenditure in the year
in which the reversals are recognised.

Receivables

Receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts, except where the receivables
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any fixed repayment terms or the effect of
discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance for

impairment of doubtful debts.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when there is objective evidence of
impairment and are measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and
the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate where the effect
of discounting is material. Objective evidence of impairmentincludes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about events that have an impact on the asset’s estimated future cash flows such
as significant financial difficulty of the debtor.

Impairment losses for accounts receivable included within receivables, prepayments and deposits
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote are recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is written off against
accounts receivable directly and any amounts held in the allowance account relating to that debt are
reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance account are reversed
against the allowance account. Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off directly are recognised in the statement of income and expenditure.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other
financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition.
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Payables
Payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to the statement of income and expenditure in equal instalments over the accounting periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in the statement
of income and expenditure as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent
rentals are charged to the statement of income and expenditure in the accounting period in which they

are incurred.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are

recognised in the statement of income and expenditure.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Group or the Council
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure

expected to settle the obligation.

Where itis not probable thatan outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities

unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Employee benefits

Salaries, gratuities, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the
cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by
employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts

are stated at their present values.
Related parties

(a) Aperson,oraclose member of that person’s family, is related to the Group if that person:

(@)
(i)

(iii) isamember of the key management personnel of the Group or the Group’s parent.

has control or joint control over the Group;
has significant influence over the Group; or

(b) Anentityis related to the Group if any of the following conditions applies:
(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same group (which means that each parent,

subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii) Oneentityisanassociate or jointventure of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of

amember of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iif)

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group
oran entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entityis controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) Apersonidentified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or isa member of the

key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
(viii) The entity, orany member of a group of whichitisa part, provides key management personnel
services to the Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.
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3. WA Income

WA EZLRAE R BBUR I RESK - Income mainly represents subvention funds granted by the Hong Kong SAR Government.
4+ EENAR Grants
AEE THE GROUP 2017 2016
A IRERIRY R IE T - Analysis of grants by different categories:
o R AR | ZAEEY) * One-year| Two-year| Three-year grants $43,802,464 $42,094,266
* BHEE B R A B B + Project and devolved grants $21,845,680 $15,536,604
* 2RI * Multi-project grants - $9,984,970
* Mt ) « Grant for new budding artists $875,433 $985,342
* LRt E ) * Cultural Exchange Projects $6,665,838 $5,754,375
$73,189,415 $74,355,557
5. Biif¥RER Arts development projects
Hfitr 3t e vE B R 5 h B R A SRR R RIS o Arts development projects represent expenditure for those projects initiated by the Council.
6. {THER Administrative expenses
AEERE=Z—LE=HA = H IR AT Administrative expenses of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2017 comprise of:
2017 2016
[ Gl Auditor’s remuneration $130,000 $125,000
e Depreciation $4,841,306 $4,154,171
WIS ~ B R s Write-off of property, plant and equipment - $766
B TAERIBASZ (FEE7) Employee benefit expenses (note 7) $23,364,491 $21,448,647
FESEHH | (Waad) Net foreign exchange loss/(gain) $23,932 $(52,733)
AR AR R T Operating lease charges in respect of office premises $4,398,591 $6,425,276
7+ BIEMNMAS Employee benefit expenses
AEE THE GROUP 2017 2016
e TE R HEAER Salaries, wages and other benefits $22,583,717 $20,715,186
ABIREPRA — SRIE ATt Pension costs - Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme $780,774 $733,461
$23,364,491 $21,448,647
8- HIAE Taxation
IRIEE i (RRBSIRGI) S5 88 1% » EL 3R R (S st Ak R T T o A Under Section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance, both the Council and the Trust Fund are
1L - exempt from Hong Kong Profits Tax.
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9. RREEASHE

la) FAREEASHE
AEEFHEEEABUEERRER  TBAR - AR
TEARAER o A 0 A SR AR ES P 15 A s o

Emoluments of key management

(a) Key management’s emoluments
Members of the Council, the Chief Executive, Directors and Senior Managers, who are considered as key
management of the Group, receive the following fees and other emoluments in respect of their services

to the Group.
FEE THE GROUP 2017 2016

=8 Members
<8 B At R R A Salaries and other short-term benefits - -
ARREH I AERK Retirement scheme contribution - -
ITHARE  BERRREIE Chief Executive, Directors and Senior Managers
4B B HoAth A AR A Salaries and other short-term benefits $7,911,539 $5,518,322
BREEIBER Retirement scheme contribution $126,000 $118,500

$8,037,539 $5,636,822

b BEFES
S (ZEAE ) BEFHRERT % (CF A
U4 BATBUEE - =4 (CENE  SA) B
RIE (— BN © U4 ARG o %\ & IR B

(b) Individuals with highest emoluments
Of the eight (2016: eight) individuals with the highest emoluments, one (2016: one) is the Chief
Executive, three (2016: three) are the Directors and four (2016: four) are the Senior Managers. The
emoluments in respect of the eight individuals are as follows:

AEREATR
&M THE GROUP 2017 2016
e B H At R R A Salaries and other short-term benefits $7,911,539 $5,518,322
B EEER Retirement scheme contribution $126,000 $118,500
$8,037,539 $5,636,822

NNA(ZF 7R L ) R (R B ISP LU R A

The emoluments of the eight (2016: eight) individuals with the highest emoluments are within the

following bands:

2017 N8 2016 FANEL

2017 2016

Number of Number of

individuals individuals
1753 700,0007C $1-$700,000 - 3
700,0017C%1,400,0007C $700,001 - $1,400,000 7 5
1,400,0017C.%52,100,0007T $1,400,001 - $2,100,000 1 -
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201743 H31H

RitineE
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Property, plant and equipment

THE GROUP

Cost

At1April 2015

Additions

Disposals

At 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2016
Additions

At 31 March 2017

Accumulated depreciation
At1April 2015

Charge for the year

Written-off

At 31 March2016and 1 April 2016
Charge for the year

At 31 March 2017

Net book value

At 31 March 2017

At 31 March 2016

THE COUNCIL

Cost

At1April 2015

Additions

Disposals

At31 March 2016 and 1 April 2016
Additions

At 31 March 2017

Accumulated depreciation
At1April 2015

Charge for the year

Written-off

e RARRE Bk 4agE
YIEELRE Furniture Computer Total
Leasehold and equipment
improvements equipment
$9,234,735 $856,171 $4,032,273 $14,123,179
$1,617,740 $8,760 $2,252,017 $3,878,517
$(5,210,341) $(6,878) $(32,090) $(5,249,309)
$5,642,134 $858,053 $6,252,200 $12,752,387
$3,730,628 $1,118,408 $385,384 $5,234,420
$9,372,762 $1,976,461 $6,637,584 $17,986,807
$6,017,308 $727,481 $1,337,288 $8,082,077
$2,627,579 $45,097 $1,481,495 $4,154,171
$(5,210,341) $(6,878) $(31,324) $(5,248,543)
$3,434,546 $765,700 $2,787,459 $6,987,705
$2,944,199 $262,234 $1,634,873 $4,841,306
$6,378,745 $1,027,934 $4,422,332 $11,829,011
$2,994,017 $948,527 $2,215,252 $6,157,796
$2,207,588 $92,353 $3,464,741 $5,764,682
e REARRE B 4agE
YIEELE Furniture Computer Total
Leasehold and equipment
improvements equipment
$9,234,735 $856,171 $4,020,713 $14,111,619
$1,617,740 $8,760 $2,252,017 $3,878,517
$(5,210,341) $(6,878) $(32,090) $(5,249,309)
$5,642,134 $858,053 $6,240,640 $12,740,827
$3,730,628 $1,118,408 $385,384 $5,234,420
$9,372,762 $1,976,461 $6,626,024 $17,975,247
$6,017,308 $727,481 $1,325,728 $8,070,517
$2,627,579 $45,097 $1,481,495 $4,154,171
$(5,210,341) $(6,878) $(31,324) $(5,248,543)




201653 H31H K 20164E4H 1H

RN

201743 H31H

IREEE
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11+ FEWRR « FEIRRRIRE

FEREREER

JEEPHA
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JEWIRK

FAt FEGEK

TERRK
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At 31 March2016and 1 April 2016
Charge for the year

At 31 March 2017

Net book value

At 31 March 2017

At 31 March 2016

Receivables, prepayments and deposits

THE GROUP AND THE COUNCIL

Non-current

Prepayments for purchase of property,

plantand equipment
Current

Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Prepayments

Utility and rental deposits

The analysis of accounts receivable

is as follows:

Receivables for current year’s

approved subvention income

Receivables for previous years’
approved subvention income

$3,434,546 $765,700 $2,775,899 $6,976,145
$2,944,199 $262,234 $1,634,873 $4,841,306
$6,378,745 $1,027,934 $4,410,772 $11,817,451
$2,994,017 $948,527 $2,215,252 $6,157,796
$2,207,588 $92,353 $3,464,741 $5,764,682
Zs£:[@ The Group S The Council
2017 2016 2017 2016
- $544,002 - $544,002
$30,367,505 $31,631,519 $30,367,505 $31,631,519
$618,983 $74,954 $618,579 $74,544
$1,633,551 $1,044,151 $1,633,551 $1,044,151
$2,419,095 $3,752,403 $2,419,095 $3,752,403
$35,039,134 $36,503,027 $35,038,730 $36,502,617
$35,039,134 $37,047,029 $35,038,730 $37,046,619
$7,956,836 $10,717,458 $7,956,836 $10,717,458
$22,410,669 $20,914,061 $22,410,669 $20,914,061
$30,367,505 $31,631,519 $30,367,505 $31,631,519

Fund and governmental bodies that have good payment track records.

The above accounts receivable relate to subvention income receivable from the Arts and Sport Development

The amount of the Group’s and the Council’s deposits expected to be recovered after more than one year is
$2,388,855 (2016: $2,386,800) and $2,388,855 (2016: $2,386,800) respectively. All of the other accounts and
other receivables are expected to be recovered or recognised as expense within one year.

Asat31 March 2017 and 2016, all the receivables were neither past due nor impaired.

MRoB—EHERFNEZA=Z+—H 0 TAEGKER A A

SR IE -

AR S (80 e B 3% ) ) LAt PR AR

o EERZE - EE=A

Included in the other receivables of the Group and the Council are fund released to the grantees of the
Matching Grant Pilot Scheme of $361,600 as at 31 March 2017 which are subject to refund from the Hong

S H AR A S Bt 0 B B 2 361,600 TV B Bx
WA AR EBUN R MROR (= Z—RE - Zon) ©

Kong SAR Government (2016: $nil).
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Investment, at cost
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13 « SRITEREBE

Investment in the Trust Fund

The Trust Fund represents the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund.

2017

$1,356,392

2016

$1,356,392

On 1 April 2009, the Council transferred the Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund to support

the operation of the Trust Fund.

Deposits and cash at bank

E] E2) i
SEAREER THE GROUP AND THE COUNCIL St LR AU COEL
2017 2016 2017 2016
17k Deposits $97,457,833 $115,465,640 $96,090,540 $114,099,035
BT R Cash atbank and on hand $26,308,830 $6,490,207 $26,301,605 $6,482,382
$123,766,663 $121,955,847 $122,392,145 $120,581,417
I FREIE 278 =08 A IR Less: Deposits with original maturity
over three months $(51,859,296) $(19,414,941) $(50,492,003) $(18,048,336)
TEAF S BRI BRI Cash and cash equivalents in the
HERIESEEY consolidated cash flow statement $71,907,367 $102,540,906 $71,900,142 $102,533,081

A S [ T B 3% ) A7 TEOTR $RAT b < R ARk T 422 (8 7 R 5T,
RS R 1 B BRAE R 3 RIS T-0.05% £ 1.66% (—ZFE— /K4 -
0.05% 0.79%) K 0.91% % 1.66% ( —FE—754E © 0.09% Z£0.79%) ©

14 - EEEHRESRRESNE

Deposits with banks and financial institutions bear fixed interest rates with effective interest rates per
annum of the Group and the Council at the end of reporting period ranging from 0.05% to 1.66% (2016:0.05%

t00.79%) and 0.91% to 1.66% (2016:0.09% to 0.79%) respectively.

Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund

TEEREER THE GROUP AND THE COUNCIL
R At the beginning of the year
JREAR 2 R F Unused funds to be refunded
R EREROR Repayment during the year
TRERRE At the end of the year

DURRER AR IR A AT~ SRR ZH TR AR -

15 « BT REEHRR
JEE A ERBCHFS R RO IR A TR ~ S R R (2 o

16 - EREREMBRRAEEENA
TR A 7 o BT 8 PR A B B MO RKOEUR IR A I~ G R R ISR
{2 -

The amount due is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau

2017 2016
$857,532 $1,699,718
$1,314,249 $857,532
$(857,532) $(1,699,718)
$1,314,249 $857,532

The amount due to Home Affairs Bureau is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund

The amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.
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17 - FE(ITRRFEE B A

TEERERS

JBE A< 2 BRI
HEGROE R EET 2

BB B LA 2
(H53E)

FERE © A SR I8 B 358 R 7ERC ST Wt 2 N A HADMERS R - SR AR ARIREC
HYRHEERE =B — b FE = A = — H IR SR S A AL )
T EI R B A ( T EE ) ) %%103,962,000 70 (ZF—/NE 1 ZIT)

Payables and accruals

THE GROUP AND THE COUNCIL Z<5E[@ The Group #35 The Council
2017 2016 2017 2016
Grants payable $78,636,817 $72,309,778 $78,636,817 $72,309,778
Provisions and accruals $6,062,824 $6,661,496 $6,052,824 $6,651,496
Other payables under the Matching
Grant Pilot Scheme (note) $3,510,000 - $3,510,000 -
$88,209,641 $78,971,274 $88,199,641 $78,961,274

ORI R BB PR 452,000 7T (—Z—/NEE 1 Z0) CURBRIEZE D) M -

18 « IEFEUTA

TEARERS

FARAARE EE R R
CUCEBN(RE (1))

FARE B ~ W Rk BN B
FER (BE (1))

e
BISTER 7y

FERITHIHE >

(i) AR ZE GG BB R T B

LR ENEN) 58 e Bl
KBRS
i1 ON

TR LA N TR

JEEN B AR D B

Deferred income

THE GROUP AND THE COUNCIL

Subvention granted and sponsorship received for
incomplete projects (note (i))

Government subvention granted for purchases of
property, plantand equipment (note (ii))

Representing
Current portion

Non-current portion

Scheme during the year ended 31 March 2017, of which $452,000 (2016: $nil) was returned to the Grantees.

Note: Other payables under the Matching Grant Pilot Scheme of the Group and the Council are donations and sponsorships to grantees

of the Matching Fund Scheme (“the Grantees”) of $3,962,000 (2016: $nil) addressed to the Council in accordance of the Matching Fund

(i) Subvention granted and sponsorship received for incomplete projects

Subvention and sponsorship received and receivable
Less: Project costs incurred

Deferred income

Less: To be realised within one year

Unrealised amount classified under non-current liabilities

2017 2016
$50,201,490 $61,322,670
4246078 $2,910,960
$54,447,568 $64,233,630
$37,667,493 $49,792,268
$16,780,075 $14,441,362
$54,447,568 $64,233,630
2017 2016
$102,662,983 $114,346258
§(52,461,493) $(53,023,588)
$50,201,490 $61,322,670
$(35,117,125) $(47,933,322)
$15,084,365 $13,389,348
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(i) FITRIBEYDZE ~ BRS B s B 8 B K

(ii)Government subvention granted for purchases of property, plant and equipment

2017 2016
RIS B ~ R e I BUR K Government subvention granted for
purchases of property, plantand equipment $15,515,715 $10,634,920
I TR AR Less: Aggregate realisation $(11,269,637) $(7,723,960)
ARAEUA Deferred income $4,246,078 $2,910,960
TR o IR 1AF TR, Less: To be realised within one year $(2,550,368) (1,858,946)
JET B BRI AR R SR Unrealised amount classified under non-current liabilities $1,695,710 $1,052,014
19 - B Funds
(E 1] HITIRE HRET fIREEL ]
Reserve ERfEE BRRBEE BiFHE Total
Wong Chuk Hong Kong BHES
- Hang Artspace Arts Sir Joseph
BaR THE COUNCIL Reserve Development Hotung Arts
Council Fund Education
Endowment
Fund
(5% Note (i) (5ENote (ii)) (3£ Note (iii)) (3% Note (iv))
2015447 1H
At 1 April 2015 $14,013,308 $40,992 $1,925,884 $1,356,392 $17,337,076
A TR R B AT A2k 4
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year $1,125,114 $(37,730) - $1,087,384
FIE BT RN SR ME S (FE(v))
Funding to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (Noted (v)) $11,000 - $(11,000) -
T B 3 R R
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund $(11,396) - $11,396 -
R20165F3 431 H k20165F4H 1H
At31 March 2016 and 1 April 2016 $15,138,526 $3,262 $1,926,280 $1,356,392 $18,424,460
A EE TR R B AT A2k 4R
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year $365,624 $103,183 - $468,807
EIE BT R A SRS E S (G (v))
Funding to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (Noted (v)) $10,000 - $(10,000) -
BT B 3 R R
Appropriation to Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund $(14,441) - $14,441 -
R20174E3 431 H
At31 March 2017 $15,499,709 $106,445 $1,930,721 $1,356,392 $18,893,267
ik Notes:

() RERBEFEHERRBRALZERN -FZ/FENA+LH
BATHATBCLZ TSR » A 0 LR (L TR B AN RE A
BRI E AT BUE EEAS R AR H 0 2+ it b
IR 4 25 i 75 L 2 PR U BB A AR B BBURFA8  BE HR ATBR © R
BRI & 7 T BT 58 52 0% 91 Ffr 2% o7 ) A ] e RE 00 LB 32 )

JESZE B Y > B R (AT L i e (R o

(i) A B &5 ER 245 TADC BT HUEiE 22 ) JHH AR M B i

% VE H DB A S A AR TR R G I TR o

(i) Pursuant to the Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements (“MAA”) dated 15 April 2008 signed

between the Secretary for Home Affairs and the Council, the level of this reserve shall not, at any one

pointin time, exceed 15% of the Council’s annual recurrent subvention in the current financial year. Any

surplus in excess of the agreed reserve ceiling should be returned to the Hong Kong SAR Government

or netted off in the following year’s government subvention. The Council may use the reserve for

any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance and in

furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(ii) The balance represents the surplus generated from a program namely “ADC Artspace Scheme” to

provide arts studios at concessionary rents to local visual, film and media artists.
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(iv) 7 I3 45 Bk S22 i e 305 0ED B3 45 817 1,000,000 705 8% J7) Fi LA
FRALE B BT B R FEB IR AT o B R A T LS
FIEWA » A S TEE M BE 5 #  mEES A g
PR R E -

V) BBEERAGESERE T -tHE=HA=1T—HIL%E
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(iii) The balance represents the unutilised amount of the seed money granted by the Hong Kong SAR
Government through the Sir David Trench Fund for Recreation in 1994 for the establishment of the
Council, and also the General Fund generated by the Council up to 31 March 2005. The Council may
use the fund for any activities lawfully permitted under the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ordinance and in furtherance of the Council’s objects.

(iv) The balance represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million donation from Sir Joseph Hotung for the
Council’s establishment of a fund dedicated to supportarts education. Interest income from the fund is
used to support various arts education programmes of the Council,and the entire principal amount will
be kept for long-term investment.

(v) The operating expenditure of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund of $10,000 for the year ended 31
March 2017 (2016: $11,000) was borne by the Council and the funding was transferred from the reserves
of the Council to the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund.

Operating lease commitments
At 31 March 2017, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in
respect of office premises are payable as follows:

TEERERRF THE GROUP AND THE COUNCIL 2017 2016
4ER Within one year $5,762,004 $5,404,676
HELL EHESER After one year but within five years $2,574,269 $7,236,547

$8,336,273 $12,641,223
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The leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years, with an option to renew the leases

when all terms are renegotiated. The leases do not include contingent rentals.

Financial risk management and fair values
Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the normal course of the Group’s
activities. The Group’s exposure to these risk and the financial risk management policies and practices used

by the Group to manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk
The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to deposits with banks and financial institutions, cash
at banks and receivables, prepayments and deposits. Management has a credit policy in place and the

exposures to these credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

Cash is deposited with financial institutions with sound credit ratings to minimise credit exposure.
Given their high credit ratings, the Group does not expect any of these financial institutions will fail to
meet their obligations.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in
the statement of financial position. The Group does not provide any guarantees which would expose the
Group to creditrisk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respectof the Group’s exposure to creditrisk arising from receivables,
prepayments and deposits are set out in note 11.

(b) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk refers to the risk in which the Group has difficulties in meeting its short-term obligations.
Itismanaged by matching the paymentand receiptcycleand the Group’s operationsare financed mainly
through subvention income from the Hong Kong SAR Government and the Arts and Sport Development
Fund. In addition, the Group maintains sufficient cash and liquid assets to finance its operations, thus
the Council considers the liquidity risk of the Group is insignificant.

All the Group’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting period do not bear interest and are repayable
within 1year or on demand.
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(c) Interest rate risk
The Group has variable interest-rate deposits placed with banks which expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk.

Note 13 contains information about the effective interest rates at the end of reporting period of the

Group’s and the Council’s income-earning financial instruments.

(d

Currency risk

The Group’s and the Council’s functional currency is Hong Kong dollars. The Group is exposed to
currency risk primarily through cash balances that are denominated in Euros (“EUR”). The Group
ensures that the net exposure is kept to an acceptable level by buying or selling foreign currencies at

spot rates where necessary to address short-term imbalances.

(i) Exposure to currency risk
The following table details the Group’s and the Council’s exposure at the end of the reporting
period to currency risk arising from recognised assets denominated in a currency other than the
Group’s functional currency of Hong Kong dollars. For presentation purposes, the amounts of the

exposure are expressed in Hong Kong dollars.

FTEERERF THE GROUP AND THE COUNCIL 2017 2016
(BX5T Euros) (BX5% Euros)
b B RS EY Cash and cash equivalents $279,041 $1,038,810
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(ii) Sensitivity analysis
The following table indicates the instantaneous change on the Group’s surplus and funds that
would arise if foreign exchange rate to which the Group and the Council has significant exposure at
the end of the reporting period had changed at that date, assumingall other risk variables remained

constant.

2017 2016
SMSEESR HERR SMEESR HEIRR
£/ (FER) BEEHRE L7/ (FER) BEEHRE
Increase/ Effect Increase/ Effect
(decrease) on surplus (decrease) on surplus
in foreign and funds in foreign and funds
exchange rate exchange rate
5% $13,952 5% $51,941
(5)% $(13,952) (5)% $(51,941)

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign exchange rate had been applied to re-measure
those financial instruments which expose the Group to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting
period. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2016.

(e] Fair values
All financial instruments are carried at amount not materially different from their fair values as at 31
March 2017 and 2016.

(f) Management of various funds
The Group’s funds consist of reserve, Wong Chuk Hang Artspace Reserve, Hong Kong Arts Development
Council Fund and Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund, which were set up for various
designated purposes as described in note 19. Itis the Group’s objective to maintain sufficient reserves
and funds to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to supportits currentand

future operating expenditure requirements.
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22 - BRREBIMBINRR Council-level statement of financial position

(ARSI ) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE ASSETS ffist Note 2017 2016
JEREEE Non-current assets
LUE DN NS Property, plantand equipment 10(b) $6,157,796 $5,764,682
HE AP ~ B B R R TEAT R Prepayments for purchase of property, plantand equipment 11 - $544,002
ERLE S Investment in the Trust Fund 12 $1,356,392 $1,356,392
$7,514,188 $7,665,076
RENEE Current assets
FEWGR ~ TR B e Receivables, prepayments and deposits 11 $35,038,730 $36,502,617
SRATTER R Deposits and cash at bank 13 $122,392,145 $120,581,417
$157,430,875 $157,084,034
HERE Totalassets . T
$164,945,063 $164,749,110
&R LIABILITIES 2017 2016
mEaE Current liabilities
HE (< Al B B 8 e B <k O Amount due to Arts and Sport Development Fund 14 $1,314,249 $857,532
JEE AT RIS 75 Jey AR Amount due to Home Affairs Bureau 15 $1,458,496 $1,381,033
BB AR 5 A 3% e X 2 SO Amount due to Hong Kong Arts Community Fund 16 $10,000 $10,000
JHE AR B B i T Payables and accruals 17 $88,199,641 $78,961,274
HRAEUCA Deferred income 18 $37,667,493 $49,792,268
$128,649,879 $131,002,107
ERBEM Non-current liabilities
HRAEUCA Deferred income 18 $16,780,075 $14,441,362
Rk e Provision for long service payment $621,842 $881,181
$17,401917 $15,322.,?f3-
BREE Total liabilities $146,051,796 $146,324,650
B FUNDS 19 2017 2016
Tt Reserve $15,499,709 $15,138,526
BT TR R R Wong Chuk Hang Artspace Reserve $106,445 $3,262
B Hi R RS Hong Kong Arts Development Council Fund $1,930,721 $1,926,280
$17,536,875 $17,068,068
rT IR U ES - BB E B Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund $1,356,392 $1,356,392
$18,893,267 $18,424,460
BEERAREE Total funds and liabilities $164,945,063 $164,749,110
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Approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 4 September 2017 and are signed on its behalf by:

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred Ms Winsome Chow

Council Chairman Council Chief Executive

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective for
the year ended 31 March 2017

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments and
new standards which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2017 and which have not been adopted

in these financial statements. These include the following which may be relevant to the Group.

EUTFEA

Z &R

EEHEARER

Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

20194E1H1H

HKERS 16, Leases 1January 2019

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments and new
standards is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far the Group has identified some aspects
of the new standards which may have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements. Further
details of the expected impacts are discussed below. As the Group has not completed its assessment, further
impacts may be identified in due course and will be taken into consideration when determining whether
to adopt any of these new requirements before their effective date and which transitional approach to take,
where there are alternative approaches allowed under the new standards. The Group does not intend to
early adopt any of these amendments or new standards.

HKFRS 16, Leases

The application of the new accounting model is expected to lead to an increase in both assets and liabilities
and to impacton the timing of the expense recognition in the statement of income and expenditure over the
period of the lease. As disclosed in note 20, at 31 March 2017 the Group’s future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases amount to $8,336,273, the majority of which is payable either within
one year or between 1and 5 years after the reporting date. Some of these amounts may therefore need to be
recognised as lease liabilities, with corresponding right-of-use assets, once HKFRS 16 is adopted. The Group
will need to perform a more detailed analysis to determine the amounts of new assets and liabilities arising
from operating lease commitments on adoption of HKFRS 16, after taking into account the applicability
of the practical expedient and adjusting for any leases entered into or terminated between now and the
adoption of HKFRS 16 and the effects of discounting.

In case of inconsistency between the English and Chinese versions, the English version shall prevail.
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Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March 2017

Report of the Operations Committee

The Operations Committee have pleasure in submitting its report together with the audited financial
statements of the Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Foundation”) for the year ended 31 March 2017.

The Operations Committee was established and has operated with effect from 24 February 2011 under a
resolution and direction of the Foundation.

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Foundation are to raise donations for promotion and to support the
development of the arts in Hong Kong.

Members of the Operations Committee
The members of the Operations Committee during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:

Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred (Chairman)

Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative

Ms Catherine Leung (Retired on 31 December 2016)
Mr Leo Chiu (Retired on 31 December 2016)

Mr Joseph Lo (Retired on 31 December 2016)

Ms Yan Hau-yee, Lina (Retired on 31 December 2016)
Ms Lau Wai-ming (Retired on 31 December 2016)

Ms Ellen Pau (Retired on 31 December 2016)

Members’ interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

No contract of significance to which the Operations Committee was a party and in which a member of the
Operations Committee had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year. No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the operations of the Operations Committee was entered into or existed during

the year.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
For and on behalf of the Operations Committee

Chairman
4 September 2017
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Independent auditor’s report to the
Trustee of Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Foundation”)

(Established under section 5(2)(o) of Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Foundation”) set out
on pages 111 to 117, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2017, the statement
of income and expenditure, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in funds and
the cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary

of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Foundation
asat31March 2017 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the
HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Foundation in
accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon
The Trustee is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information
included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Trustee for the financial statements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Arts Development Council Ordinance
and for such internal control as the Trustee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial

statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee is responsible for assessing the Foundation’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Trustee either intends to liquidate the Foundation or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. This report is made solely to you in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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Aspartof anauditinaccordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Trustee.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Trustee’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Foundation to cease to continue as a going

concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8™ Floor, Prince’s Building, 10 Chater Road, Central, Hong Kong
4 September 2017
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IS &3 Statement of income and expenditure

BE BT E=A = —HIEFE (OSSR ) for the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

KA INCOME 2017 2016
A B E 2 R R R K Donation from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council $10,000 $11,000
FEWA Interest income $682 $658

$10,682 $11,658

i EXPENDITURE 2017 2016
RT3 Auditor’s remuneration $10,000 $11,000
oA Other expenses $600 $500

$10,600 $11,500
FEREG Surplus for the year $82 $158
ENILErS Statement of comprehensive income
BE B -tE=H=1+—HIHEE for the year ended 31 March 2017
FEFTRIEAEE » BR T (AR EEZR AR | —JH > J 5 lf i 2 The Foundation had no components of comprehensive income other than “Surplus for the year” in either
SR AR AR ST o P B e a8 A FE ) T 2T A2 A of the years presented. Accordingly, no separate statement of comprehensive income is presented as the
RS TR AR ) o (KIS J 53 M IR I R R o Foundation’s “total comprehensive income” was the same as the “Surplus for the year” in both years.
g P3NV Statement of financial position
RoE—EZH = —H (CESEHIR) at 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE ASSETS ffizE Note 2017 2016
REBEE Current assets
JENGRR B TR K Receivables and prepayments $404 $410
O s A % e T Amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council 4 $10,000 $10,000
AT RIS Deposits and cash at bank 5 $1,374,518 $1,374,430
HEWRE Total assets $1,384,922 $1,384,840

af& LIABILITY fffs* Note 2017 2016
RENEE Current liability
HERHE Accruals $10,000 $10,000
=gt Total liability $10,000 $10,000
55114 HEEE 117 ERM R A M BRI R 55 - The notes on pages 114 to 117 form part of these financial statements.
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& FUNDS fffzX Note 2017 2016
i Reserve $7,321 $7,921
S Restricted fund 6 $1,367,601 $1,366,919

$1,374,922 $1,374,840
BEERAEEE Total funds and liability $1,384,922 $1,384,840
Bl oS S R S YN e Sy wid SV NI | B 30 T Rl 32 3 Approved and authorised for issue by the Operations Committee and the Trustee on 4 September 2017.
EHifEtd L JHEOL A Dr Wong Ying-wai, Wilfred Ms Winsome Chow
LY InE IR ITEAR Council Chairman Council Chief Executive
HHEEZEE ZEEAN Operations Committee Trustee
e LIES Statement of changes in funds
BEE-EZAS T HIHERE CUESHTR) for the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2015648180

A RE T e R T W a AEA

BT SRS

2016 £3 A 31 AR

20165 4B 1H

A JEE TR B B T A AR

T SRS

20174 3R 31 H

5 114 FUR 5 117 FRORTGE S A B AR MO GRS ©

BfdzE e HERES 4agE

Note Reserve Restricted fund Total
At 1 April 2015 $8,421 $1,366,261 $1,374,682
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year $158 - 158
Appropriation to restricted fund 6 $(658) $658 -
At 31 March 2016 and
1 April 2016 $7,921 $1,366,919 $1,374,840
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year $82 - 82
Appropriation to restricted fund 6 $(682) $682 -
At 31 March 2017 $7,321 $1,367,601 $1,374,922

The notes on pages 114 to 117 form part of these financial statements.
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EEE)
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5 LA FUZR 5 117 FAHTRER AU B R r A G 20 o

Cash flow statement

Operating activities
Surplus for the year

Adjustment for:
- Interest income

Operating deficit before changes in working capital
and net cash used in operating activities

Investing activities

Placement of time deposits with original maturity over
three months

Interest received

Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 April

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 March

for the year ended 31 March 2017 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

ffizk Note 2017 2016
$82 $158
$(682) $(658)
$(600) $(500)
$(688) $(1,366,605)
$688 $344
- $(1,366,261)
$(600) $(1,366,761)
$7,825 $1,374,586
5 $7,225 $7,825

The notes on pages 114 to 117 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1 XEEE
BEEMERARES ((EEg)) BRIER -ZZ/FLAH
=+ —HESTHEFERAM AR o 8 O 5 508 i B
B fOm UL R 106357 104 ©

Principal activities

The Hong Kong Arts Community Fund (“the Foundation”) was formed under a trust deed dated 31 July 2008.
The principal place of operation of the Foundation is located at 10/F, 1063 King’s Road, Quarry Bay, Hong
Kong.

EEGBOLN AR EREE S F DU R RS & 1l 3%
J& o M A I B2 R (T EE 32 )R ) (R R B B2t o MR (R
BSRBI)EE 88 1% » EE S FRIN R HERTED MR -

The Foundation was set up for fund raising to promote and support the development of the arts in Hong
Kong and is held in trust by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (“the Council”) as trustee. The
Foundation, being a charitable trust, is exempt from tax under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRIES AR TR & I B A LUB SR o

The Foundation’s financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated.

2 - BAF
HI R RS FHIREAT] o

Parent entity
The Foundation regards the Council as its parent entity.

3 EEFHEE
(a) BHHER (a)

Significant accounting policies

A B R AL IR E 1 G A2 & MR AT A A (B BT
TSRS AR (HL R 6 & B A 8 0 KB B 3RS BRI

(EBEEHERDMRRRE) MEFBAREEHEMNMRY - N2
HETHRANEE BRI -

B G G T BOEH STAAESTHY (BB s i
RIlY o 73 ShE R 7E 565 O B Al 1 & 5 R RS 1 R A s T AR Al
PREN o BRANHTETRAAERT I (BB iR SR IR A B S @
B AT BT H R 4 5 5 2 R AN B s R T 7 =M S B KR
@ .

e B TR S U SR T AR R L B R (2
f5E9) ©

(b) FAFSERRAVARERELE

AV s AR DA S A 2 it B S HE T AR AR o

IR RACLAR AT & (BB WE Q) M A B R AR Nt 5
ERMBORIVIER » DUREEE ~ Bl ~ WIS H R S
PRI HIET ~ (S RIEGR o 28 e EH AR B R AR R AT
AR BRI R IR R TR I D a8 2% & TR ) 22 TELELAM R R A HH Y
FLAG SRR AR T A T A IR ISR FLA R IS AT RS I A L B
AEA SR TFT EFRF AT LB A FEREE o T BRAS SR AT RE AT UL fili it 8K
A o

PR AN B A SRS SRR B R o a R s S AEET
B EE WM R ERE SRR AT W RERT
FIAIARASHEY S A B > QLR S T B9 S RAD AR A i e

HE 0 1B

Ty
(=]
°

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. A summary of the significantaccounting policies adopted by the Foundation is
set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the Foundation. None of these developments have had
amaterial effect on how the Foundation’s results and financial position for the current or prior periods

have been prepared or presented.

The Foundation has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the
current accounting period (see note 9).

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities,income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities

thatare not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.
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(g) YT AFERD
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(c) Receivables (including the amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council)

(d

(e

()

(g

Receivables are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts, except where the receivables
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any fixed repayment terms or the effect of
discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost less allowance for
impairment of doubtful debts.

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when there is objective evidence of
impairment and are measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and
the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate where the effect
of discounting is material. Objective evidence of impairmentincludes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Foundation about events that have an impact on the asset’s estimated future cash flows

such as significant financial difficulty of the debtor.

Impairment losses for receivables whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote are recorded
using an allowance account. When the Foundation is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
consideredirrecoverableiswritten offagainstreceivablesdirectlyandanyamountsheldin theallowance
account relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the
allowance account are reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in the allowance account
and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in the statement of
income and expenditure.

Accruals
Accruals are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other
financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or amount when the Foundation has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Income recognition

Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Provided it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Foundation and the income and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, income is recognised in the statement of income and expenditure as follows:

(i) Donation income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
(ii) Interestincome isrecognised as itaccrues using the effective interest method.
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(h) Related parties
(a) Aperson,ora close member of that person’s family, is related to the Foundation if that person:

(i) hascontrol or joint control over the Foundation;
(ii) hassignificantinfluence over the Foundation; or

(iii) isa member of the key management personnel of the Foundation or the Foundation’s parent.
(b)An entity is related to the Foundation if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Foundation are members of the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) Oneentityisajointventure of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Foundation or an entity related to the Foundation.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity and the Foundation or is a
member of the key management personnel of the entity and the Foundation (or of a parent of
the entity).

(viii)The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Foundation or to the Foundation’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

Amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council
The amount due from the Hong Kong Arts Development Council is unsecured, interest-free and recoverable
on demand.

5« RITEMRRE Deposits and cash at bank

2017 2016
77K Deposits $1,367,293 $1,366,605
FATIER IR Cash atbank and on hand $7,225 $7,825
TEMFSHR I R IR IR T 7R S I8 Deposits and cash at bank in the statement of financial position $1,374,518 $1,374,430
I JRENHH 2R =108 H #9773 Less:Deposits with original maturity over three months $(1,367,293) $(1,366,605)

TEBLEI BRI & R B & EY)

6- EAES

IR SR AR TR ES 455/ 1,000,000 7T T B R AR AL B Bl
B B EAF o B8R n]HE A L2 8 1 R R S B A TH
WA Rt o RS AA S A S AR YR R -

HZEENUEN A — R - B4 RIS MR e - 3 40s &
BB ERE 1,356,392 70 0 MEESGIEE - HE-ZF—LFE=
H=+—HIEEEN » iR 68270 (FE—7N4E 1 65870 FLE
WA CERE s = 4 o

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement

$7,225 $7,825

Restricted fund

The restricted fund represents the unutilised amount of a $1 million donation from Sir Joseph Hotung for
the Council’s establishment of a fund dedicated to supportarts education. Interest income from the fund is
used to support various arts education programmes of the Council, and the entire principal amount will be
kept for long-term investment.

Effective from 1 April 2009, the Council transferred the Sir Joseph Hotung Arts Education Endowment Fund
of $1,356,392 to support the operation of the Foundation. During the year ended 31 March 2017, an interest
income of $682 (2016: $658) was generated and transferred from the reserve to the restricted fund.
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Financial risk management and fair value

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal course of the Foundation’s operation. The
Foundation’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk management policies and practices used by
the Foundation to manage these risks are described below. The Foundation is not exposed to significant

currency and interest rate risks.

(a) Credit risk
The Foundation’s credit risk is primarily attributable to amount due from the Hong Kong Arts
Development Council. The Foundation monitors the exposure to credit risk on an ongoing basis.

At the end of reporting period, the Foundation did not hold any assets which would expose the

Foundation to significant credit risk.

Liquidity risk
The Foundation regularly monitors current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it

(b

maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

All of the Foundation’s financial liabilities at the end of reporting period do not bear interest and are
repayable within one year or on demand.

(c) Fair value
All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different from their fair values as at 31
March 2017 and 2016.

Management of fund

The Foundation’s fund represents reserve and restricted fund. It is the Foundation’s objective to maintain
sufficient reserves and funds to safeguard the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern and to
support its current and future operating expenditure requirements.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and interpretations issued but not yet effective for
the year ended 31 March 2017

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments and
new standards which are notyet effective for the year ended 31 March 2017 and which have not been adopted
in these financial statements.

The Foundation is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments and new

standards is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far, it has concluded that the adoption of
them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Foundation’s results and financial position.

In case of inconsistency between the English and Chinese versions, the English version shall prevail.
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Serving period: 1 January to 31 December 2017

BiTTH ARTS ADMINISTRATION
i T 2 Ms Doris Kan
R LA Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean
et Ms Lee Siu-yee, Bobo
Bt Dr Mok Kin-wai, Patrick
Rk R Mr Tam Siu-man, Paul
BRRRSEE Mr Tang Shu-wing
TR Prof Tseng Sun-man
ki gLt Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy
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MBUR e Mr Cheng Ching-hang, Matthew
SRBCE Lt Ms Cheung Man-wai
JE s EE (R NR ) ek Mr Chow Cheuk-ho (Chow Fan-fu)
REEL Ms Chu King-oi, Daisy
BIE 2 () St Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei)
FifgHLt Ms Lee Hoi-yin, Joanna
SOREEBIR Prof Man Kit-wah, Eva
HER (B )k Mr Shin Chi-man, Thomas
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BaE L Dr Au Yi-man
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BlEetit Dr Lau Chak-kwong
EEU e Ms Lau Wai-ming
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R 4 Mrs Lo Liu Yiu-chee, Virginia
HARRRIEAE Mr To Siu-leung
¥y st Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin
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Gz s Mr Chan Yik-kei, Jacky
MAHEL L Ms Fu Yuet-mai, May
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Ms Fung Wai-hang, Rocelia

BIEFS A Mr Lau Ho-cheung

ES Ul Ms Li Yuen-jing

BRI Mr Ma Chi-ho
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TRIEARSEE Mr Tsui Shek-pang, Allan

RS Mr Wu Chi-kin, Rico
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SRUL %+ Ms Cheung Hung, Tammy
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Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
Prof Tseng Sun-man

Dr Tsui Tak-wai, David

Ms Wai Chi-fei, Josephine
Mr Wan Tik-lun

Ms Wong Hang-wan, Shirley
Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin
Ms Wong Pui-yin

Mr Wong Kwok-wai, Raymond

Ms Wong Yuen-ping, Estella
Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis

Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel
Mr Yu Hon-ting

Mr Yu Tik-man

Mr Yuen Lap-fan

Mr Zee Yau, Eddy

ARTS CRITICISM

Mr John Batten

Mr Chan Chi-wa

Mr Chan Hang-fai, Andrew
Mr Chan Ho-kan, David

Dr Chan Kim-mui, Eileen
Mr Chan Sai-lok

Prof Chan Sui-hung, Natalia
Mr Chan Ting-ching

Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix

Mr Chan Wai-yam

Dr Chan Wai-ying

Prof Chan Yuk-keung, Kurt
Ms Char Ying-lam, Evelyn
Mr Cheung Wai-sum

Dr Choi Wing-yee

Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian #
Ms Fan Wan-jen

Mr Fung Wai-choi

Mr lan Kuok-fai

Mr Ip Sai-hung

Ms Lai Mei-lin

Mr Lam Kam-po

Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei)
Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia
Ms Lee Hoi-yin, Joanna

Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac
Dr Leung Mee-ping

Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass

Mr Li Cheuk-lun, Dominic
Prof Liu Ching-chiu

Mr Ma Sai-ho

Ms Pang Sau-wai, Kearen
Ms Poon Lai-king

Dr Tao Siu-tip

Dr Ting Wing-yan, Vivian
Mr Tu Nai-hsien

Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis
Mr Yeung Tin-shui

Mr Yu Hon-ting
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ARTS EDUCATION

Mr Peter Benz

Mr Chan Chi-kuen, Ricky
Mr Chan Chi-wah

Mr Chan Hang-fai, Andrew
Mr Chan Ka-hei

Mr Chan Ka-hing

Mr Chan Kim-fung

Ms Chan Kwai-fun, Brenda
Mr Chan Man-kong

Ms Chan Shui-yu

Mr Chan Siu-kit, Billy

Ms Chan Suet-yi

Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix

Dr Chan Wai-ying

Mr Chan Wing-chuen

Ms Chan Yuk-lan, Phoebe
Ms Chen Mei-sum

Mr Cheng Chi-ming, Carl
Ms Cheng Fung-ling, Grace
Mr Cheng Kwok-wai

Ms Cheung Kit-ying, Natalie
Ms Cheung Mo-wan

Ms Cheung Sau-mui, Vanessa
Ms Choi Wing-yee

Ms Chu Mang-ching, Wendy
Mr Chung Yat-ming

Dr Charlotte Frost

Mr Fung Sai-kuen #

Mr Ho Siu-sun #

Ms Ho Yuk-ping

Mr Kan Chung-fai, Sam

Mr [immy Keung

Dr Ko Po-yee

Ms Kong Sin-ying, Kitty

Mr Kot Chun

Dr Harald Kraemer

Prof Kwok Ka-tak, Gabriel
Mr Kwok Shing-cho

Ms Vivian Kwok

Ms Kwong Pui-see, Teresa
Mr Lam Kwai-kwong, Stephen
Ms Lau Sau-king

Mr Lau Wai-lun, Alan

Ms Lau Wai-shan, Dodo
Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia
Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy *
Ms Heidi Lee

Ms Leung Chi-fan, Catherine
Dr Leung Wai-sze, [ass

Mr Liu Sze-keung

Prof Mak Su-yin

Prof Mak Wai-chu, Clarence
Mr Mak Wai-man

Mr Ng Ka-hei

Ms Ng Lai-mui

Mr Ng Shun-kit, Desmond
Ms Ng Yuk-shum, Sandra
Ms Ngai Yee-shan
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Prof Ou Lu

Ms Pang Sau-wai, Kearen

Mr Pang Yui-sing

Ms Jane Prophet

Dr Pun Sou, Sydney

Mr Jaime Redfern

Dr So Ming-chuen

Mr Szeto Wai-cheuk, Roy
Mr Tang Sai-cheong

DrTing Wing-yan, Vivian
Mr Tsang Man-tung

Prof Tseng Sun-man

Mr John Utans

Mr Wan Chun-pong, Blanc
Mr Wong Hok-yeung, Alfred
Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin
Ms Wong Lai-ching, Fiona
Ms Wong Wai-ching, Anne #
Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis
Ms Wu Pow-chuan, Sylvia
Ms Wu Siu-ping, Evan

Mr Wu Wing-tak

Prof Yang Hon-lun

Ms Caroline Yee

Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy

Mr Yu Chun-kau, Jacob Hermit
Ms Yu Pik-yim

Ms Yuen Miu-fun, Nancy

DANCE

Mr Billbob Brown

Mr Thomas T Brown

Ms Chan Chung-ying, Anna
Ms Chan Man-yee, Abby

Ms Chan Mun-ching, Anthea
Mr Chan Siu-kit, Billy

Prof Chan Sui-hung, Natalia
Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix

Mr Chan Wai-yam

Ms Chan Yee-man

Mr Chen Lei

Ms Cheng Woon-mei, Anna
Ms Cheung Kai-mui

Ms Cheung Sau-mui, Vanessa
Dr Chin Sau-lin, Miranda
Mr Chiu Ho-yin, Rex

Ms Choi Kwok-por

Mr Chong Chan-po

Ms Chow Pui-wan

Ms Chu King-oi, Daisy

Ms Chu Mang-ching, Wendy
Ms Chun Yee-yun

Ms Chung Hoi-man, June
Ms Chung Kun-yee

Prof Anita Donaldson

Ms Hang Cam-tho, Angela
Dr Ho Tin-hung

Ms Hon Ka-ching, Flora

Ms Hua Chi-yu
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Mr Huang Lei

Mr Ko Chun-kwai

Ms Vivian Kwok

Mr Kwok Wai-kit

Mr Kwong Kwok-keung, Kenneth
Mr Kwong Wai-lap

Mr Lam Po

Mr Lam Wai-yuen, Allen

Ms Lam Yick-ling, Elaine
Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei)
Ms Lau Pik-ki

Mr Lau Pui-hung

Mr Lau Ting-kwok

Ms Lau Wai-shan, Dodo

Ms Lau Wai-ting, Christine
Ms Lau Yin-ling, Stella

Mr Law Yiu-wai

Ms Eileen Lee

Ms Lee Hoi-yin, Joanna

Ms Lee Oi-yee

Mr Leung Kwok-shing

Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass

Ms Liu Chun-yuen (Liu Chun-wai)
Mrs Lo Liu Yiu-chee, Virginia
Ms Shirley Loong

Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen

Ms Madeleine Onne

Mr Ong Yong-lock

Prof Ou Lu

Ms Pei Chang-qing

Ms Poon Lai-king

Mr Jaime Redfern

Mr Sin Yuen

Ms Sit Ching-wa

Ms Tania Tang

Mr Ting Ping

Mr To Siu-leung

Mr Tsang Chun-wan

Mr Tsang Kam-chuen

Mr Tsang Kam-sing

Prof Tseng Sun-man

Mr John Utans

Mr Wan Hung

Mr Wong Chi-wing

Mr Wong Hang-fai

Mr Wong Kin-wang, Kevin
Mr Wong Kwok-wai, Raymond
Mr Wong Tai-fai

Mr Wong Ting-lam

Ms Wu Pow-chuan, Sylvia
Mr Yang Yun-tao

Mr Yap Poo-meng

Ms Yau See-wing, Catherine
Mr Yeung Chi-kuk

Mr Yeung Chun-kong, Daniel
Mr Yeung Kwan-yu, Frederick
Ms Yim Siu-wai

Ms Yip Pik-ling

Ms Yu Pik-yim

Ms Yu Yeuk-mui

Ms Yun Siu-wai, Isabella
Mr Zee Yau, Eddy
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DRAMA

Ms Au Pui-ying

Mr Chan Chi-kuen, Ricky
Mr Chan Chi-wah

Mr Chan Ching-kwan

Dr Chan Chit-man, Lester
Mr Chan Hang-fai

Mr Chan Kam-kuen

Ms Chan Kwai-fun, Brenda
Mr Chan Kwan-yun, Rupert
Ms Chan Kwok-wai, Bernice
Dr Chan Lai-yam, Aileen

Mr Chan Man-bun

Mr Chan Man-kong

Mr Chan Ming-long

Mr Chan Ping-chiu

Ms Chan Shui-yu

Mr Chan Suk-yi

Mr Chan Sze-man

Mr Chan Wan-ki, Felix

Ms Chan Wai-yee, Lotus

Mr Chan Wing-chuen

Mr Chan Yiu-hung

Ms Chan Yuk-lan, Phoebe
Mr Terence Chang

Ms Chen Mei-sum

Dr Cheng Chun-chor, Litwin
Ms Cheng Gi-gi

Mr Cheng Kwok-wai

Mr Cheng Wing-keung, Danny
Ms Cheng Yee-chai, Emily
Mr Cheung Ho-kin, Dominic
Ms Cheung Kit-ying, Natalie
Mr Cheung Ming-yiu

Ms Cheung Mun-yee, Margaret
Ms Cheung Pui-wah, Joyce
Mr Cheung Wah-hing

Mr Cheung Yim-cheung

Mr Chia Chun-heng, Benny
Mr Chow Cheuk-ho (Chow Fan-fu)
Mr Chung Yat-ming

Ms Chung Yin-sze

Prof Fong Chee-fun, Gilbert
Ms Fu Yuet-mai, May

Ms Ho Ka-lee, Carrie

Dr Ho Kwok-leung, Denny
Mr Hui Shu-ning

Mr Ian Kuok-fai

Dr Peter Jordan

Ms Kong Sin-ying, Kitty

Mr Kwan Chung-yeung

Mr Lam Pui-lek

Mr Lam Ying-kit

Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei)
Mr Lau Ho-cheung

Mr Lau Ming-hang

Ms Lau Siu-pei

Mr Law Kwok-ho

Mr Lee Chun-leung, Indy A
Mr Lee Kwok-wai

123



SR
R (— ) 1
BTBUEE
BT U
B 4t
e Sien
e e
o 2
=M
B
I i
L rs
SR
Sk
B
i i ten
B
[ Yen
(it Sen
WREE Lt
Hios Ve
AP
B
YRR
SR
Al
WAL
HIE e
Bt S
/AN 1
T (I ) S
e Y
OB
T
iR 2t
TS
AR

B R
RS
ot R
R 2
fE it
TR
kst
RARBRSEE
REIESEE
RIS
VA v
L {Ep e

Mr Lee Wai-cheung

Dr Leung Shing-him

Mr Leung Tsz-ki

Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass

Ms Liu Shuk-fan, Gladys
Ms Lo Ching-man, Carmen
Ms Lo Koon-lan

Ms Lo Mun-wa, Jacqueline
Mr Lui Chi-kong

Mr Lui Wai-kei, Eric
Prof Luk Yun Tong

Mr Ma Wing-ling, Matthew
Mr Mok Chiu-yu

Ms Ng Han-bing, Helen
Mr Ng Ka-hai

Ms Ng Kit-yan, Cecilia

Ms Ngai Yee-shan

Ms Pang Hang-ying

Ms Pang Sau-wai, Kearen
Ms Poon Pik-wan

Mr Shiu Ka-chun

Dr Shu Chi-yee

Mr Shum Wai-chung, Chris
Mr Sin Chun-tung

Mr Sun Wai-keung

Dr Szeto Sau-may

Mr Tam Hung-man, Alex
Mr Tang Ching-kin

Mr Tang Sai-cheong

Dr Tao Siu-tip

Mr Ting Yu

Mr Tong Chun-yip, Edmond
Mr Tsang Man-tung

Mr Tsang Tak-ping

Ms Tse Ngo-sheung

Prof Tseng Sun-man

Mr Wan Tik-lun

Mr Wan Wai-ching

Mr Wong Chi-lung

Mr Wong Hing, William
Dr Wong Kwok-kui

Mr Wong Man-ho

Ms Wong Yuen-ping, Estella
Mr Wong Sun-keung

Mr Wu Chi-kin, Rico

Mr Wu Hoi-fai

Ms Wun Chun-sze

Ms Yau Foon-chi, Lynn

Ms Yim Wai-ying

Mr Yip Wan-keung, Jason
Ms Yiu Yun-man, Mandy

Mr Yu Chun-kau, Jacob Hermit

Mr Yu Hon-ting
Mr Yu Kin-sang
Mr Yuen Lup-fun
Mr Zee Yau, Eddy
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FILM AND MEDIA ARTS

Dr Au-yeung Shing

Mr John Batten

Mr Peter Benz

Mr Chan Chi-wa

Dr Chan Chit-man, Lester
Dr Chan Kim-mui, Eileen
Ms Chan Lai-ying

Mr Chan Tin-shing

Mr Chan Ting-ching

Mr Chan Wai-ki, Felix
Mr Chan Wai-tong

Mr Cheng Ching-hang, Matthew

Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace
Dr CheungTit-leung

Mr Cheung Wai-sum

Dr William Cheung

Mr Choi Sai-ho

Dr Choi Wing-yee

Mr Chow Pok-yin, Adrian *
Dr Chung Wai-ching, Bryan
Mr Simon Chung

Dr Charlotte Frost

Mr Fung Bing-fai, Makin
Ms Fung Mei-wah, May
Mr Kenneth Ip (Shu Kei)
Mr Ip Yuk-yiu

Ms Kan Mung-lai, Anna
Dr Harald Kraemer

Mr Kwok Wai-lun

Ms Kwong Pui-see, Teresa
Dr Lai Chiu-han, Linda

Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean
Ms Lam Chui-hung

Mr Lam Kam-po

Dr Lam Miu-ling

Ms Lam Ping-ting

Dr Lam Sui-kwong, Sunny
Mr Lau Hang-on (Kuh Fei)
Mr Law Kai-yui, Alex

Mr Law Sum-po, Jamsen
Ms Lee Siu-yee, Bobo

Mr Lee Wai-cheung

Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac
Mr Leung Kei-cheuk, Gaybird
Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass

Dr Leung Yuk-ming

Mr Li Cheuk-lun, Dominic
Mr Li Cheuk-to

Ms Li Wing-yan, Ada

Mr Lo Che-ying

Mr Ma Chi-fai, Henry

Dr Mak Hoi-shan, Anson
Mr Mak Shing-fung, Vincent
Mr Mak Shiu-fai, Alan

Mr Mok Chiu-yu

Dr Ng Chun-hung

Mr Ng Mau-wai

Prof Jane Prophet

Mr Siu Heng #
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Mr Sun Chi-lap, Nicholas
Dr Tam Man-yee, County
Dr Wan On-ni, Annie

Dr Darrell William Davis
Dr Hanna Elina Wirman
Mr Wong Yat-ping

Dr Wong Yu-hin, Sampson
Mr Yeung Ngor-wah

Ms Yip Choi-fung, Koala
Dr Yuen Kai-chi

LITERARY ARTS

Prof Kathleen Virginia Ahrens
Mr John Batten

Dr Gillian Barbara Bickley
Prof Chan Che-shing

Mr Chan Chi-shing

Mr Chan Chi-wa

Ms Chan Kit-sum

Prof Chan Kwok-kou, Leonard
Mr Chan Man-wai

Prof Chan Sui-hung, Natalia
Mr Chan Tak-kam

Mr Chan Tsz-him

Dr Chan Wai-ying

Dr Chan Yee-shan

Dr Chan Yin-ha

Prof Chang Song-hing

Ms Chau Mat-mat

Mr Cheng Ching-hang, Matthew
Mr Cheng Kang-ming

Mr Cheung Chi-wo

Mr Cheung Kai-chun

Dr Cheung Lik-kwan

Dr Cheung Wing-mui

Prof Ching Yuet-may

Ms Chor Wai

Prof Stuart Colin Fraser Christie
Mr Chui Chun-pong

Mr El Sayed Gouda Ibrahim
Dr Fok Yuk-ying

Mr Fung Wai-choi

Ms Hsu Yuk-kwan

Mr Hui Ting-ming

Mr Kee Fuk-wah

Dr Lucas Robert Klein

Mr Kwan Muk-hang

Mr Kwan Wing-kei, Charles
Dr Kwok Sze-wing

Mr Kwok Tsun-kee

Mr Lam Bun

Ms Lam Chui-fun

Dr Law Yuen-mei, Vicky

Mr Lee Chi-leung

Mr Leung Sun-wing

Dr Leung Wai-sze, Jass

Ms Liao Su-lan

Dr Lim Chin-chown

Mr Liu Chi-keung, Andy

Mr Lo Loong
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Mr Lui Wing-kai

Mr Ma Sai-ho

Mr Christopher John Mattison
Dr Ng Wai-chu

Ms Collier Desha Nogues
Mr Pang Chi-man, David
Ms Poon Kam-ying

Ms Poon Ming-chu

Dr Poon Po-chiu

Mr Bill Purves

Ms Karmel Joy Schreyer
Prof Sin Chow-yiu

Ms Sung Yee-shui

Mr Sze Yau-peng

Prof Tam Kwok-kan

Mr Tang Ching-kin

Prof Tang Chiu-kay

Ms Tang Siu-wa

Mr Tsang Cheuk-yin

Dr Tu Chia-chi

Mr Tu Nai-hsien

Mr Nury Vittachi

Mr Wei Nai

Dr Wong Chi-ching

Dr Wong Chung-ming
Prof Wong Juen-kon

Dr Wong King-fai, Ben
Prof Wong Kuan-io

Prof Wong Shuk-han, Mary
Mr Wong Tung-to

Mr Woo Kwok-yin

Ms Yau Foon-chi, Lynn
Ms Yu Yeuk-mui

Mr Yuen Siu-cheong

MUsIC

Prof Chan Hing-yan

Dr Chan Ka-hei

Dr Chan Kam-biu, Joshua

Mr Chen Ning-chi

Dr Cheng Wai, Vivian

Mr Cheung Yuk-kwan, Andrew
Mr Chew Hee-chiat

Mr Chin Kwok-wai

Ms Chin Man-wah, Celina

Mr Chiu Pak-shing, Patrick

Dr Chou Kwong-chung, Oliver
Mr Chow Cheuk-ho (Chow Fan-fu)
Mr Fu Yun-kwong, Raymond
Mr Guo Ya-zhi

Ms Hau Cheuk-ki, Lillian

Mr Hui Cheung-wai

DrIp Kim-ho #

Ms Ip Po-ching

Mr Kan Chung-fai, Sam

Ms Koon Mee-yu

Prof Kwok Ka-tak, Gabriel

Mr Kwok Shing-cho

Dr Lam Wing-cheong

Prof Leung Chi-cheung
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Mr Leung Kin-fung

Ms Leung Pui-shan, Wendy
Prof Li Ming-qiang

Dr Li Wai-chung

Ms Lin Ho-yan, Carol

Mr Lio Kuok-man

Prof Liu Ching-chih

Dr Lo Hau-man

Mr Lo Wai-leung

Mr Loo Sze-wang

Mr Lui Kwok-cheong, David
Dr Lung Heung-wing

Ms Luo Jing

Mr Ma Cong, Andrew

Prof Mak Su-yin

Prof Mak Wai-chu, Clarence
Dr Mui Kwong-chiu

Mr Ng Cheuk-yin

Mr Ng Chiu-shing

Mr Pak Tak-wan

Mr Pang Yui-sing

Prof Poon Ming-lun, Johnny
Mr David Quah

Dr So Ming-chuen

Dr Tang Lok-yin

Prof Tseng Sun-man

Mr Wong Hok-yeung, Alfred
Mr Wong On-yuen

Mr Wong Sze-hang

Dr Wong Wai-ying, Paulina
Dr Wu Mei-loc, Mary

Mr Wu Ming-yiu, Dennis
Prof Xu Ling-zi

Prof Yang Hon-lun

Mr Yeung Wai-kit

Mr Yim Hok-man

Ms Nina Yip

Mr Yiu Song-lam

Mr Yu Chiu-for

Prof Yu Qiwei

Ms Yuen Miu-fun, Nancy

VISUAL ARTS

Ms Au Hoi-lam

Mr John Batten

Ms Chai Bu-kuk

Mr Chak Chung-ho

Ms Chan Ching-yan, Janet
Prof Chan Fong-yuen

Mr Chan Ka-yee

Mr Chan Sai-lok

Prof Chan Yuk-keung, Kurt
Prof Chang Ping-hung
Ms Char Ying-lam, Evelyn
Mr Aric Chen

Mr Cheng Chi-ming, Carl
Ms Cheng Sim-yee, Grace
ProfJoseph Cheung

Mr Cheung Wai-sum

Ms Cho Yeou-jui
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Mr Choi Kai-yan

Ms Choi Yan-chi

Mr Chui Tze-hung, Montgo
Mr Chung Chi-kai

Ms Fan Wan-jen, Anthea
Mr Fung Hon-kee, Joseph
Mr Heung Kin-fung

Ms Ho Oi-yan

Ms Ho Ting-ting

Ms Ho Yuen-yu #

Mr Hung Hoi

Dr Evelyna Liang Kan

Mr Keung Chi-ming

Dr Ko Po-yee

Mr Kong Khong-chang
Ms Bonnie Kwan Huo

Ms Lai Mei-lin

Ms Lai Wai-yi

Ms Lai Wan-yin, Orlean
Mr Lam Hon-kin, Andrew
Mr Lam Man-kong

Mr Lam Tung-pang

Ms Lam Wai-kit

Dr Lam Woon-cheong, Steven
Ms Lam Yuk-lin, Pauline
Mr Lau Ching-ping

Mr Lau Hok-shing

Mr Lau Ka-shing

Mr Lau Wai-lun, Alan
Prof Law Suk-mun, Sophia
Mr Lee Kwok-chuen

Mr Leung Chin-fung, Jeff
Dr Leung Hok-bun, Isaac
Dr Leung Mee-ping

Mr Li Wing-chuen

Mr Lim Ooi-lee, William
Ms Liu Siu-jane

Ms Lo Yuen-man

Dr Loo Jia-en, Aenon

Dr Ma Kwai-shun

Dr Man Ching-ying, Phoebe
Ms Moon Eun-myung

Mr Ng Mau-wai

Mr Ou Da-wei

Ms Poon Siu-han

Dr Pun Sou, Sydney

Dr Eric Henry Schuldenfrei
Mr Shen Ping

Mr Siu Wai-kit, Bostoe
Ms So Sau-yi, Gretchen
Mr Tai Sheung-shing, Victor
Dr Tang Ying-chi, Stella
Ms Tang Ying-mui

DrTing Wing-yan, Vivian
Mr William To

Prof Tong Kam-tang

Mr Tsang Tak-ping

Mr Tse Kam-wing

Mr Tse Lok-lun

Mr Tse Ming-chong

Mr Benedict Wang

Ms Wong Chi-hang, Sara
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Mr Wong Kai-yu

Dr Wong Kwok-choi, Kacey
Ms Wong Lai-ching, Fiona
Ms Wong Wo-bik

Mr Yau Wai-man

Ms Caroline Yee

Mr Yeung Tin-shui

Dr Yeung Yang

Mr Yu Foung-jo, Michael Miller
Mr Yu Tik-man

Dr Yu Wai-luen, Francis

Ms Yung Sau-mui
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Mr Bu Siao-lung

Mr Chan Hung-chun
Mr Chan Kim-fung

Ms Chan Kuen

Mr Chang Ming

Ms Cheng Wing-mui
Ms Cheung Man-shan
Ms Cheung Man-wai
Ms Elaine Chiu

Ms Chiu Vai-tak

Ms Chow Ka-yee, Annie
Ms Fu Yuet-wa

Mr Geng Tian-yuan
Mr He Jia-yao

Ms Ho Kei-ping

Mr Ip Sai-hung

Ms Kam Wai-lin

Mr Ko Wai-tak, Roy
Mr Lau Fok-kwong

Ms Lau Sau-king

Ms Lee Ship

Ms Leung Lai-yue, Ciris
Ms Leung Nga-yee
Prof Leung Pui-kam
Ms Leung Sum-yee

Mr Li Hon-kwong

Mr Li Jian-xin

Mr Li Kin-hung

Mr Li Yi-hsin

Ms Lio Mio-mei

Mr Liu Kwok-sum, Sam
Ms Liu Yuk-fung, Flora
Ms Lo Mun-wa, Jacqueline
Mr Mak Wai-man

Mr Mo Yu-tin

Dr Ng Fung-ping

Mr Siu Kai-nam

Mr Sze Chai-wa

Dr Tai Suk-yan

MrTing Yu

Prof Tseng Sun-man
Mr Wong Chuen-kung
Mr Wong Kin-ting

Mr Wong Kwun-shui
Ms Wong Yee-man

Ms Yim Siu-wai
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# Serving period: 1 May 2016 to 31 March 2017

MNEMIZR 20164 HTAE 12 A31H
A Serving period: 1 April to 31 December 2016
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